
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: November 7,2014 
Prepared By: Michael Hettenhausen, Planner Phone #: (512) 854-7563 
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowlin, Division Director Development Services 
Long Range Planning 1 '" / J 

Department Head:~~~illa, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a plat for 

recording: The Reserve at Lake Travis Revised Plat of Lots 38, 39 & 40 Block A 

(Revised Final Plat - Two Lots - Ruffian Heights Lane - No ET J) in Precinct Three. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

This revised final plat proposes to combine lots 38, 39, and 40 Block A of the 

Reserve at Lake Travis into two single-family lots. There are no new public or private 

s'treets proposed with this revised final plat. Parkland dedication, fees in lieu of 

parkland dedication, or fiscal surety is not required for this revised final plat. Water 

service to be provided by the Coves Water Supply Corporation, and wastewater 

service to be provided by on-site septic facilities. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

As this revised final plat application meets all Travis County standards, TNR staff 

recommends approval of the revised final plat. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

Per Texas Local Government Code 232.011, this revised final plat will not require a 

public hearing. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

N/A 

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Precinct map 
Location map 
Existing final plat 
Proposed final plat 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR (512) 854-4239 
Steven M. Manilla County Executive TNR (512) 854-9429 

Item 2Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



cc: 

SM:AB:mh 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - Reserve at Lake Travis Revised Plat of 
Lots 38, 39 & 40 Block A 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



~ I 

( 
:» 

te~'r
Parl<Jone~town .1'U 

~ 

~ 
.... 

Legend
Laco 
vt~t. 

~~ Volentl!!.' 


Reserve at Lake Travis
Briarcliff Revised Plat of Lots 38, 39 & 40 
ntPrecinct Th1Jffl( 

R.., ·f> 

.,.~ 
Lakeway 

7'... 

" 
l 
l 8~ 

"5: ~~ " -p
Lost WestLake

Creek Hltts~\t 'J 2:l 9 

Sl 
~ 

W F I tlh u 9 M R rt "Pkj' 

Notes 
~\ , . , ,', t.. 

o 3.65 7.3 Miles 
I I This map is a user generated static output from an Internet mapping site and 

is for reference only, Data layers that appear on this map mayor may not be 
WGS_ 1984_ Web_Mercator_AuxiliarLSphere accurate, current, or otherwise reliable. 
© Latitude Geographics Group Ltd . THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION 

7.3 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



LOCATION MAP 

(N.T.S.) 


Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



o· '00' 200' J()O' 

-----~-----

. 
I 

35 ,
1.CJl5 ACM:S I 

~ 

J 37 ~I 36 

""~ ~I 
1.534 ACII'tS . 

i.. 
! 

:laJw., 5~ 

BlOCK A 
COMMEtCW 

s.. 
::11.174 ACMS 

I!i!!L!i!I 

THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEX.AS 

~VST 14. 2008 

!NIET • If 12 
1~.1111 

,"'. 1fIII-.....-. ............. __ ,..,.., .1.,..... 'a In"'....... THE RESERVE .AT LAKE TR.A VIS 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS 

REVISED PLAT OF LOTS 38, 39 ct 40, BLOCK A 


TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS 


LOCATION MAP 
(N.1.5.) 

TRAVIS COUNTY 

CONSUMER PROTECTION NOTICE 


FOR HOME BUYERS 

IF YOU ARE BUYING A LOT OR HOME, YOU SHOULD DETERMINE 
WHETHER IT IS INSIDE OR OUTSIDE THE CITY LIMITS. 

DEPENDING ON STATE LAW AND OTHER FACTORS, LAND OUTSIDE 
THE CITY LIMITS MAY BE SUBJECT TO FEWER LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT CONTROLS OVER THE DEVELOPMENT AND USE OF 
LAND THAN INSIDE CITY LIMITS. 

BECAUSE OF THIS, LOCAL GOVERNMENTS MAY NOT BE ABLE TO 
RESTRICT THE NATURE OR EXTENT OF DEVELOPMENT NEAR THE 
LOT OR HOME NOR PROHIBIT NEARBY LAND USES THAT ARE 
INCOMPATIBLE WITH A RESIDENTIAL NEIGHBORHOOD. 

THIS CAN AFFECT THE VALUE OF YOUR PROPERTY. 

TRAVIS COUNTY REQUIRES THIS NOTICE TO BE PLACED ON 
SUBDIVISION PLATS. IT IS NOT A STATEMENT OR 
REPRESENTATION OF THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, THE 
SUBDIVIDER, OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVES. 


terra LAND SURVEYING 
~Irma 

TEXAS SOARD OF PROFESSIONAL .ANO SUR\IE'I1NC REGISTRATION NO. 10048101 

nOi OIRECTOf"S B('X;LEVAFtO. SUIT[ 400 • AusnN, TEXAS 787404
TEL (512) l'8-8l7J • FAX (512) 445-2286 

SHEET 1 or 3 
fU, J:\I'AOoIEl:IS\Io4)\ltt\~-tttJlOUT._ 

_ -(llt.CIIO 

NO: QM09-Q111-D0-002 
011-05-2014 
1-1 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



-----

--- ------- -
THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS 


REVISED PLAT OF LOTS 38, 39 ct 40, BLOCK A 


TRAVIS COUNTY. TEXAS 
100' o· 100' 200' 

I 
LEGEND 

t:. 1/1" IRON RaJ SET ..,;tAP 
STAIIPCD "7c1fRA ""A" 

o fX)TTDN QN S1'IIaE SET 
o CAlC(Jl.ATFDPOINT 

_ F1NI5HCD Fl'()OH EUYAT10N 

UN T 
AIlING DI ANCE 

Ll W 
'<11 W 1 

S " 7 

DR .... NA ASEMENT DATA 
UN[ G DISTANCE 
[1 111. 
E2 1 

1~.1 
~ -17 

1 --...-
1<1 1 

7 
N 7 

N 1 1 
1 H 1 
11 N 1 
1 H 
IT" -.: 
14 S 7 

[1~ N 
1 1.1 

£1 S 11 1 

BurrER ZONE DATA 
UNE BEARING DISTANCE 
Bl N 79'09 59 E 11.51 
82 N 73"0546 E 3.56 
83 N 82'126 E 12.117 
B<I N 60"08 21 E 10.99 
B5 569"0115 E 7.62 
86 5 74'4914 E 17.29 
B7 5 851120 E 14.03 
BS N 88"5055 E 16.21 
89 N 73'5125 E 15.8S 
810 S 72"5150 E 11.74 
B11 5 77'38 37 E 7.35 
812 5 80'147 E 12.113 
813 5 88"5216 E 17.05 
814 N 110"0722 E 26.96' 
815 N 511"215T E 15.63 
816 N 8S'40 43 E 11.2 
817 N 46"3513 E 10.23 
81S N 74"3550 E 6.38 
819 S 711'50 35 E S.41 
820 N 70"5534 E 5.23 
821 S S2"08 22 E 8.74 
822 S 80'242 E 13.59 
823 N 110"5811 E 11 .27 
824 5 S3'1 08 E 7.02 
825 N 74'040" E 7.28 
8215 5 89"5443 E 4.35 
827 S 78'3426 E 13.16 
828 5 75'3702 E 7.17 
829 S 111'<1<135 E 19.53 
B30 N 87'37511 E 14.0<1 
831 N 80'4528 E 37.21 
832 N 86'<l94D E 6.12 

CURVE TA8LE 
ARC LEN.'II-I CHORD BEARING 

1 17 . 
C2 W1 : 

7 11' 
C<I 1 • 

__ NOTE: 

HOII1ZIlHTIf.. OIIIlIJII lASED UPOH lDA5 ST/ilt ~ COOAOIHATt StSlDoI" 1WlIJ. 
TtXAS comw. ~ COOftI)INATtS NIO DISTANCES SHOWN /111£ SURFACE 
VAIJO. ~ SCAlE rllCTOR IS O.Hn01!M1 

STATE Of TEXAS X 
KNOW AU. lIEN BY fliES[ PA£SENTS: 

COUNTY Of TRAIIIS )( 

.20Jt..A.O.~'at~ r~...=.= ~':""~=~~':~JeP!::'~
GIf T_ County. To__ ~ t.. ... by ___ty _ rwcorded '" Doc:uoMnt ~ 20081115073 and 
2014111371 GIf tho 0fIIdaI P_ I'ocorda GIf T_ County. T_ and that ... ~ r. IIonora and wII. So-. 

~j"~~.~2C'thoGlf~Je;':k~ :-r=.at~.=. ...-==:... 4A4W4.eo~ 
by ~ .... __ '" Document ............ 2013181"2 and 2014111371 GIf tho 0IIIcIa4 Public "*'_ GIf P.W 1'. IIonora S- E. 8onora 

T_ County. T_ IOOId Lola ....... 4.722 __ out GIf tho Jane ....wtn s..r..,. No. lI, T_ County. T_ 
 2217 SpCewoocI c- '101 2217 Sp;cewood c- '101 
_ ..-...... ........ _ ~ for ........ ....-t t.. Chapter 232.011 GIf tho T_ Looal ~ 
 5pIcewaod. TX 788&11 Spicewood. TX 788&11 

=.,=.,..~..ur,;' ~ac;:; ~~= ':..e""....:....a.:.~ ':':=""'-::'AJ
'*->. and heroby cIodIcatM t.. tho 0___ GIf tho lobi In tile ............ pubic ut.uoo -. tho oubcIMoIon. 

0I'I'Ief9I"CY _ prcMderI with Jur1MIc:tlon. and pubI1c ................. tho _ GIf all tile ~ otreoIa and 
 STAT[ Of TEXAS X 
_ ~ ohowr> '*->. IUllject t.. any _t. and/~ roo\riaIIDIIe ................. and not .-.-. 
 COUNTY Of TRAWl Xno. maintenance and payment GIf ..... .,.....rty t.._ on ....... ~ *- ... tile ~ GIf the 


~..-{o) GIf tho IUbdMeIon ."Y duI)I ~ted _____ ~ ...- ..... ___......t GIf w... ..... t... -...... outIIorItJ on _ cloy ....-11)' 011__ Pot., 1'. 1Ionora. _ to _ to be tho 
record at Doc. No. ZOOII141043. GIf tho Official Publ'oc "*'- of T....... County. T._. M ___I io per-. "'- no_ 10 -.tiled t.. the ,......... -.umont. and ... ac:IonowIocIeod t.. .... tIIoI ...._1Md the
heroby fI'1I'Ited ac.- _ ptIyat.o otreoIa and any ........- _ ,~ tho _ GIf tho ~ ,~ all 
 _ for tho ~ and -..IcIorat1on tt>oroIn ..- and '" the ~ tNrein Itated. 
~ ,uroctJono• .ehIcutor and non-wllicular. IndudInV '" and ~ ,,-. ooIId and __ 
material pickup. and allY _ ~ any pomm.ntaI auIhoftty ...... -r. and tile __ ,urthw 
..... that aW ~I ...000.. _ Cl9l"18 ~ ~ ohoII not be ............. ~ .... ,~ any """"''' 
occurrI... t.. tho __ GIf tho eaid ptIyat.o It_ and any ___ • a _It GIf any ....... _ by 


~>ohIdoe. ~:;-r;~ 8 
STATE Of TEXAS X 
COUNTY Of 11WIIS X 
hIoN ..... tho -.... ~ on tllio eta, ~~ So-. E. 1Ionora. _ t.. me 10 be the 
........ "'- _ 10 ____ to the ,......... Inotru..-I. and ... adcnowlodeod t.. _ that ... "ocuted tho 

_ for the and ______ ••..,- and In tho oopaclty therein _ed.~ 

STATE Of TEXAS X 
COUNTY Of TRAIIIS )( 

hi... me. tho underwIgned outhorIty on \No cloy ~Iy appeared RoMrt • • _. known to .... t.. be the=,;";: ;:;:.:~~~~:"~ .=o:0=.,t..ot~- ... o.ecuted til. 

Il1o

i ~-~ 
.. THE RESERVE AT LAKE TR~~LOCK A AND 

CLIFFSIDE AT THE RESBlVE AT LAKE TRTIS LOTS 43A 
AND «A &lOCK A REVISED LAT 

111 Doc No 20 1300J45 
~ ~k_~ _~_... SEUCW:_lY~--, .r~ lY~J 

___-----=--=---= --= -l--=-=- --:::-:...- -:::::

" 

d LOT 102-11. IIlOCK A 

REVlSfD PlAT Of OTS 53A & SoIA.IIlOCl AAND~OT . 8LOCK 
C OF !HE PlAT Of LOTS 53-S4&. 103.IIlOCl AND LOTS 

5-9. IJ&. IHl l C. TI£ IlESEfM AT lAAE TRA ANO lOTS 
46,52. 57~7 &t.8. BlOCK A. THE RESERVE AT ETRAVIS. r Doc. No. 201100186 

35 I 34 / 
BLOC~KA 33 

D -~ 

STATE Of TEXAS )( 

COUNTY Of TRAVIS )( 


hi... me. tho und~ autho<1ty on tllio cloy ~ --' ChoryI T. _. -. to .... to be tho 


:::",:;: ::~~~....~ ':'V:- ~-:::"'t..ot~~ ... --- tho 


SHEET 2 or 3 
1U:;'~III~III..JEPtRJIIII_,D1Dterra LAND SURVEYING 1~ 

I-I . 1 14- ~~Irma 
lUAS IOAIID OF ""OI'ESI1ONAI. LNIl _"'_ 1It:"'1'IIA11CiN NO. '_01 

1701 OUIECTOIIS IOUL[VAIID. tull£ 000 • .<US..... tEXAS 711744 
m. (5.2) l2&-&l7l " 'A¥. (512) ~228I 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am

http:4A4W4.eo


THE RESERVE AT LAKE TRAVIS 

REVISED PLAT OF WTS 38, 39 &- 40, BWCK A 


TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

I. Jonathan O. Nabl••• am authorized und.r the laws of the Stat. of T.xa. to ~actic. the profe.sion of 
surveying. and her.by c.rtify that this plat i. true and correct to the beet of my obility. and was pr.por.d 
fram an actuol survey of the praperty made und.r my .upervi.ion on the ground. 

SZ~~ob~cY' ----=---
R.gi.t.red Prof.sional Land Surveyor No. 5777 

Dot.~oll3\~L-
mIRA FRM LAND SUR\/E'tINQ 
1701 Dir.ctors Boul.vord. Suite 400 
Austin. T.xos 78744 

FLOOD PlAIN NOTE: 

The l00-year floodplain is contained within the droinoge eo..m.nt a••hown hereon. A portion of this 
tract i. within the de.ignoted flood hazard areo as .hown on the federol Emergency ..onogem.nt Agency 
(rEWA) flood In.urance Rat. Wop. (flR..). No. 4845JC0215 H. Travi. County. Texo•• doted Septemb.r 26. 
2008. Community No. 481026. 

I. John A. Clork. am authorized under the laws of the Stat. of Texas to practice the prof.sion of 
• ngin..ring. and hereby certify that this plat i. true and correct to the bHt of my knowl.dge. 

UA~Inc. 
5.31 6 Highwoy 290 West. Suite 150 
Austin. TX 787.35 

TRAVIS COUNTY CO....,SS,ONERS· COURT RESOLUTION 

In opproving this plot. the Commi••ioners Court of Travi. County. Texa•• a••um.. no obligation to bu"d the 
.treets. road.. and other public thoroughfar. shawn on this plot or any brid9n or culverts in connection 
th.r.with. The building of all .treets, roads. and other public thoroughfarn .hown on this plat. and all 
bridgn and culvert. nece..ary to be constructed or placed in such streets. roods. or other public 
thoroughfor. or in connection ther.with. i. tho re.ponsibillty of the owner and/or developer of the tract of 
land covered by this plot in accardanc. with plans and specifications pre.cribed by the Commission.rs 
Court of Travis County. Texas. 

The owner(s) of the .ubdivi.ion shall construct tho subdivi.ion·s street and drainage improvements (the 
impravements) to County Standards in order for the County to accept tho public im~ovements for 
maintenance or to releo.. fiscal Security posted to secure private improvements. To MCure this obligation. 
the owner(s) must po.t fiscal security with the county in the amount of the ..timated cast of the 
improvements. Th. owner(.r obligation to construct the improvements to County Standard. and to post the 
fiecal Security to MCur. such can.tructian is a continuing obligation binding on tho owners ond their 
.ucc...ors and a.signs until the public improvements have been accepted for maintenance by the county. 
or the private improvements hoye been constructed ond are performing to County Standords. 

The authorization of this plat by the Commissioners Court for filing or the .ubsequent acceptance for 
maintenance by Travis County. T.xas. of roads and streeta in the .ubdivislon dan not obligate the County 
to in.tall .treet name signs or erect traffic contral .igns. such as .peed limit. stop signs. and yield signs. 
which is considered to be port of the Developer's construction. 

STATE Of TEXAS )( 
COUNTY Of TRAVIS )( 

I. Dona DeBeauvair. Clerk of the County Court of Travis County. Texas. do hereby certify that on the __ 
day of • 20_. A.D.• the Commi..ioners· Court of Travi. County. Texas 
po..ed an ord.r authorizing the filing for record of this plat and that eaid ard.r was duly entered in the 
minutes of eaid Court. 

WITNESS "Y HAND AND SEAl. Of OffiCE Of THE COUNTY COURT of said County. the __ day of 
_________• 20_. A.D. 

Dona DeBeauvoir. County Clerk. Travis County. Texas 

Deputy 

STATE Of TEXAS )( 
COUNTY Of TRAVIS )( 

I. Dona Debeauvoir. Clerk of Travis County. Texa. do hereby certify that the for.going Instrum.nt of Writing 
and its Certificats of Authentication was filed for record in my affics on the __ day of 

• 20_. A.D.• ot ___o'clock __.... and duly recorded on the __ 
day of • 20_. A.D.• at ___o'clack _ .... of lI<Iid County and State 
in Documsnt No. _________ Officiol Public Records of Travis County. 

WITNESS "Y HAND AND SEAl. Of OffiCE Of THE COUNTY CLERK of lI<Iid County the __ day of 
________• 20_. A.D. 

Dona DeBeauvoir. County Clerk. Travis County. Texas 

Deputy 

ON-SITE WASTEWATER SYSTEM NOTE: 

Each ond every an-site wastewater facility installed within the Lower Colorado Riv.r Authority's Water Quality 
Zone a. it relates to this subdivision mu.t be permitted. inspected and licensed for operation und.r thOM 
term•••tandard. and requir.ments of the Texa. Commi••ion on Environmental Quality and L.C.R.A. a. are 
in effect at the time .uch applications for permits and licenses ars made. Certain single family r..idential 
lot. may require prof...ionally designed wastewater disposal systems. due to topographical. geologicol and 
water .el1 considerations. 

,0/'1-7//1 
~-

terra LAND SURVEYING 
~Irma 

'TEXAS BOARD CF PROffSSlONAl. LAND SURI/[YING REGISTRAnON NO. 100-141101 

1701 DIRECTORS BOULEVARD. SUI'TE 400 • AusnN. 'TEXAS 78744 
lEt (~12) 328-8J7J • FAX (512) 44~-22ee 

PLAT NOTES: 

1. "Thi••ubdMaion • tocoted in Trovi. County only and i. not within the City of Au.tin'••xtra-territorial juriediction, thi. 
the _ day 01 • 20_. A.O. 

GAg Gutomoey. AICP. Director 
City 01 ....etin PIonninV and Dewlopment R .....w Departm.nt 

2. There ore area. within the ptOpOMd .ubdiviaion .ith .~I great.,. ttlan ~". 

J. Water ••rvic. .ill be provided by a public water .ywtem, individual an-.ite ...... M a water lIOurc. approved for 
human con.umption. wa.t.water ..rvice wilt be provided by on-.lte "WCJge focHftia. Dectric ..rvice .ill be provided by 
Pedemaln Electric Coopenr\iw. Inc. Telephon. -w:. will be provided by ATa:T. Orvanized gao _ wi" not be 
provided. 

4. All privat. o\n1eta will be awned and maintained by the homeowner'. aooociotion. All joint u.. drl..ways will be awned 
by the ow"," 01 the lots adjoining ouch joint u.. driv.ways a. rwIIected on the plat and all .uch dri ..woys will be 
maintained by the homeowner'. OMOCkrtion. 

5. No etructure sholl be occupied until connected to an appraved private Individual """9" disposal oyotem and until 
wat.. eotillfoctary fM human conllUmption Ie owltoble from a lIOurce In adequate and llUff1cient .upply. 

15. No con.truction M other dewtopment within thia Mlbdfviaion may be9in until all Trovi. County and lCRA ctev.iopment 
permit requiremw1b hove been met. 

7. ~ tob .01 acc... prtvate .trMte W"kJ drtveWGy8, .lth minimum culvert .In of 18-. 

e. __ by emergency _ provIdero to the lobo during a flood _t may be impooelble. 

8. All ~ herein ;. ...b)ect to the Lower Colorodo RlYor Authority'. H19hlond LakM _ershed Ordlnonce. Written 
notlf"teation and/or permits are required prior to commencing any ~.nt actlvlti... Contact LCRA Wat.rshed 
llan,,-" at 1-1IOO-77e-5272••xton.lon 2324 lor more information. 

10. Thi. plan wa. dee'gned in accordance .Ith the Travi. County interim rule. and LCRA wat.,. quality manQgement 
technical manual. 

11. All priYOte IItrMta .,o.n ~n and any MCUrity got.. or devicM cantroHlng ace... to .uch .treete .iII be o.ned 
ond maintained by the homeo.n.... o..ociatJon of thi. .ubdivi.ion. 

12. El_ion Benchmarle: 

LCRA brae. dIok located on Lot 5I5A, IIIoc:k A o. ref.renced on Sheet 2 01 Plat recorded In 

Document No. 2()()iQQ119, of the OffIciol Public Record. of Trovie Count)'. Te)(08. 

Elewtion-711.22 (HAW 118 Datum) 


13. A TroYi. County development permit Ia required prior to sit. d....opm.n\. 

!~e~ ~~~I~,.~ ~~;:ted to. building•• fencn. M tondecoping, .holl be allo.ed in a drainage eo..rnent 

15. Property awner ond/or hlo/her ooei9n. sholl provId. for acc_ to the dralnQge easemenbo GO may be necnoory 
and .holl not prohibit accea by Tr'CMe County fM in8peclion of eoid eoeemenb. 

le. All drolnave _bo on prIvvt. property .haN be maintained by the owner ond/ar hi./her ani~n•. 

17. Dewl_ ocIlnaw!edveo that ae part 01 Ito buysrs' effort. to obtain a bulldin~ permit prior to con.truction. the 
buyers will be required to oubmR dRl9n pion. lor utility MNi<:. to those lobo within the lloodplain. 

18. A Flood Evacuation fIton and a F1A Eyocuotion P1an hoe been adopted by the Homeo.....,.'. Aaociotion that i. 
recorded at Document __ 200II141044. 

19. OewIoprnent within a waterway zone buffer i. prohibited e)(cept oe fotton or o. provided In the TroYi. County Code: 
(I) A fence 10 ponnItted only W R _ not obetruct flood flaw•. 
(iI) A parle or oImllor _ opoc:e ..... other thon a parlcing lat. I. permitted only W a provrom of lertinzer. poeticic:I•• 

ond hert>ic1<lo u.. Ie __. Parle _opm.nt ;. nmlted to hlkin~. ]ov9lng. or walldng \rolla and outd_ facllitl••• and 

ucludn .tcma. and corra.. fM onimo... 

(IN) AIon4iI L.ake TravS. 0 boot dock, pier. whorf, M marino and neceuory occ... and o~oncn, i. permitted. 

(Iv) A utility nne may crao a waterway buffer zon•. 

('I) Detention boein. and floodplain otteration. or-. permitted if the r.quirwmenb of s.ctton 82.207 ond the other 

provi.ton. of ttl. chapter orw nwt. 
(vi) A mtnM watwway buffer zone may be croeeed by a reaklentiat M comm.rcial .trMt M driveway if neceeeory to 
provide acc_ to ~ that cannot ath.rwlM be salely ac_. 
(vii) All etreet and utility cn>eOingo _I be _~ned and conetructed to minimize pollution 01 the waterway to the 
~reateet .xtent proc\lc_. 

20. Dewloper will provide to the buyers prior to M1lin~ any lot a eurvey 01 the lot that Includes bearln~. and dletancn 
01 the .nvironmentol buffers that oIIect the lat. and the DevoIopor wiN advi.. the buyore that they will haYs to includ. 
the environmentol buffers on any sit. plono they submit to Trom County as part 01 their permij oppllcatJono. 

21. For plat nat.. and reetrlction. lor all lot. nat o..aciated with this .....sed plot. _ The R__ at 1..0'" Travio Final 
Plot. Docum.nt No. 20011002~ ond CIIff.ide at Th. R__ at Lak. TroYi. Final Plot. Document No. 201200203. both 01 
the Official Pubtic Record. of TroYi. County, Te)(o•. 

TRAVIS COUNTY ENVIRONIIENTAL PLAT NOTES. 

1. Varlonc.. to 82.202(.)(2). Duol __ (Requires a n.w .ubdlvlslon muet ha.. at leaet twa acc_ o\n1eta connect1n~ 
to a dlff ......t .xternal etreet). 82.2011(c)(3)(D). Buffer Zon•• lor Woborwayo (Requl... a 7~ loot buffer from the 1181 
loot .-n _ ..... contour line). 82.2011(c)(D). BuII.r Zones lar Environmentally Valuable Featu... (E_ish.. a 
50-foot buffer zone behind con)'O" rim rock and bluff creet An..). ond 82.2OII(d)(1). Cut and fill (Requlroe all cut 
and f~1 Iond boIoncing to be IImiWd to a maximum 01 8 leet) were ~ranted by Trovio County Comminioners' Court. 

2.No cut M fill on any tot may e)(ceed 8 feet••)(cludi"9 driveWGy8. 0 buikfing .trudu,..·. footprint. or a poncing orwo 
lootprint. In accorOance with the Trovl. County Cad•. 

J.M 	~ on the pkrt. the ..tbock or.o identified for each .aterway i. 0 protectiw eoeement that mu.t rwmoin 
undevetoped ond oetivtUn muat be limited .lthin the eoMment. The protective eoeement mUM rwmoin f,.. of 
con8tructton, devWopment. and other olterotiona e)(cept when .pec:tflcolly opproved in 0 Trovt. County dewfopment 
permR. 

4.Blfore bevinning c:on8truction octiYttia on 0 .ubdlvieion lot. the o.....r mu.t obtain 0 Travie County ~.nt 
permit and. _ a~. implement a Storm Water Pollution P ....ntIon PIon (SWP3). Th. SWP3 requires 
implementation 01 temparory and permanent _ llanQgement Proctlc... includln~ erosion and sediment control.. lor 
protection of etorm water runoff quality. In occardonce with the TroYi. County Cad•. 

~.An activity that may ad......" oIIect a _ 01 .I~ht Inches or more In trunk diameter (meaoured at lour leet height 
oboYe the ground) in 0 r19ht-of-.oy occepted for mointenanc. by Trovl. County mu.t comply with all .tondord. and 
requlromenta In the Trom County Code. 

e. The 7~-loat buffer lrom 1..0'" T..-.I. and the madlfied buff.r lrom the bluff and rim rock lin.. (pursuant to varion"" 
r.quest.) mu.t be indicated on the final plot. in con.tructian plan., ond In deed rMtricUone. 

7.Con.tructlon actlvltl .. on all individual lot. ore required to Implement t..,parary and permanent B ..t lIanavernent 

Practices (BlIPs). Includln~ ..- and sediment contral .. lor protection of .torm water runoff water quality. 


=~~,:t:!t: ==y.:e::..:.r r:'~ '::.~:t w~:'T:'::'!o:~y ~:'':'.!.:..s~~~.er::;'yt':'ea. 
with "'_ IP'sater then 10l(, buMden wli be required to ..bmlt all n...-y information ta accomplloh both interim 
and lInai BlIP mea..... at the permlttln~ stage. ""al m_reo wll b. In plac. prior to the Iaouanc. 01 a oertilicat. 
of occupancy. 

8.For lot. JIIA and 4OA, BI_ A, the 2~ foot buffer from tho bluff and rimrock eetabllsh.. the limit. 01 dIotUf'bance 
.... d no encroachment of th. creo CIIlond for both the con.tructlon pho.. and po8t-conltructlon uea unl.. 
otherwl.. _roved by Travis County. Th_ limit. mu.t be cI_y nated an both tho IInaI plot and con.tructlon plan. 
and muet b. noted In deed reetrlctlon•. Out_ the limit. 01 dIoturbanoo (I.•.• ou~ the conetructlon enwlop.). 
natural ~atlon shall b. molntalned and protected; construction I. prohibited; and woetewoter d1opoeol or u .. 01 
wast.water lor irr19otlon I. prohibited. Prior to any con.tructlon on th_ lot.. the applicant muet prepar ....bmlt 
and obtain approval from Travis County lor a oIte-speclflc and detoled oroelon and _totlon contral plan lor tho 
con.tructlon pIIOM. Thle plan shall pro_ det_ specilic Inlormatlon an eroeIan and sedimentation cantrol. and 
boet manavemont practlooe that wi! be ..,ployed to pr_t polluted etormwater from all con.tructlon-related 
actlvltln from enterln~ ourloce waterwo)18 or lP'oundwater ...rtn~ _ruction until _tatIon Is permanently 
eetabllshed an the elt.. Thle plan mu.t Include pro_s lor ...1 _ent of the field condition.; correctlan. ta 
better match BlIP. to field conditione; _ent and correction 01 de_cleo; and Independent manltorin~ 01 
performance. 

SHEET 3 or 3 

SCIU: 1 -100 RE\1SED: 10-14- 14 

rD RZS6RV6 ~r UD rlUvlS 
RnlS6D pu.r 0' LOf'S 88, 89 It 40, 

BlJJCK ~ 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am

http:r19ht-of-.oy
http:Docum.nt
http:Elewtion-711.22
http:Departm.nt
http:Instrum.nt
http:Commission.rs
http:onogem.nt


Item 3Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Item 5Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Item 6Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Item 7Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 
 
Meeting Date: November 7, 2014, 9:00 A.M., Voting Session 
Prepared By/Phone Number: John Pena, CPPB, Marvin Brice, CPPB, 
Purchasing Office, 512-854-9700 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge, Samuel T. Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON 
A REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF PAYMENT BOND, CONTRACT NO. 
4400002251, BLACKWELL-THURMAN CRIMINAL JUSTICE CENTER- 
SALLY PORT DOOR REPAIR, GREG’S OVERHEAD DOOR SERVICES, 
INC. (This may be taken into Executive Session) 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 On August 26, 2014, the Commissioners Court approved an Exemption 
Order to contract for repairs to the Blackwell-Thurman Criminal Justice 
Center, vehicular Sally Port Doors, due to public health and safety.    

 The Court, on October 14, 2014, approved a contract between Travis 
County and Greg’s Overhead Door Services, Inc. in the amount of 
$58,245.00 for such repairs.  Because of the potential safety hazard with 
the doors being in disrepair, this project is being expedited.  The 
anticipated project start date is November 17, 2014. 

 On October 27, 2014, the Purchasing Office received a letter (copy 
attached) from the Contractor indicating they recognized the urgency of 
the project, and as such elected to pay for the materials in full, in order 
to expedite their ordering and shipment.  As a result, the Contractor has 
requested waiver of the payment bond, due to materials having been 
paid in full in advance, and the fact no subcontractors will be utilized on 
the project, as they will be self-performing.  The Contractor also 
informed Purchasing that their bid, and subsequent approved contract 
amount, did not include the cost of a Payment Bond (Approx. $1800.00). 

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 8Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



 

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 

 Section 2253.021 of the Government Code states in part that…”a 
governmental entity that makes a public work contract with a prime 
contractor shall require the contractor, before beginning the work, to 
execute to the governmental entity a payment bond if the contract is in 
excess of $25,000.  It further states that, “…the payment bond is 
solely for the protection and use of payment bond beneficiaries 
who have direct contractual relations with the prime contractor or a 
subcontractor to supply public work or material.” 

 The Contractor has provided a signed Affidavit (attached) attesting to 
the facts that: 

1. Contractor will be self-performing all the work and thus there will not 
be any subcontractors on the project. 

2. All materials for the job have been purchased and paid for in full 
(proof of payment attached), and that there will not be any other 
supplies needed and as such no other material suppliers to be paid. 

3. The Contractor’s bid price and resulting contract amount does not 
include the cost for a payment bond. 

Based on the facts outlined above (and in the attached Affidavit), there 
are no payment bond beneficiaries who have direct contractual relations 
with the prime contractor or a subcontractor to supply public work or 
material, and thus posting a payment bond is not applicable to this 
project.  Therefore, it is Purchasing’s recommendation that the Court 
waive the requirement for a payment bond for this contract. 
 
 
REQUESTED ACTION: 

 
_____ Approved  _____ Disapprove 
 
___________________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge      Date 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am

PenaJ1
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT A



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am

PenaJ1
Typewritten Text
        ATTACHMENT B

PenaJ1
Typewritten Text
 



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: November 7, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Jesus Angel Gómez/512-854-1187; Marvin 
Brice, CPPB/512-854-9765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve contract award for engineering services for 
the Blake Manor Road Improvements Project, RFQ No. Q1402-005-AG, to 
the most highly qualified firm, Freese and Nichols, Inc. 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

 TNR, with Purchasing’s concurrence, requests contract approval for 
Professional Services Agreement to Freese and Nichols, Inc., for the 
preparation of the construction documents for the Blake Manor Road 
Improvement Project located in Precinct One. 

 The design of Blake Manor Road Improvements is a capital 
improvement project approved by voters in the 2011 bond election.  
Funding approved in the Bond Order is for the development of design 
and plans, specifications, and engineering (PS&E) documents for the 
design and construction to improve Blake Manor Road from Travis 
County East Metro Park to the proposed Wildhorse Connector, 
approximately 3 miles.  This arterial is included in CAMPO 2035 
Regional Roadway System Plan as a 4 lane arterial road with a shared 
use path. 

 On July 8, 2014, the Court approved TNR and the Purchasing Office to 
commence negotiations with the most highly qualified firm Freese and 
Nichols, Inc. 

 TNR and Purchasing have negotiated a scope and fee for the project 
and recommend awarding a Professional Services Agreement to the 
most highly qualified firm, Freese and Nichols, Inc., in the amount of 
$1,207,243.00. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 9Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
. 
 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $1,207,243.00    
Contract Type: Professional Service Agreement   
Contract Period: Through Completion    

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent:  N/A  Responses Received: N/A  
HUB Information: Vendor is not a HUB  % HUB Subcontractor: 42%  

 
 Funding Information: 

  Shopping Cart/Funds Reservation in SAP: 300001042 
  Fund(s)/Funding Account(s): 4083, 4086/1490190000 
  Comments:  N/A 

 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES

STEVEN M. MANILLA, RE., COUNTY EXECUTIVE

700 Lavaca Street5th Floor
Travis County Administration Building
P0 Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
Phone: (512) 854-9383
Fax: (512) 854-4697

October 3, 2014 —,

MEMORANDUM

TO: Marvin Brice, Assistant Purchasing Agent ;? -Z

FROM: Morgan Cotten, P.E., Public Works Director

THROUGHn.,My&.4, P.E., County Executive

SUBJECT: Professional Design Services for Blake Manor Road Improvements
PSA Contract No. 4400001887

The following information is for your use in preparing an agenda item for Commissioners Court
action. Please contact Miguel Villarreal, P.E., Project Manager at (512) 854-7586 if you have
any questions or need additional information.

Proposed Motion:
Consider and take appropriate action on TNR’s request to award a Professional Services
Agreement (PSA) for the Blake Manor Road Improvements, in Precinct One with the most
highly qualified firm, Freese and Nichols, Inc.

Summary and Staff Recommendations:
The design of the Blake Manor Road Improvements is a capital improvements project approved
by voters in the 2011 bond election. Funding approved in the bond order is for the development
of engineering design plans, specifications, and estimate documents for the construction of the
Blake Manor Road Improvements between Travis County East Metro Park and the proposed
Wildhorse Connector, approximately three miles. The proposed improvements include widening
the existing 2-lane road to a 4-lane divided arterial. This arterial is included in the CAMPO 2035
Regional Roadway System plan. Purchasing, together with TNR Public Works, developed a
RFQ for engineering design services and on April 9, 2014, proposals from 11 firms were
received. Three TNR staff members evaluated and rated the qualifications of each firm and

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



determined Freese and Nichols, Inc., as the highest rated and the most qualified firm for this
project.

TNR and Purchasing negotiated a PSA with Freese and Nichols, Inc. TNR recommends
awarding this agreement with Freese and Nichols, Inc. The proposed design fee is
$1,207,243.00.

Budget and Fiscal Impact:
2011 Bond proceeds are available for this project and funding for these services have been
reserved on the following financial document:

Funds Reservation Number 300001042
Fund 4083 4086 Grand Total
Fund Center 1490190000 1490190000
G/L Account 522040 522040
IO/WBS RDCN149000009 RDCN149000009
Amount $863,414.00 $483,125.00 $1,346,539.00

Issues and Opportunities:
This project will improve and widen Blake Manor Road from the Travis County East Metro Park
to the proposed Wildhorse Connector from the existing two lanes to a 4-lane divided arterial.

Attachments:
Fee spreadsheet
Draft PSA

CC: Cyd Grimes, County Purchasing Agent
Cynthia McDonald, Isabelle Lopez, Tawana Gardner, TNR Financial Services
Steve Sun, P.E., Assistant Public Works Director, TNR
Miguel Villarreal, P.E., TNR

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Funds Reservation 300001042
General Data

Document type NE

Company code 1000

FM area 1000

Controlling area 1000

Document type 030

Document date 01/29/2014

Posting date 01/29/2014

Currency USD/ 1.00000 

Statistics

Entered by LOPEZI

Last changed by ROMEROJ1

Created on 01/29/2014

Last changed 09/19/2014

More Data

Text Blake Manor Road-Design/Engr Svcs.

Reference

Overall Amount           1,346,539.00  USD

Document item 001

Commitment item 522040

Fund 4083

Cost center 1490190000

Vendor

Funds center 1490190000

G/L account 522040

Due on

Customer

Text Blake Manor Rd.-Design/Engr PSA

Amount           863,414.00  USD

Document item 002

Commitment item 522040

Fund 4086

Cost center 1490190000

Vendor

Funds center 1490190000

G/L account 522040

Due on

Customer

Text Blake Manor Rd.-Design/Engr PSA

Amount           483,125.00  USD

Earmarked fund 300001042 printed on 10/29/2014/10:34:37 Side 1 of 1

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

TRAVIS COUNTY

AND

FREESE AND NICHOLS, INC.

FOR

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES

FOR

BLAKE MANOR ROAD IMPROVEMENTS

CONTRACT NO. 4400001887
(TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES)

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 2 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (PSA)

TABLE OF CONTENTS PAGE
SECTION:

1 EMPLOYMENT OFTHE CONSULTANT 4

2 BASIC SERVICES OF THE CONSULTANT 5

3 CONSTRUCTION COST 7

4 COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE 8

5 PERIOD OF SERVICE 8

6 COORDINATION WiTH COUNTY 9

7 WORK PRODUCT 10

8 REVISION TO WORK PRODUCT 11

9 REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 11

10 SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION 11

11 CONSULTANT’S RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY 14

12 OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS 16

13 MAINTENANCE OF AND RIGHT OF ACCESS TO RECORDS 16

14 MISCELLANEOUS: 16
14.1 VENUE
14.2 SEVERABILITY
14.3 EQUAL OPPORTUNiTY IN EMPLOYMENT
14.4 CERTIFICATE OF CONSULTANT
14.5 BIDDING EXEMPTION
14.6 NOTICE
14.7 INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS
14.8 FORFEITURE OF CONTRACT
14.9 PURCHASE ORDER
14.10 PAYMENTS
14.11 INTEREST ON OVERDUE PAYMENTS
14.12 PROPERTY TAXES
14.13 TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION
14.14 SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS
14.15 HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESS

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 3 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

14.16 FUNDING OUT
14.17 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT
14.18 MEDIATION
14.19 OFFICIALS NOT TO BENEFIT
14.20 CONSULTANT CERTIFICATIONS
14.21 CIVIL RIGHTS/ADA COMPLIANCE
14.22 GRATUITIES
14.23 MONITORING
14.24 INCORPORATION OF ATTACHMENTS
14.25 ENTIRE AGREEMENT
14.26 TEXAS PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT
14.27 CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBILITY
14.28 ENTITY STATUS

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND SIGNATURE PAGE

EXHIBIT 1 COMPENSATION FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AND SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS

EXHIBIT 2 HOURLY RATES

EXHIBIT 3 PROJECT SCHEDULE

ATTACHMENT 1 — PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE
ATTACHMENT 2 —UTILITY RELOCATION SERVICES
ATTACHMENT 3— CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION SERVICES

EXHIBIT 4 EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT

EXHIBIT 5 INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

EXHIBIT 6 ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

ATTACHMENT 1 - KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS LIST

EXHIBIT 7 HUB DECLARATION AND LIST OF CERTIFIED HUB SUBCONTRACTORS

APPENDIX A SCOPE OF SERVICES

APPENDIX B CONSULTANT’S QUALIFICATIONS STATEMENT

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 4 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

DRAFT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (“PSA”)

STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

This Agreement (this “Agreement”) is made and entered into by and between Travis County,
Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas (“County”) and Freese and Nichols, Inc.
(“Consultant”) (each a “Party” and, collectively, the “Parties”).

County desires to obtain professional engineering services for the design of Blake Manor Road
Improvements-Design Services (the “Project”);

Consultant has the professional ability and expertise to fulfill the requirements of the Project,
and to counsel County in the selection and analysis of cost-effective alternatives.

In consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements set forth in this Agreement, the
amount and sufficiency of which are acknowledged, County and Consultant agree as follows:

SECTION 1
EMPLOYMENT OF THE CONSULTANT

1.1 Travis County has designated a primary Project representative to act on behalf of County with
respect to the work to be performed under this Agreement (the “County Project Manager”).
The County Project Manager, in consultation with the County Executive of the Travis County
Transportation and Natural Resources Department (“County Executive” for “TNR”), has the
authority to interpret and define County’s policies and decisions with respect to Consultant’s
services. The County Project Manager may designate representatives to transmit instructions
and receive information. The County Project Manager will supervise the performance of
Consultant’s services under this Agreement. Consultant must cooperate fully with the County
Project Manager in the performance of services under this Agreement.

1.2 County is contracting with Consultant as an independent contractor. Consultant shall perform
professional engineering services as described in this Agreement. If any dispute arises under
this Agreement, Consultant and the County Project Manager specifically agree to make a good
faith effort to resolve the dispute directly between them. If they are unable to resolve the
matter to Consultant’s satisfaction, Consultant may appeal the dispute by following the
procedures described in Paragraph 11.9 of this Agreement.

1.3 County will provide Consultant convenient access to all existing plans, maps, studies, reports,
field notes, statistics, computations, and other data in its possession relating to existing
facilities and to the Project. Consultant shall make copies of needed information and promptly
return all originals. The cost of such copies will be a reimbursable expense. Consultant shall
return his copies of this material to County upon completion of the Project, if the County
Project Manager instructs the Consultant to do so.

1.4 County cannot and does not warrant or guarantee the accuracy of all information that it
provides to Consultant. Consultant may rely on professional sealed documents to the extent

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 5 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

that the original professional would have been held liable for the information contained in
those documents, in accordance with industry standard practice. Information provided in
record or as-built documents that is critical to the current design work should be field-verified
by Consultant in accordance with his professional judgment. Consultant may rely on other
Project information provided by County, such as program data or design criteria, in accordance
with industry standards, unless this Agreement provides otherwise.

1.5 If the County Project Manager observes or otherwise becomes aware of any fault or defect in
the Work Product, as defined in Section 7, the County Project Manager will give prompt
written notice of the fault or defect to Consultant. Consultant shall correct any such fault or
defect at no cost to County.

1.6 The Travis •County Commissioners Court orders this Agreement for professional
engineering/architectural services exempt from the County Purchasing Act pursuant to Texas
Local Government Code § 262.024(4) as an item for procurement of professional services.

1.7 Project Management; Key Personnel. Consultant shall provide management for the Project in
accordance with the Organizational Chart set forth as Appendix B, attached hereto and made
a part hereof. Personnel included in the Organizational Chart shall be considered “Key
Personnel” for purposes of this Project. Except in the event that the Key Personnel individual
is no longer employed by (or otherwise under the direction and control of) Consultant, none of
the Key Personnel may be withdrawn from the Project without County’s prior written approval;
provided, however, Consultant shall have the right to change Key Personnel if Consultant
complies with the following conditions: (1) Consultant provides County with at least fifteen
(15) business days prior written notice that Consultant intends to replace a Key Personnel
individual; (2) the notice is accompanied by a copy of the resume of any proposed
replacement Key Personnel, together with documentation demonstrating that the proposed
replacement has equal or greater experience and qualifications than the original Key Personnel
individual; and (3) Consultant permits County to interview the proposed replacement Key
Personnel individual for the purpose of satisfying itself that the proposed replacement is
acceptable. County will notify Consultant within seven (7) days of conducting the interview of
any objection to the proposed replacement, and will either request additional assurances
regarding the proposed replacement or require Consultant to submit the name and
qualifications of another replacement Key Personnel individual. Such process will continue until
Consultant proposes a replacement Key Personnel individual acceptable to County. County
agrees not to unreasonably withhold such acceptance. In the event a Key Personnel individual
leaves the employment of Consultant unexpectedly and without advance notice, Consultant
will immediately notify County upon learning of the departure and will comply with the
requirements of this section.

SECTION 2
BASIC SERVICES OF CONSULTANT

2.1 Consultant shall be responsible for the complete design and documentation of the work
described or referenced in this Agreement, and shall prepare the Work Product, which must be
acceptable to the County Project Manager. Consultant shall also serve as County’s
professional consultant during the Project phases to which this Agreement applies, and shall
consult with and give advice to County during the performance of the Project.

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 6 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

2.2 Consultant shall perform the “Basic Services,” which means:

2.2.1 all elements of labor, materials and equipment required for the Project, which must be
rendered to the satisfaction of the County Project Manager and the Commissioners
Court and in accordance with the requirements, policies, and standard practices of
Travis County;

2.2.2 the detailed Scope of Services for the Project as specified in Appendix A, attached to
and made a part of this Agreement for all purposes (the “Scope of Services”);

2.2.3 all Project technical and management expertise stated in the Qualifications Statement
submitted by Consultant in response to the RFQ attached to this Agreement as
Appendix C and made a part of this Agreement for all purposes;

2.2.4 the Work Product, as defined herein, which Consultant shall submit to County for review
at regular intervals, as specified in the Project Schedule to be provided by Consultant.
The requirements applicable to the Project Schedule are specified in Exhibit 3.

2.3 Consultant shall use all applicable codes in performing the Basic Services for the Project. The
standards, codes, specifications, or other technical, design or professional requirements that
apply to this Project are the latest edition in effect on the date on which this PSA is executed,
unless Consultant and County expressly agree otherwise. The applicable codes for this Project
include, but are not limited to:

a. International Building Code
b. National Fire Code
c. National Plumbing Code
d. National Mechanical Code
e. City of Austin Energy Guidelines/Codes, or applicable electric service provider’s

guidelines/codes
f. Travis County Design Standards for Construction of Streets and Drainage in Subdivisions
g. AASHTO A Policy on Geometric Design of Highways and Streets
h. Texas Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices for Streets and Highways (current edition

and revisions)
i. Texas Department of Transportation Construction Manual
j. City of Austin Drainage Criteria Manual (current version and updates)
k. Texas Department of Transportation’s Standard Specifications for Construction of

Highways, Streets and Bridges, 2004
I. National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA)
m. Architectural Barriers, Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation
n. Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Regulations
o. Army Corps of Engineers Regulations
p. Edwards Aquifer Regulations
q. Texas Commission on Environmental Quality applicable regulations

2.4 As part of the Basic Services, Consultant shall report to the County any suspected hazardous

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 7 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

materials in the areas of proposed construction. Hazardous materials assessment and
abatement work will be provided by County under separate contract.

SECTION 3
CONSTRUCTION COST

3.1 The construction cost is the total cost to County of all elements of the Project designed or
specified by Consultant (the “Construction Cost”).

3.2 The Construction Cost includes the cost, at current market rates, including a reasonable
allowance for overhead and profit: (i) of labor, materials and any equipment that the
Consultant has designed, specified, selected, or specially provided for Consultant; and (ii) of
permitting fees and other fees and charges required by the City of Austin or other
governmental authorities. The Construction Cost does not include the compensation of
Consultant or other consultants.

3.3 Detailed estimates of the Construction Cost prepared by Consultant represent Consultant’s
best judgment as a design professional familiar with the construction industry. It is
recognized, however, that neither Consultant nor County has control over the cost of labor,
materials, or equipment; over the contractor’s methods of determining bid prices; or over
competitive bidding, market, or negotiating conditions.

3.4 Consultant may include contingencies for design, bidding, and price escalation to determine
what materials, equipment, component systems, and types of construction are to be included
in the Work Product, and may include in the Work Product alternate bids to adjust the
Construction Cost to the fixed limit.

3.5 If the Bidding Phase (as described in the Scope of Services) has not commenced within one
(1) month after Consultant submits the Work Product for that phase to County, Consultant
shall adjust any Project budget or fixed limit of Construction Cost, if directed by County. This
adjustment work will be considered an Additional Service, as defined in Section 4, if the delay
was not caused by Consultant. The adjusted Project budget or fixed limit will reflect any
change in the general level of prices in the construction industry between the date of
submission of the Work Product and the date on which bids are sought.

3.6 If the Project budget or fixed limit of Construction Cost is exceeded by the lowest responsible
bid, County may:

(1) approve, in writing, an increase in the Project budget or fixed limit;
(2) authorize rebidding of the Project within a reasonable time;
(3) terminate this Agreement and abandon the Project; or
(4) revise the scope of the Project to reduce the Construction Cost.

3.7 If County chooses to proceed under clause 3.6(4), above, Consultant, without additional
compensation, shall modify the documents that Consultant is responsible for preparing under
the Basic Services portion of this Agreement, as necessary to comply with the fixed limit.

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 8 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

3.8 Consultant shall estimate the total Project budget, including reimbursables, contingencies,
permit fees, and agency fees. The budget may not include: (1) hazardous material testing
and removal, if any is required; or (ii) any cosis for furniture, fixtures and equipment, unless
otherwise provided in this Agreement. As part of the Basic Services, Consultant shall report
to the County any suspected occurrence of hazardous materials in the areas of proposed
remodeling or other construction work. Hazardous materials abatement work will be
provided by County under separate contract.

SECTION 4
COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE

4.1 In consideration of Consultant’s performance of the Basic Services, Consultant will receive
the Basic Services compensation described in Exhibit 1. County will pay the Basic Services
compensation in accordance with the payment schedule specified in Exhibit 1.

4.2 For the performance of services not specifically described in the Basic Services (the
“Additional Services”), Consultant will receive the Additional Services compensation described
in Exhibit 1.

4.3 The County Project Manager will have authority to classify Consultant’s services as “Basic or
“Additional” services under this Agreement. The Project Manager may make this classification
in consultation with the County Executive. In the event Consultant disagrees with the
classification designated by the County Project Manager (and, if applicable, the County
Executive), and those individuals are unable to resolve the disagreement directly, Consultant
may refer the dispute to the Purchasing Agent, who will follow the procedures described in
Paragraph 11.9.

SECTION 5
PERIOD OF SERVICE

5.1 Consultant shall perform the professional services described herein, whether “Basic” or
“Additional” services, in accordance with the Project Schedule, attached to this Agreement as
Exhibit 3. Consultant shall obtain County approval for any proposed modification to the
Project Schedule.

5.2 This Agreement will become effective on the Effective Date, as defined on the signature page
of this Agreement, and will remain in full force and effect for the period required for the
complete design of, construction contract award for, and construction of the Project, including
warranty periods and any extensions of time as provided in this Agreement (the “Project
Completion Date”), unless sooner terminated as provided for in this Agreement.

5.3 If the performance by Consultant or County of either Party’s obligations under this Agreement
is interrupted or delayed by any occurrence not occasioned by us own conduct, whether such
occurrence be an act of God or the result of war, riot, civil commotion, sovereign conduct, or
the act or conduct of any person or persons not a party to this Agreement, then that Party will
be excused from such performance for a period of time that is reasonably necessary after such

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 9 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

occurrence to remedy the effects of the occurrence. Upon the discovery of such an event, the
Party whose performance is affected under this section shall notify the other Party, and the
County Project Manager will call a special meeting to propose a program for resolution of the
problem, and if necessary, to establish an estimated period of time of suspension or extension
of the Project Completion Date. If Consultant makes a written request for an extension of
time, the County Project Manager may grant the extension if the request is properly
documented and justified by the circumstances.

SECTION 6
COORDINATION WITH COUNTY

6.1 The Travis County Purchasing Agent (the “Purchasing Agent”) acts as County’s overall contract
administrator. The Purchasing Agent may designate representatives to transmit and receive
information. Consultant shall not commence work until the County Project Manager has
thoroughly briefed Consultant on the scope of the Project. Consultant shall not commence
work on the Project until receipt of a written notice to proceed issued by the Purchasing Agent
upon the recommendation of the County Executive (the “Notice to Proceed”). Consultant shall
not commence work on any subsequent phase of the Project, as such phases are described in
the Scope of Services, until receipt of a written Notice to Proceed, which will be issued by the
County Executive. The County Executive will copy the Purchasing Agent on all Notices to
Proceed issued for subsequent Project phases.

6.2 At the beginning of each Project phase, and before written authorization to proceed with that
phase is issued, Consultant shall submit to the County Project Manager the Project Schedule,
as updated and adjusted as required for each phase. In addition, Consultant shall make
monthly progress reports with comparisons to the Project Schedule.

6.3 In addition to Consultant’s obligations described in the Scope of Services pertaining to
meetings, at intervals not to exceed thirty (30) days, Consultant shall arrange for and attend
progress meetings with County representatives and, as applicable, representatives of any
other governmental authority having jurisdiction over the Project, to explain and receive
feedback on the work-in-progress.

6.4 Consultant shall furnish all available data and reasonable assistance necessary to comply with
established application, review, and approval processes for any permits, grants, or planning
advances required for the Project. Consultant shall familiarize himself, and comply, with
established application, review, and approval processes as necessary to ensure that
reasonable compliance will cause no delay to the Project Schedule.

6.5 For the duration of the Agreement term, Consultant shall be responsible for advising County
whether in Consultant’s judgment it is feasible to proceed with the Project given any
constraints affecting the Project.

6.6 Consultant shall cooperate and coordinate with County’s staff and other consultants and
contractors as reasonable and necessary in performance of this Agreement and as required by
the County Executive, the County Project Manager, and the Purchasing Agent.

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 10of54

Contract No. 4400001887

SECTION 7
WORK PRODUCT

7.1 The term “Work Product” means any reports, drawings, plans, specifications and any other
documents created, obtained or assembled in connection with performance of this
Agreement and with the services rendered in connection with the Project, including but not
limited to any and all deliverables for each phase of the Project as described in the Scope of
Services.

7.2 Consultant shall submit the Work Product for each phase of the Project on or before the
dates specified in the Project Schedule. Upon receipt of the Work Product, County will check
the submission for completion. A “Complete” submission means that all items listed,
referenced and otherwise described in this Agreement relating to that phase of the Project
have been included.

7.3 If the submission is Complete, County will notify Consultant and County’s Technical Review
Process, as defined in this Section, will begin. If the submission is incomplete, County will
notify Consultant, who shall perform any professional services that are required to complete
the Work Product for that phase. Consultant shall then resubmit the Work Product to County.

7.4 County’s “Technical Review Process” means County’s review of the Complete Work Product for
substantial compliance with the technical specifications and requirements included in the Basic
Services. If necessary, County will return the Complete Work Product to Consultant, who
shall perform any professional services required for such compliance and resubmit the
Complete Work Product to County.

7.5 The process described in paragraph 7.3 and 7.4 will be repeated until the Work Product is
accepted by County. “Acceptance” means that in the County Project Manager’s opinion,
substantial compliance with the technical specifications and requirements has been achieved.

7.6 After Acceptance, Consultant shall perform any required modifications, corrections, redesigns,
and additional work as requested by County and any other governmental entities having
jurisdiction over the Project and as necessary to receive final approval by the County Project
Manager. “Approval” means formal written recognition by County that the Work Product for
that phase is Complete and that compliance with the technical specifications and requirements
has been fully achieved.

7.7 The County Project Manager will have authority to classify Consultant’s services as “Complete”,
“Accepted”, or “Approved” under this Agreement. The Project Manager may make this
classification in consultation with the County Executive. In the event Consultant disagrees with
the classification designated by the County Project Manager (and, if applicable, the County
Executive), and those individuals are unable to resolve the disagreement directly, Consultant
may refer the dispute to the Purchasing Agent, who will follow the procedures described in
Paragraph 11.9.

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 11 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

SECTION 8

REVISION TO WORK PRODUCT

8.1 After Approval by County of the Work Product for each Project phase, Consultant shall, without
additional compensation, perform any professional services required as a result of Consultant’s
development of the Work Product that County has found to be in error or omission. In
addition, if it is necessary to revise the Work Product in order to make the Project
constructible, Consultant shall do so without additional compensation. However, after
Approval by County, any revisions, additions, or other modifications made at County’s request
for the convenience of County that require Consultant to perform extra services and incur
additional expenses will entitle Consultant to additional compensation for such extra services
and expenses. This compensation will be paid as Additional Services in accordance with
Exhibits 1 and 2. Consultant must obtain County’s written authorization for Additional Services
in advance in accordance with Exhibit 1.

SECTION 9
REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

9.1 “Reimbursable Expenses” means expenses in addition to the compensation for Basic Services
or Additional Services specified in Exhibits 1 and 2. Reimbursable Expenses includes actual
expenditures made by Consultant in the interest of the Project for the expenses listed below:

9.1.1 Expense of reproductions, plotting of drawings, and/or other documents for other than
the in-house use of Consultant. Postage, delivery expenses, and mileage for the Work
Product(s) are also allowable as Reimbursable Expenses;

9.1.2 Expense of review and permitting fees as required by governmental authorities having
jurisdiction over the Project.

9.2 Unless this Agreement has been amended or modified as provided in this Agreement, the
payments made for each of the above-listed categories of Reimbursable Expenses may not
exceed the amount shown in Exhibit 1.

9.3 County will pay Reimbursable Expenses monthly upon presentation of Consultant’s statement
of services rendered or expenses incurred. Consultant shall submit receipts for all reimbursable
expenses with each invoice. County does not reimburse for sales taxes paid by Consultant.
Consultant may obtain a Tax Exempt Certificate from the Travis County Purchasing Office.

SECTION 10
SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

10.1 SUSPENSION. County may suspend performance of this Agreement at any time for any
reason without terminating this Agreement by giving Consultant written Notice of Suspension
(a “Notice of Suspension”). The “Effective Date of Suspension” will be the date on which
Consultant receives the Notice of Suspension, and the Suspension Period will begin on this
date. Performance may be reinstated and this Agreement resumed in full force and effect
within sixty (60) days of Consultant’s receipt Consultant of written notice of reinstatement

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 12 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

from County. Upon the Effective Date of Suspension, Consultant shall follow the procedures
described below:

10.1.1 Upon receipt of a Notice of Suspension, Consultant shall, unless the Notice otherwise
directs, immediately begin to phase out and discontinue all services in connection with
the performance of this Agreement and shall prepare a statement detailing the services
performed under this Agreement prior to the Effective Date of Suspension. Consultant
shall prepare copies of all completed or partially completed designs, plans, and
specifications prepared under this Agreement prior to the Effective Date of Suspension,
including but not limited to the Work Product, for possible delivery to County upon
County’s request.

10.1.2 During the Suspension Period, Consultant may submit the above-referenced statement
to County for payment of the approved services actually performed under this
Agreement, less previous payments.

10.2 TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE. County reserves the right to terminate this Agreement
for reasons other than default by Consultant, including for any reason deemed by
Commissioners Court to serve the public interest, or resulting from any governmental law,
ordinance, regulation, or court order, by delivering to Consultant a written notice (a “Notice of
Termination for Convenience”), which will take effect on the tenth day following receipt by
Consultant (“Termination for Convenience”). In the event of Termination for Convenience,
County and its officials, agents and representatives will not be liable for loss of any profits.

10.2.1 Upon receipt of a Notice of Termination for Convenience and prior to the effective date
of termination, Consultant shall, unless the Notice of Termination for Convenience
otherwise directs, immediately begin to phase out and discontinue all services in
connection with the performance of this Agreement and shall proceed to promptly
cancel all existing orders and contracts insofar as such orders and contracts are
chargeable to this Agreement. Within thirty (30) days after receipt of a Notice of
Termination for Convenience, Consultant shall submit a statement showing in detail the
services performed under this Agreement prior to the effective date of termination.

10.2.2 Consultant shall deliver to County copies of all completed or partially completed
designs, plans, specifications and other Work Product prepared under this Agreement
prior to the effective date of termination as a precondition to any final payment due
under this Agreement.

10.2.3 Upon satisfaction of the above conditions, County will pay Consultant for approved
services actually performed under this Agreement prior to termination, less previous
payments.

10.2.4 Consultant’s failure to submit the required statement described in paragraph 10.2.1 and
to comply with the above stated conditions will constitute a waiver by Consultant of any
and all rights or claims to collect the fee to which Consultant may rightfully be entitled
for services performed under this Agreement.

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 13of54

Contract No. 4400001887

10.3 TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT. Either Party may terminate this Agreement for the failure of
the other Party to perform any provisions of this Agreement, through no fault of the
terminating Party (“Termination for Default”) by delivering written notice of termination (a
“Notice of Termination for Default”) to the defaulting Patty. The Notice of Termination for
Default shall take effect on the tenth day following receipt by the defaulting Party. In the
event of Termination for Default, County and its officials, agents and representatives will not
be liable for loss of any profits.

Termination by Consultant:

10.3.1 In the event Consultant exercises its right to terminate for default by County, within
thirty (30) days after receipt by County of Consultant’s Notice of Termination for
Default, Consultant shall submit a statement detailing the services performed under this
Agreement prior to the effective date of termination.

10.3.2 Consultant shall deliver to County copies of all completed or partially completed
designs, plans, specifications and other Work Product prepared under this Agreement
prior to the effective date of termination as a precondition to any final payment due
under this Agreement.

10.3.3 Upon satisfaction of the above conditions, County will pay Consultant for approved
services actually performed under this Agreement prior to termination, less previous
payments.

10.3.4 Consultant’s failure to submit the required statement described in paragraph 10.3.1 and
to comply with the above stated conditions will constitute a waiver by Consultant of any
and all rights or claims to collect the fee to which Consultant may rightfully be entitled
for services performed under this Agreement.

Termination by County:

10.3.5 Upon receipt by Consultant of a Notice of Termination for Default and prior to the
effective date of termination, Consultant shall, unless the Notice of Termination
otherwise directs, immediately begin to phase out and discontinue all services in
connection with the performance of this Agreement and shall proceed to promptly
cancel all existing orders and contracts insofar as such orders and contracts are
chargeable to this Agreement. Within thirty (30) days after receipt of a Notice of
Termination for Default, Consultant shall submit a statement showing in detail the
services performed under this Agreement prior to the effective date of termination.

10.3.6 Consultant shall deliver to County copies of all completed or partially completed
designs, plans, specifications and other Work Product prepared under this Agreement
prior to the effective date of termination as a precondition to any final payment due
under this Agreement.

10.3.7 Upon satisfaction of the above conditions, County will pay Consultant for approved
services actually performed under this Agreement prior to termination, less previous
payments.

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 14 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

10.3.8 Consultant’s failure to submit the required statement described in paragraph 10.3.5 and
to comply with the above stated conditions will constitute a waiver by Consultant of any
and all rights or claims to collect the fee to which Consultant may rightfully be entitled
for services performed under this Agreement.

10.4 All references to time in this Agreement will be measured in calendar days unless otherwise
specified.

SECTION 11
CONSULTANT’S RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY

11.1 Consultant covenants to undertake no task for which a professional license or certificate is
required unless Consultant or someone under Consultant’s direction is appropriately licensed.
In the event such licensed individual’s license expires, is revoked, or is canceled, Consultant
shall inform County of such event within five (5) working days.

11.2 Consultant shall be responsible for conformance with applicable federal and state laws, County
permitting requirements, and city ordinances currently in effect.

11.3 Acceptance and Approval of the Work Product by County will not release Consultant of any.
responsibility or liability for the accuracy and competency of Consultant’s designs, working
drawings, specifications, or other documents or work performed under this Agreement. Neither
Acceptance nor Approval by County will be an assumption of responsibility or liability by
County for any defect, error, or omission in the designs, working drawings, specifications, or
other documents prepared by Consultant.

11.4 Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, Consultant shall perform all
services and responsibilities required of Consultant under this Agreement using at least that
standard of care that a reasonably prudent Consultant in Travis County, Texas, would use in
similar circumstances. Consultant shall perform the duties set forth in this Agreement in a
professional manner and nothing in this Agreement will be construed to relieve Consultant of
this duty.

11.5 Upon County’s request, Consultant shall immediately remove from association with the Project
any employee of Consultant who, in the opinion of County, is incompetent or whose conduct
becomes detrimental to the work or coordination with County.

11.6 Consultant shall place his Texas Professional Consultant’s seal of endorsement on all
documents and engineering data furnished to County, as required by law.

11.7 Consultant is an independent contractor under this Agreement. Neither Consultant nor any
officer, agent, servant, or employee of Consultant will be classified as an employee or servant
of County.

11.8 INDEMNIFICATION. CONSULTANT AGREES TO AND SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD
HARMLESS COUNTY AND ITS OFFICIALS, AGENTS, AND EMPLOYEES, FROM AND AGAINST

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 15 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, ACTIONS, SUITS, AND LIABILiTY OF ANY KIND,
WHETHER MERITORIOUS OR NOT, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ALL EXPENSES OF
LmGATION, COURT COSTS, AND ATTORNEY’S FEES FOR INJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY
PERSON, OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY PROPERTY ARISING IN WHOLE OR IN PART FROM ANY
NEGLIGENT ACT, NEGLIGENT ERROR, OR NEGLIGENT OMISSION OF CONSULTANT OR ANY
OF CONSULTANT’S EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, REPRESENTATIVES, OR SUBCONTRACTORS ON
ACCOUNT OF, ARISING OR RESULTING FROM, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, ThE
PERFORMANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

11.8.1 If any person, firm, corporation or other entity makes or brings any claim, or other
action, against Consultant that relates to Consultant’s performance under this
Agreement, including proceedings before an administrative agency, Consultant shall
give written notice to County of the following information:

(i) the existence of the claim, or other action, within ten (10) working days after
being notified of it;

(ii) the name and address of the person, firm, corporation, or other entity that made
a claim, or that instituted any type of action or proceeding;

(iii) the alleged basis of the claim, action or proceeding;

(iv) the court or administrative tribunal, if any, where the claim, action or proceeding
was instituted; and

(v) the name or names of any person against whom this claim is being made.

11.8.2 Except as otherwise directed, Consultant shall furnish to County copies of all pertinent
papers received by Consultant with respect to these claims or actions and all court
pleadings related to the defense of these claims or actions.

11.9 CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION; UNRESOLVED DISPUTES. The Purchasing Agent acts as the
County representative in the administration of this Agreement. In case of an unresolved
dispute, any document, notice, or correspondence not issued by or to the Purchasing Agent, or
other authorized County person, is void unless otherwise stated in this Agreement. If
Consultant does not agree with any document, notice, or correspondence issued by the
Purchasing Agent, or other authorized County person, relating to the unresolved dispute,
Consultant must submit a written notice to the Purchasing Agent, or other authorized County
person, within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document, notice, or
correspondence, outlining the exact point of disagreement in detail. Consultant may finally
appeal the decision of the Purchasing Agent, in writing, to the Travis County Commissioners
Court, whose decision shall be final and binding.

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 16 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

SECTION 12
OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS

12.1 Consultant shall furnish County with Work Product as requested, whether or not it is complete at
the end of the Project, or upon suspension or termination of this Agreement, as provided in this
Agreement. Consultant may retain copies of the Work Product for Consultant’s records.

12.2 The Work Product, and any other documents, including estimates, computer tapes, graphic
files, tracings, calculations, analyses, reports, specifications, field notes, and data prepared by
Consultant in performance of this Agreement, together with all intellectual property and
proprietary rights in and to all such documents, will upon creation become the sole and
exclusive property of County. Upon completion of the Project, Consultant shall deliver all such
documents to County in an organized fashion. Consultant may retain a copy.

12.3 Any reuse by Consultant of any such documents described in paragraphs 12.1 and 12.2
without the specific and prior written consent of County will be at Consultant’s sole risk and
without liability or legal exposure to County.

12.4 Consultant will not be responsible for any use or any modifications to the documents described
in paragraphs 12.1 and 12.2 made by any other entity, unless Consultant has given his specific
written consent.

SECTION 13
MAINTENANCE OF AND RIGHT OF ACCESS TO RECORDS

13.1 Consultant agrees to maintain appropriate accounting records of costs, expenses, and payrolls

of employees working on the Project, together with documentation of evaluations and study
results for a period of five years after final payment for completed services and all other
pending matters concerning this Agreement have been closed.

13.2 Consultant further agrees that County and its duly authorized representatives will have access

to any and all books, documents, papers and records of Consultant that are directly pertinent
to the services performed under this Agreement for the purposes of making audits,
examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions.

SECTION 14
MISCELLANEOUS

14.1 VENUE. This Agreement is governed by and will be construed in accordance with the laws of
the United States of America and the State of Texas, and all obligations under this Agreement
are performable in Travis County, Texas. Venue for any dispute arising out of this Agreement
will lie in the appropriate court of Travis County, Texas.

14.2 SEVERABILITY. If a court of competent jurisdiction rules any portion or portions of this
Agreement invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, the remainder of it shall remain
valid and binding.

14.3 EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT. Consultant agrees, during the performance of the
services under this Agreement, to comply with the equal opportunity in employment provisions
cited in Exhibit 4.

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 17 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

14.4 CERTIFICATION OF CONSULTANT. Consultant certifies that neither Consultant nor any
members of Consultant’s firm has:

14.4.1 Employed or retained for a commission, percentage, brokerage, contingency fee, or other
consideration, any firm or person (other than a bona fide employee working solely for
Consultant) to solicit or secure the services provided by this Agreement.

14.4.2 Agreed, as an expressed or implied condition for obtaining this Agreement, to employ or
retain the services of any firm or person other than in connection with carrying out the
services to be performed under this Agreement.

14.4.3 Paid or agreed to pay to any firm, organization, or person (other than bona fide
employees working solely for Consultant) any fee, contribution, donation, or consideration
of any kind for, or in connection with, procuring or carrying out the services provided
under this Agreement.

Consultant agrees that County may furnish this certification to any local, state or federal
governmental agencies in connection with this Agreement and with those portions of
the Project involving participation of agency grant funds. Consultant agrees that this
certification is subject to all applicable state and federal, criminal and civil laws.

14.5 NOTICE. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement by one Party to
the other must be in writing. The notice will be given and deemed to have been given
immediately if delivered in person to the address set forth in this section for the Party to
whom the notice is given. The notice will be given and deemed to have been given on the
third day following mailing if placed in the United States mail, postage prepaid, by registered
or certified mail with return receipt requested, addressed to the party at the address set forth
in this section.

The address of County for all purposes under this Agreement, unless such notice is specifically
directed otherwise, is:

COUNTY: Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO (or successor)
Travis County Purchasing Agent
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas. 78767

with copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not required):

Steven M. Manilla, P.E. (or successor)
County Executive
Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 18 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

The address of Consultant for all purposes under this Agreement, unless such notice is
specifically directed otherwise, is:

Michael Nichols, P.E., Principal
Freese and Nichols, Inc.
4055 International Plaza, Suite 200
Fort Worth, Texas 76109

14.6 INSURANCE. Consultant agrees during the performance of the services under this Agreement
to comply with the insurance requirements specified in Exhibit 5.

14.7 FORFEITURE OF AGREEMENT. Consultant shall forfeit all benefits of this Agreement and
Counly will retain all performance by Consultant and recover all consideration, or the value of
all consideration, paid to Consultant pursuant to this Agreement if:

(i) Consultant was doing business at the time of submitting its Qualifications
Statement or had done business during the 365-day period immediately prior to
the date on which its Qualifications Statement was due with one or more Key
Contracting Persons; or

(ii) Consultant does business with a Key Contracting Person after the date on which
the Qualifications Statement that resulted in this Agreement and prior to full
performance of this Agreement.

14.7.1 “Was doing business” and “has done business” mean:

(a) Paying or receiving in any calendar year any money valuable thing which is worth
more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services or for
purchase of any property or property interest, either real or personal, either legal
or equitable; or

(b) Loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or having in
existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the
aggregate in a calendar year;

but does not include:

(C) any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person at a
posted, published, or marked price available to the general public;

(d) any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for personal,
family, or household purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines applicable to
similarly situated individuals with similar risks as determined by Consultant in the
ordinary course of its business; or

(e) a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of
Consultant if Consultant is a national or multinational corporation by an agent,

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 19of54

Contract No. 4400001887

employee or other representative of Consultant who does not know and is not in a
position that he or she should have known about this Agreement.

14.7.2 “Key Contracting Person” means any person or business listed in listed in
Attachment 1 to Exhibit 6.

14.8 PURCHASE ORDER. Consultant and its contractors, subcontractors and vendors shall provide
goods and services using the purchase order method. The designated representative of the
Travis County Purchasing Office will assign a purchase order number. Consultant and its
contractors, subcontractors and vendors shall reference the Agreement number and the
purchase order number on all invoices to the Travis County Transportation and Natural
Resources Department. The terms and conditions contained elsewhere in this Agreement will
prevail over different or contrary terms in any purchase order. All invoices submitted by
Consultant and its contractors, subcontractors, and vendors must reference the purchase order
number on the invoice. County will not pay invoices that are in excess of the amount
authorized by the purchase order.

14.9 PAYMENTS. County will make payment by check or warrant upon satisfactory delivery and
acceptance of items and submission of a correct and complete invoice to the address below for
orders placed by the Purchasing Agent, as indicated on Purchase Orders.

Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

In order to be considered “correct and complete,” an invoice must include at least the
following information:

14.9.1 name, address, and telephone number of Consultant and similar information in
the event payment is to be made to a different address;

14.9.2 County Agreement, Purchase Order, or Delivery Order number;
14.9.3 identification of items or services as outlined in the Agreement;
14.9.4 quantity or quantities, applicable unit prices, total prices, and total amount, and
14.9.5 any additional payment information that may be called for by this Agreement.

Consultant shall also submit a statement with each invoice showing the percentage
completion of the work to date, as well as any additional written information requested
by County to document the progress of the work.

14.10 DISBURSEMENTS TO PERSONS WiTH OUTSTANDING DEBTS PROHIBiTED. In accordance
with Section 154.045 of the Local Government Code, if notice of indebtedness has been filed
with the County Auditor or County Treasurer evidencing the indebtedness of Consultant to the
State, County or a salary fund, a warrant may not be drawn on a County fund in favor of
Consultant, or an agent or assignee of Consultant until:

14.10.1 the County Treasurer notifies Consultant in writing that the debt is outstanding;
and

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 20 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

14.10.2 the debt is paid.

14.10.3 “Debt” includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness arising from
written agreements with County.

14.10.4 County may apply any funds County owes Consultant to the outstanding
balance of debt for which notice is made under section 14.10 above, if the notice
includes a statement that the amount owed by County to Consultant may be
applied to reduce the outstanding debt.

14.11 INTEREST ON OVERDUE PAYMENTS. Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code will
govern accrual and payment of interest on overdue payments.

14.12 PROPERTY TAXES. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, if Consultant
is delinquent in the payment of property taxes at the time of providing the services rendered
under this Agreement, Consultant assigns any payments to be made for services rendered
hereunder to the Travis County Tax Assessor-Collector for the payment of the delinquent
taxes.

14.13 TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION. Consultant shall provide County with an Internal Revenue Form
W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification that is completed in
compliance with the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations, and a statement of
entity status in a form satisfactory to the County Auditor before any funds are payable under
this Agreement.

14.14 SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. This Agreement will be binding on and inure to the benefit of
County and Consultant and their respective successors, executors, administrators, and assigns.
Neither County nor Consultant may assign, sublet, or transfer its interest in or obligations
under this Agreement without the written consent of the other party. IT IS EXPRESSLY
ACKNOWLEDGED AND AGREED THAT NO OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, AGENT, OR
REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EiTHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, TO
ASSIGN THIS AGREEMENT EXCEPT PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS AUTHORITY AS MAY BE
GRANTED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT.

14.15 HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESSES (HUB) PROGRAM REPORTING REQUIREMENTS.

14.15.1HUB Program Requirements.

14.15.1.1 In consideration of award of this Agreement to the CONSULTANT, the
CONSULTANT agrees to maintain a subconsultant relationship with any HUB
Subconsultants identified on the HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESS (HUB)
SUBCONTRACTING DECLARATION Form provided with the CONSULTANT’s Qualifications
Statement and attached hereto as Exhibit 7 and made a part hereof. The CONSULTANT will
make good faith efforts to meet or exceed the HUB participation goals in the Professional
Services category for an overall 15.8% for Minority-Owned Business Enterprises (MBE) and
an Overall 15.8% for Woman-Owned Business Enterprises (WBE) (Sub-goals: 1.9%

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 21 of54

Contract No. 4400001887

African-American, 9.0% Hispanic-American, 4.9% Native/Asian-American). For purposes of
this Agreement, all references to “HUB” shall mean “certified HUB.” To be considered as a
“certified HUB,” the subcontractor must have been certified by, and hold a current and
valid certification with, any of the following three agencies: (1) The State of Texas; (2) the
City of Austin; or (3) the Texas Unified Certification Program.

14.15.1.2 The Travis County Purchasing Office implemented an electronic reporting
system (Vendor Tracking System) to eliminate standard forms, and streamline the current
manual process of tracking payments to all first-tier subcontractors/subconsultants by
performing all such tracking procedures electronically.

The selected Respondent shall be responsible for the use of the system and require all
subcontractors/subconsultants to be responsible for system reporting.

Training and additional information regarding the use of this system will be provided to the
Respondent by Travis County Purchasing Office HUB staff after contract award but prior to
commencement of contract performance.

If you have any questions regarding this system or difficulty in locating Certified HUB
subconsultants contact the Travis County HUB staff at (512) 854-9700 for assistance.

14.16 FUNDING OUT. Despite anything to the contrary in this Agreement, if, during budget
planning and adoption, the Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this
Agreement for the following fiscal year of Travis County, County may terminate this
Agreement after giving Consultant thirty (30) days written notice that this Agreement is
terminated due to the failure to fund it.

14.17 NON-WAIVER OF DEFAULT. No payment, act, or omission by County will constitute or be
construed as a waiver of any breach or default of Consultant that then exists or that may
subsequently exist. All rights of County under this Agreement are specifically reserved and
any payment, act or omission will not impair or prejudice any remedy or title to County
under it. Any right or remedy in this Agreement will not preclude the exercise of any other
right or remedy under this Agreement or under any law, except as expressly provided in
this Agreement, nor will any action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed
a waiver of any other rights or remedies.

14.18 MEDIATION. When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute arising
under this Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediator, or a
person appointed by a court of competent jurisdiction, for mediation as described in
Section 154.023 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code. Unless both parties are
satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and
binding resolution of the dispute. All communications within the scope of the mediation
shall remain confidential as described in Section 154.073 of the Texas Civil Practice and
Remedies Code, unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality.

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 22 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

14.19 OFFICIALS NOT TO BENEFIT. If a member of the Commissioners Court belongs to a
cooperative association, County may purchase equipment or supplies from the association
only if no member of the Commissioners Court will receive a pecuniary benefit from the
purchase, other than as reflected in an increase in dividends distributed generally to
members of the association.

14.20 CONSULTANT CERTIFICATIONS:

14.20.1 Consultant certifies that Consultant (i) is a duly qualified, capable and otherwise
bondable business entity; (ii) is not in receivership and does not contemplate
same; (iii) has not filed for bankruptcy, and is not currently delinquent with
respect to payment of property taxes within Travis County; and (iv) is duly
licensed in the State of Texas to perform the work described in this Agreement.

14.20.2 Consultant further represents and warrants that: (i) all applicable copyrights,
patents and ilcenses that may exist on materials used in this Agreement have
been adhered to; and (ii) County will not be liable for any infringement of those
rights and any rights granted to County will apply for the duration of this
Agreement. Consultant shall indemnify County and its officers, agents and
employees from all claims, losses, damages, causes of action and liability of
every kind, including expenses of litigation, court costs and attorney fees, for
damages to any person or property arising in connection with any alleged or
actual infringement of existing patents, licenses of copyrights applicable to
materials used in this Agreement.

14.21 CIVIL RIGHTS/ADA COMPLIANCE. Consultant shall provide all services and activities
required in a manner that would comply with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Public Law 93-1122, Section 504, and with the provisions of the
Americans With Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336 [S.933] as if Consultant were
an entity bound to comply with these laws. Consultant shall not discriminate against any
employee or applicant for employment based on race, religion, color, sex, national origin,
age or handicapped condition.

14.22 GRATUITIES. County may terminate this Agreement if it is found that gratuities of any
kind, including entertainment or gifts, were offered or given by Consultant, or any agent or
representative of Consultant, to any County official or employee with a view toward
securing favorable treatment with respect to this Agreement. If this Agreement is
terminated by County pursuant to this provision, County will be entitled, in addition to any
other rights and remedies, to recover from Consultant at least three times the cost incurred
by Consultant in providing the gratuities.

14.23 MONITORING. County reserves the right to perform periodic on-site monitoring of
Consultant’s compliance with the terms of this Agreement and of the adequacy and
timeliness of Consultant’s performance under this Agreement. After each monitoring visit,
County will provide Consultant with a written report of the monitor’s findings. If the report
notes deficiencies in Consultant’s performance under the terms of this Agreement, it will
include requirements and deadlines for the correction of those deficiencies by Consultant.
Consultant shall take action specified in the monitoring report prior to the deadlines
specified.

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 23 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

14.24 INCORPORATION OF EXHIBiTS AND ATTACHMENTS. All of the exhibits, attachments, and
appendices referred to in this Agreement are incorporated by reference as if set forth
verbatim in this Agreement.

14.25 ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement represents the entire and integrated agreement
between County and Consultant and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or
agreements, either oral or written.

14.26 TEXAS PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT. Notwithstanding any provision in this Agreement to
the contrary, disclosure of any information obtained by County or any of its officials,
employees, agents or representatives in connection with this Agreement will be subject to
the provisions of the Texas Public Information Act and all legal authorities relating to that
Act, including but not limited to opinions, decisions and letter rulings issued by the Texas
Attorney’s General Office.

14.27 CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBILITY. This provision applies if the Total Agreement Sum
specified in Exhibit 1 exceeds $25,000. Consultant certifies that at the time of submission,
Consultant was not on the federal government’s list of suspended, ineligible, or debarred
contractors. If Consultant has been placed on the list between the time of submission of
its Qualifications Statement and contract award, Consultant shall notify the Purchasing
Agent. If Consultant fails to do so, County may terminate this Agreement for default.

14.28 AMENDMENT. The Parties may amend this Agreement only by written instrument signed by
both Parties. CONSULTANT EXPRESSLY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT NO OFFICER, AGENT,
REPRESENTATIVE OR EMPLOYEE OF TRAVIS COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY, EITHER
EXPRESS OR IMPliED, TO MODIFY OR AMEND THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT UNLESS
THE COMMISSIONERS COURT HAS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT SPECIFIC AUTHORITY.

14.29 ENTITY STATUS. By my signature below, I certify that Consultant is a Texas corporation,
duly incorporated under Texas law and doing business in the State of Texas.

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 24 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

As a duly authorized representative of Consultant, I acknowledge by my signature below that I have read and

understand the above paragraphs and that Consultant has the obligation to ensure compliance with its
provisions by itself and its employees, agents, and representatives.

The parties have duly executed this Agreement effective as of the later date set forth below (the “Effective

Date”).

CONSULTANT:

Printed Name: it

Title: P1,,, ; /
Authorized Representative

Date: / - c26

The Texas Board of Professional Engineers, 1917 South IH -35 South, Austin, Texas 78741, phone: (512)
440-7723, has jurisdiction over individuals licensed under the Texas Engineering Practice Act, Chapter
1001 of the Occupations Code.

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS:

By:

____________________________________

Samuel T. Biscoe

Travis County Judge

Date:

___________________________________

APPROVED AS TO PROCUREMENT COMPLIANCE:

By:

__________________________________

Cyd V. Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO
Travis County Purchasing Agent

AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS CONFIRMED:

By:

______________________________

Nicki Riley
Travis County Auditor

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:

______________________________

Assistant County Attorney

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 25 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

EXHIBIT 1
COMPENSATION FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AND SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS

SECTION 1— COMPENSATION FOR BASIC SERVICES

1.1 The fixed fee for the performance of the Basic Services will be the sum of $ 1.207,243.00.

1.1.1 Unless the Parties have amended or modified this Agreement as provided in this
Agreement, the payments for the phases described below will be:

(i) Design Phase: includes:

Alternatives
Work Product 1- 30°k Design $ 390,851.00

Work Product 2 — 60% Design $ 440,671.00

Work Product 3 — 90% Design $ 273,153.00

Work Product 4 — 100% Design 102,568.00

TOTAL: $ 1,207.243.00

SECTION 2 - FIXED FEE

2.1 Consultant and County acknowledge the fact that the fixed fee is the total cost of the Basic
Services to be rendered under this Agreement. This fixed fee is based upon the labor and non-
labor costs, set forth in Exhibit 2 and described above, required in the performance of the
various phases of work provided for under this Agreement.

SECTION 3—COMPENSATION FOR ADDITIONAL SERVICES

3.1 “Additional Services” are defined as any services performed by Consultant not specifically
described in the Basic Services (Section 2 of this Agreement).

3.2 For the performance of the Additional Services, County will pay Consultant under a written
amendment to this Agreement; provided, however, that the performance of any Additional
Services must be authorized in advance in writing by the Purchasing Agent upon the
recommendation of the County Project Manager.

3.3 The basis of compensation for the services of principals and employees engaged in the
performance of the Additional Services will be the hourly rates set forth in Exhibit 2.

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 26 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

3.4. County will compensate Consultant for the Additional Services unless the work comprising the
Additional Services was made necessary by Consultant’s errors or omissions, in which case
County will not compensate Consultant.

SECTION 4— REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

4.1 County will reimburse Consultant for non-labor expenses and a subcontract management fee
incurred in the performance of the Basic Services under this Agreement, both of which are at
invoice cost plus a 0.00 percent (0.00%) fee. Detailed requirements for Reimbursable
Expenses are outlined in Section 9, Reimbursable Expenses.

REIMBURSABLES TOTAL NOT TO EXCEED: $0.00

SECTION 5—TOTAL AGREEMENT SUM

5.1 The Total Professional Services Agreement Sum, consisting of the Compensation for Basic
Services fixed fee of $1,207.243.OO. plus the Not-to-Exceed Reimbursable Expenses Total
specified in paragraph 4.1, above, of $0.00. will not exceed $1,207,243.00.

SECTION 6—SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS

6.1 Payments will be made on a monthly basis for work performed, as described in detail in the
Scope of Services, within thirty (30) days of receipt of a correct and complete invoice, as
defined in paragraph 14.10, by the Transportation and Natural Resources Department.

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 27 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

EXHIBIT 2
HOURLY RATES

BASIC SERVICES

Freese and Nichols, Inc.
Principal
Group Manager
Engineer VII-VlIl
Engineer VI
Engineer V
Engineer IV
Engineer I-Ill
Environmental Scientist VIII
Environmental Scientist VII
Environmental Scientist V-Vl
Environmental Scientist IV
Environmental Scientist I-Ill
Architect VII
Architect VI
Architect V
Architect IV
Architect III
Architect I-Il
Planner VII-VllI
Planner VI
Planner V
Planner IV
Planner I-Ill
Hydrologist VI
Hydrologist V
Hydrologist IV
Hydrologist I-Ill
Program Manager II
Program Manager I
GIS V
GIS IV
GIS I-Ill
Designer Senior
Designer II
Designer I
O&G Engineer VI
O&G Engineer V
O&G Engineer IV
O&G Engineer I-Ill
Estimator
Senior Geologist
3D Vis.
Construction Manager V
Construction Manager IV
Construction Manager Il-Ill
Construction Manager I
CAD Technician/Designer
CAD Technician IV
CAD Technician I-Ill
OAs, Contract Administrators
Administrative
Project Control Specialist/Admn/IS Clei

Intern/COOP

Standard Penetration Test
Grout Backfill
Traffic Control
Vehicle Trips
Clearing
Technician Time
Laboratory Testing
Moisture Content
Atterberg Limits
California Bearing Ratio (CBR) Test
Percent Passing No. 200 Sieve
Texas Triaxial
Resilient Modulus
Soil-Lime Testing
Proctor

Sulfates
Engineering & Reporting
Senior Project Manager
Project Engineer
Staff Engineer
Clerical

AmaTerra

Principal
Program Director
Project Manager
Senior Engineer (P.E.)
Professional Geologist (P.G.)
Env. Specialist/Planner IV
Env. Specialist/Planner III
Env. Specialist/Planner II
Env. Specialist/Planner I
Historical Architect
Historian Ill
Historian II
Historian I
Archeologist V/Principal Investigator
Archeologist IV/Project Archeologist
Archeologist Ill/Field Director
Archeologist Il/Crew Chief
Archeologist I/Technician
GIS Specialist
GIS Technician/Illustrator/Drafter
Editor
Admin./Document Production Spvr
Clerical

$ 315.00 ea.

$ 2,600.00 day

$ 1,200.00 day

400.00 ea.
22.50 If

$ 22.50 ea.

$ 18.00 ea.

$ 75.00 ea.

$ 650.00 ea.

$ 35.00 ea.

$ 1,750.00 ea.

$ 1,750.00 ea.

$ 365.00 ea.

$ 200.00 ea.

$ 75.00 ea.

$ 157.00 hr.

$ 125.00 hr.

$ 90.00 hr.

$ 60.00 hr.

$ 216.00 hr.

$ 164.00 hr.

$ 135.00 hr.

$ 155.00 hr.

$ 171.00 hr.

$ 103.00 hr.

$ 97.00 hr.

$ 75.00 hr.

$ 62.00 hr.

$ 133.00 hr.

$ 96.00 hr.

$ 82.00 hr.

$ 60.00 hr.

$ 128.00 hr.

$ 103.00 hr.
$ 73.00 hr.

$ 68.00 hr.

$ 58.00 hr.

$ 80.00 hr.

$ 68.00 hr.

$ 58.00 hr.

$ 88.00 hr.

$ 41.00 hr.

HVJ Associates

Field Investigation - NOT
Mobilization/Demobilization
Deflection Testing
Traffic Control
Field Investigation - Drilling and Soil Sampling
Mobilization/Demobilization $
Undisturbed sample boring w/3” Shelby t $

$ 8.25

$ 800.00

$ 50.00

$ 1,500.00

$ 55.00

If
day

ea.
day

hr.

$ 233.00 hr.

$ 233.00 hr.

$ 233.00 hr.

$ 203.00 hr.

$ 173.00 hr.

$ 151.00 hr.

$ 133.00 hr.

$ 233.00 hr.

$ 203.00 hr.

$ 173.00 hr.

$ 151.00 hr.

$ 110.00 hr.

$ 233.00 hr.

$ 203.00 hr.

$ 173.00 hr.

$ 151.00 hr.

$ 133.00 hr.

$ 110.00 hr.

$ 233.00 hr.

$ 203.00 hr.

$ 173.00 hr.

$ 133.00 hr.

$ 110.00 hr.

$ 203.00 hr.

$ 151.00 hr.

$ 133.00 hr.

$ 110.00 hr.

$ 233.00 hr.

$ 151.00 hr.

$ 151.00 hr.

$ 133.00 hr.

$ 110.00 hr.

$ 173.00 hr.

$ 151.00 hr.

$ 133.00 hr.

$ 233.00 hr.

$ 203.00 hr.

$ 173.00 hr.

$ 133.00 hr.

$ 151.00 hr.

$ 151.00 hr.

$ 151.00 hr.

$ 168.00 hr.

$ 134.00 hr.

$ 114.00 hr.
$ 88.00 hr.

$ 149.00 hr.

$ 122.00 hr.

$ 93.00 hr.

$ 144.00 hr.

$ 108.00 hr.

$ 89.00 hr.

$ 55.00 hr.

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 28 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

K Friese & Associates, Inc.
Principal

Project Manager

Senior Engineer

Engineer
E IT
Sr. Engineering Technician
Clerical

Beverly Silas & Associates
Principal/Lead Public Involvement Facil $ 175.00 hr.
Sr. Public Involvement Facilitator $ 125.00 hr.

CAS Consulting & Services, Inc.
Principal

Project Manager

Senior Engineer
Project Manager
CAD Tech
Admin

Parsons Brinckerhoff, Inc.
Rates from October2014 - July 2015

Senior Supervising Engineer
Supervising Engineer
Engineer in Training
Senior CAD Designer
Project Administrator

Rates from August 2015 — July 2016
Senior Supervising Engineer
Supervising Engineer
Engineer in Training
Senior Cad Designer
Project Administrator

Encontech Engineering Consultants*

Principal
Project Engineer IV
Project Engineer III
Project Engineer II
Project Engineer I
Project Manager II
Project Manager I

Graduate Engineer III

Graduate Engineer II
Graduate Engineer I
CAD Designer III
CAD Designer II
CAD Designer I
Administrative I
* Rates valid to December 31, 2015

$ 200.00 hr.

$ 200.00 hr.

$ 175.00 hr.

$ 150.00 hr.

$ 134.00 hr.

$ 150.00 hr.

$ 134.00 hr.

$ 130.00 hr.

$ 101.00 hr.

$ 94.00 hr.

$ 100.00 hr.

$ 87.00 hr.

$ 80.00 hr.

$ 55.00 hr.

Gorrondona & Associates, Inc.
Principal
RPLS - Project Manager
RPLS - Task Leader
Senior Survey Tech
Survey Tech
Senior GIS Operator
GIS Operator

GIS Technician

1 Person Survey Crew *

2 Person Survey Crew *

3 Person Survey Crew *

4 Person Survey Crew *

Abstractor (Property Deed Researcher)
Admin/Clerical
* Includes GPS and Robotic Total Station.

$ 210.38 hr.

$ 138.85 hr.

$ 127.49 hr.

$ 95.37 hr.

$ 87.80 hr.

$ 95.37 hr.

$ 87.80 hr.

$ 84.15 hr.

$ 100.98 hr.

$ 154.28 hr.

$ 190.74 hr.

$ 230.01 hr.

$ 75.74 hr.

$ 54.98 hr.

$ 200.00 hr.

$ 190.00 hr.

$ 140.00 hr.

$ 105.00 hr.

$ 90.00 hr.

$ 85.00 hr.

$ 64.00 hr.

$ 160.00 hr.

$ 140.00 hr.

$ 125.00 hr.

$ 100.00 hr.

$ 75.00 hr.

$ 75.00 hr.

$ 50.00 hr.

Coleman & Associates
Partner Landscape Architect I
Partner Landscape Architect II
Partner Landscape Architect Ill
Landscape Designer I
Landscape Designer II
CADD Draftsman

Clerical

$ 265.00 hr.

$ 198.00 hr.

$ 180.00 hr.

$ 130.00 hr.

$ 81.00 hr.

$ 63.00 hr.

$ 226.30 hr.

$ 169.70 hr.

$ 81.20 hr.

$ 127.80 hr.

$ 114.20 hr.

$ 237.62 hr.

$ 178.19 hr.

$ 85.26 hr.

$ 134.19 hr.

$ 119.91 hr.

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 29 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

EXHIBIT 3
PROJECT SCHEDULE

A. Consultant shall provide a detailed schedule of services, including a list of tasks and
accompanying Work Product, to be performed for each phase described in the Scope of
Services (the “Project Schedule”). At the beginning of each phase, the County Project
Manager and Consultant will update and adjust the details of the Project Schedule and
accompanying Work Product as may be required for each phase. The Project Schedule must
allow sufficient time for the development of the Work Product in each phase to a level of
quality and standard of completeness consistent with normal architectural/engineering
practice. The Project Schedule must also allow sufficient time for the COUNTY’s Technical
Review Process.

A.1 Consultant shall provide and maintain sufficient Project staffing levels necessary to
produce the work in a Umely and efficient manner consistent with the Project
Schedule.

A.2 The Project Schedule must be updated in the event that:

1. any County approval or decision is not made within the time frame specified in
the Project Schedule;

2. County makes a written request for a revision in the Work Product that is
inconsistent with written approval or instructions previously given by County and
due to causes beyond the reasonable control of Consultant;

3. a force majeure event has occurred; and
4. Consultant has not performed in accordance with the latest Project Schedule.

A.3 If Consultant fafls behind the Project Schedule by two or more weeks, then
Consultant shall present the County Project Manager with a recovery plan that sets
forth the remedial actions to be taken by Consultant. At its sole option, the COUNTY
may withhold all or part of any payment due to Consultant until the Project Schedule
is recovered.

B. This Agreement will become effective upon the Effective Date and will remain in full force and
effect until the Project Completion Date.

C. Consultant shall complete all design work described in this Agreement, and shall submit its
Work Product for all phases as described in the Scope of Services, except for Bid Phase
Services, within 3.Q calendar days from the. date of receipt by Consultant of County’s
written Notice to Proceed.

Calculation of the days specified in paragraph C, above, does not include any time period
during which County maintains control of the Work Product or any other documents to be
submitted under this Agreement for purposes that include but are not limited to performing
the Technical Review Process described in Section 7 of this Agreement.

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



C
on

tr
ac

t
N

o.
44

00
00

18
87

A
17

A
C

H
M

E
N

T
1

T
O

E
X

H
IB

IT
3

P
ag

e
30

of
54

T
a
sl

il
-P

ra
js

lt
M

a
n

a
g

sm
ss

i
25

3
da

ys
a

da
ys

1.
0

N
al

ic
s

to
Pp

oo
ss

d
2

da
ys

O
da

yy

1.
1

C
oa

ts
as

t
se

tu
p

x
is

d
ay

sl
da

ys

1.
1.

1
P

n
sp

ar
s/

so
so

iy
s

ya
bo

sn
ys

so
ya

5
da

ys
0

da
ys

1
1

.l
P

p
y

jy
y

y
M

ay
ag

sm
sy

tP
la

y
3
d
ay

s
O

ds
ys

1
i.

3
lu

al
it

y
d

sa
u

y
an

cs
Pl

an
Id

ay
s

Id
sy

s

5.
2

T
aa

n
s

M
a
ss

in
is

2
0
5

d
ay

sO
da

ys

1.
5

P
ra

ja
y

y
ld

n
si

sd
st

sa
y

iy
y

a
la

d
a
y
sy

d
sy

s

5.
2.

1
dy

po
un

li
ng

Sa
y

yp
2

da
ys

sl
y

d
ay

s

1.
4.

2
ly

sy
ly

ly
g

24
5

d
ay

al
da

ys

1,
5.

4
ss

h
ad

al
s

U
pd

aa
ss

a
ll

da
ys

o
da

ys

1
3

4
d

u
aI

ll
y

C
yn

yy
yl

M
sn

sg
ym

ny
y

2
d
y
d
ay

s2
y

da
ys

y
as

k
a

-W
ys

k
P

sy
d

ay
n

l
45

d
ay

s
Id

ay
s

2
.l

n
ii

as
a

1
14

da
ys

y
d
ay

s

2
-i

-S
la

y
s

C
al

ls
on

io
s

44
da

ys
y
d
ay

s

2.
2.

2.
1

C
ou

nl
y

la
y

a
4

da
ys

2
da

ys

2.
1.

2.
2

yy
liy

y
ys

ya
yy

ys
ny

ou
yn

ys
yd

ay
s

ad
ay

s

2.
1.

1.
9

S
ay

ss
y

yy
da

ys
y
d
ay

s

2.
1.

1.
2.

1
C

yy
yy

yl
an

d
sa

as
ly

s
sd

ay
s

yd
ay

s
5

u
sy

n
y

in

2.
1.

1.
1.

2
O

ns
ia

n
lu

n
is

y
in

s
25

da
ys

yd
ay

a
ss

yy
iy

ya
&

dy
ai

na
ge

a.
i.

1
.l

ls
as

sy
tp

sl
o

al
d
l

da
ys

Id
ay

s

2.
y.

l.
d.

1
Fi

si
d

C
yy

nd
in

ay
iy

n
15

da
ys

O
da

ys
an

d
P

y
y
y
ly

n
g

2
1

.1
.2

2
Pl

aI
d

Ip
us

oy
lg

ay
ly

no
12

da
ys

S
da

yy
/w

sa
yh

sn
ds

ys
nd

ay
y)

M
at

iy
/a

y
/i

d
M

oe
il

/a
/I

S

M
yn

ly
/2

y
/I

y
M

yy
iy

/2
y
/i

o

W
ad

Iy
/2

5
/i

d
n
sa

0
/i

/I
S

w
sd

1
4
/2

2
/i

d
T

us
i0

/2
1
/l

d
iF

S
l2

da
ys

w
ad

10
/2

2/
14

P
21

2/
24

/1
22

12
+

2
da

ys

W
ad

ly
/2

2
/i

d
yu

a
iy

/2
y
/l

d
12

5

T
at

1
1

/4
/i

d
y
as

5
/i

d
ly

T
ue

is
/a

l/
id

M
yn

il
/a

/I
S

n
sa

iy
/2

i/
id

w
ad

12
/2

2/
14

20
5+

1
da

y

M
an

1
1
/1

0
/1

4
M

an
1
1
/2

/1
1

M
ay

1
2
/a

s/
la

M
an

sf
1
4
/I

s

w
ad

1
2
/2

2
/i

d
Ps

i
1
0
/1

/1
5
1

T
hy

is
/l

a
/l

a
W

ad
2/

21
/1

5

T
h
a
lS

/2
l/

1
4

M
an

i/
il

/i
l

T
hu

iy
/2

4
/i

4
Py

1
2

/2
6

/i
d

m
a

1
0
/i

d
/i

d
n
u
t

1O
/2

1/
ld

2P
S

s3
da

ys

nl
nt

1
0
/I

l/
id

nu
n

1
1

/1
i/

ld
4

P
S

o
l

da
y

W
ad

1
0
/2

9
/1

4
n
sa

1
2
/1

6
/1

4

w
ad

12
/2

1/
14

P
/

1
1
/7

/1
4
4

M
an

li
/i

s
/i

a
T

as
ii

/1
1
/1

4
d
3

W
ad

1
0
/2

9
/I

l
ps

i
1
2
/2

6
/1

4

w
ad

1
2
/2

2
/i

d
Sa

n
is

/l
a
/l

a
d

w
ad

1
1
/1

1
/i

d
T

hu
l2

/d
/1

d
5
2

Pd
1

1
/l

i/
id

Pd
12

/2
1/

14
S

IP
Is

S
da

ys

w
ad

1
0
/2

0
/l

u
n
u
t

1
1
/4

/i
d

46
,4

M
on

il
/i

//
id

M
on

11
/1

7/
14

5
5

,d
n

,d
s,

/y
,/

i,
/d

P
51

11
/2

1/
la

M
oo

1/
12

/1
0

Ps
i
id

/i
a
/i

d
n
u
t

1
2
/i

a
/i

d
2
P

S
tl

da
yl

T
hu

il
/i

/i
d

M
IS

li
/i

n
/i

a
51

FF

M
as

1
1
/1

7
/1

4
M

an
1
1
/2

4
/1

4

n
It

1
1

/l
i/

id
w

ad
1
1
/1

3
/i

l
51

nu
n

11
/1

0/
14

w
ad

1
1

/i
s
/i

ll
s

M
on

1
1
/1

7
/i

d
n
u
t
li

/i
l/

id
iO

S
ia

/
da

ya

dP
So

2
da

ys
,S

P
Io

d
da

ys
,2

0P
50

1
da

y,

d
/P

S
ai

da
y,

lO
,d

5,
52

,ls
S

S
oS

da
ys

65
5

pd
d*

od
yd

py
iz

ns
d&

ou
ie

iu
2l

ii
n,

un
yd

nd
nd

yd
yl

iu
dd

ui
iu

id
i

Id
ly

il
P

d
n

d
iy

u
y

o
il

u
o

n
y

y
sy

jt
y

d
d

y
d

2
y
iy

s:
2

d
/y

sn
d
d
d
o
iz

li
lip

.P
d

ls
u

iy
is

ay
is

d
L

y
g

io
up

ai
au

dy
su

ds
i

d
y
u
ay

in
d
ai

n
y
aL

ad
.

s/
n.

5,
ys

yj
y5

yy
P

5,
yt

yy
55

/7
y,

yl
4/

/4
/4

yy
/y

yy
/y

5y
ly

/y
/y

,
S

la
d

s

O
W

l
a
a

5
t
a

S
-1

20
-
;

21
S

t

ys do
i

S
4

44
S

t

41
S

t

_a
o

S
t

43

-
4

1
•4

d
l

S
t

10
S

t

01 so 50
S

t

91 ‘o
IQ

,

no so
q

.
S

—

I

‘

..
ay

1
5
6
5
7
l

5
_
S

d
ip

s

I
i

S
i

50 S
d
P

ia
i

ds
ys

SO
PP

hi
,l

2,
ld

S
S

oY
da

ys
,/

iP
P

ly
,n

y
,6

d
P

lu
l

da
ys

2.
1.

1.
4.

3
lo

b
na

yn
yg

ii
d2

ys
d

d
sy

y

2.
1.

1.
5

ta
ds

yn
nn

nn
ya

l
5

da
ys

0
da

ya
s
a
y
k

5y
y
u
n
d

P
ss

na
ya

l

2
.1

.l
d

sl
ak

ah
il

d
sP

M
ia

ll
n

g
0

da
ys

O
da

ys

2,
1,

2
11

50
C

an
ca

pn
aa

l
in

al
g

n
13

da
ys

Id
ay

s
M

ai
ai

sg
sa

/n
sa

ai
s

C
ou

nt
y

2,
1.

2.
ln

yp
io

al
S

w
iy

p
s

3
da

ys
Id

ay
s

2
.i

.i
.2

C
y
n
is

p
tu

al
l2

yy
uy

n
Id

ay
s

O
da

ya

2,
1,

2,
1

iS
%

O
aa

aa
p
t
M

a
lI

si
w

il
lS

da
ys

id
a
y
s

P
sa

da
C

a
a
n

ty
a
ll

l%

2.
1.

2.
4.

1
d
ti

la
y
lo

p
ao

ts
2

dy
sa

2
da

ya

a.
1.

i.s
.i

no
w

Im
pa

iy
s

2
da

ys
S

da
yo

2.
1.

2.
3.

5
Ps

al
m

s/
na

ys
2

da
ys

id
sy

s

-
+

i
ld

ay
s 11

P
sa

as
aa

y
d
y
’y

h
o
is

,i
n
o
.

da
no

al
oo

ht
ia

iu
a
o

s
•

ss
a
a
a
n

5
so

ls
d
u
p
d
ss

sl
ay

is
ta

d
o
si

a
n
sn

sn
y

ly
ss

a
sl

u
a
ta

sn
y
ld

lo
p

sn
ob

-o
nl

y
I

io
sd

aa
a

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



C
o
n
tr

ac
t

N
o

.
44

00
00

18
87

PE
R

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E
SC

H
E

D
U

L
E

P
ag

e
31

of
54

3
n
,u

tl
ii

n
.i

n
it

li
ii

n
ii

n
y
ii

tu
tu

it
b
O

ii
ln

n
li

ii
i

uu
in

uC
:u

nu
ao

12
d
ap

a

.
1

l

*1
00

1
4

$

It

1
.1

.2
3

.4
M

ee
ti

eg
sa

in
ts

T
ns

nb
1

da
y

O
da

yo

2.
1.

1
P

re
li

m
in

ar
y

la
u
te

v
ia

R
ep

ay
lO

da
ys

O
da

ys
uu

ith
P

av
em

en
t

u
tt

er
ta

lu
ee

l.
a
e
la

e
e
z
-3

5
0
0
u
b
m

lt
a
l

S
ld

e
y

e
O

da
ys

2.
a.

1
Pu

bl
ic

te
n

st
n

em
ee

s’
R

od
eo

s
aa

d
ay

s
S

ta
be

yo
ld

at
M

tg

1.
2.

2
P

ub
li

c
le

o
sn

ee
m

ae
t-

O
p
ce

la
d

a
y

a
a
ld

a
y
s

2.
2

2.
1

o
p

en
H

ou
se

L
og

is
lu

s
3

da
ys

0
da

ya

2
2

2.
2

le
v

it
at

iu
n

a/
3

da
ys

0
da

ys

2.
2.

2.
3

le
o
n

H
ou

se
M

at
ed

al
a

3
da

ys
0

da
yu

3.
2.

2.
4

Su
bm

It
O

pe
n

H
ou

se
0

da
ys

0
da

ys

2.
23

.1
C

ou
nt

y
R

ev
ie

w
O

da
ya

O
da

ya

2.
u.

u.
O

no
nd

ue
s

o
p

en
H

ea
ve

O
da

ya
O

da
ys

2.
2.

2.
7

C
om

pi
le

Pu
bl

io
C

om
m

en
ts

4
da

ya
2

da
ys

2.
2.

3
R

lW
le

se
m

m
le

el
ae

1
da

ys
O

da
ys

2.
2.

3.
1

R
O

W
O

uu
ne

ea
tip

1
da

ys
O

da
ys

2
2
.2

H
eo

m
et

ri
o

S
oh

em
al

o
30

%
15

da
ta

O
da

ys

2.
2.

3
H

pd
no

tn
pi

oa
ed

H
yd

na
ul

o
11

da
ys

O
da

ys

2.
2.

6
P

ee
tl

te
ie

et
yR

ec
ie

ae
m

ee
ee

t
30

da
ys

7
d
ay

s
R

ep
en

t

2.
2

0.
1

Pn
sp

ae
e

O
nu

s
20

da
ys

O
da

ys

u.
u.

u.
2

FR
I

ne
ni

es
u

n
d
a

0a
O

d
a

0a

2
.2

0
3

R
tu

vs
e

le
aR

1
dm

a
7d

ay
a

2.l
.7

O
pi

ni
eR

en
P

ea
ba

bt
e

C
as

e
cc

da
ys

O
da

ys

23
.7

.1
R

O
W

0
C

as
em

en
ts

4
da

na
O

ds
ys

22
.2

.2
O

ua
oO

aa
3

da
ys

7
da

ys

2
3
.7

3
R

ns
dw

et
33

20
1

S
du

ys

0.
2.

7.
4

M
iO

ea
na

n,
te

n
y

2
da

ys
T

da
ys

2.
2.

73
O

pi
ti

an
ot

P
nn

la
bl

e
C

oa
t

S
da

ne
O

da
ys

2
.2

0
P

te
ta

m
ln

at
yO

ea
te

ot
R

ep
un

t
10

da
ys

O
da

ys
w

on
P

na
te

tn
ed

P
au

ew
eo

sw
eu

ii
t

1
2
.9

10
01

ub
m

R
la

l
O

da
ys

Id
m

u

2
3

.1
0

C
ou

sI
n

R
eu

le
w

15
da

ys
O

da
ys

T
as

k
3’

bO
%

lu
bm

ts
la

t
7

ld
ay

a
0

da
na

3.
1

N
TP

0
da

ys
0

de
ys

3.
2

R
es

pn
nd

to
30

%
su

bm
it

ta
l

s
da

ys
0

da
ys

2.
2

R
O

W
S

am
eo

te
e/

M
sp

n
lt

ta
02

da
ys

O
da

ne

3.
3.

1
P

na
pa

ne
O

ra
l

R
O

W
O

ts
ip

M
ap

s.
40

da
ys

O
da

na
sh

et
oh

es
so

d
Fi

el
d

lo
te

a

1
7

.2
iu

b
m

o
O

ra
l

R
O

W
P

an
ha

ge
O

da
ya

O
da

ys

00 at tu r
o

e
1

-

m 52
e
l

e

eu en s
e
Ø

,

en
I2

/y

e
t
e
1

20
e
R

so
e1

tO 32
-
;

aa W
e
,

1

57
e,

-

52
e1

-
;

la
s

e,

u
s
e
.

us
e

ve
t

le
o

u
v
e
e
n
-

ua
u

M
on

1
1
/2

4
/l

u
M

on
o

e/
2

4
/l

o
i3

n
se

d
d
at

s,
0
1
,0

2

M
on

u2
/2

0/
un

M
on

1/
12

/1
11

4

W
ed

10
/a

O
/a

a
W

ed
a
/l

a
d
le

W
ed

1
2
/2

1
/1

4
R

d
11

/1
11

10

R
ae

1
1
/y

s/
1
4

M
m

,
1
2
/2

2
/1

4

nu
e

11
/2

5/
14

M
os

1
2
/1

/1
0
1
1
,0

0

T
ua

u
e/

e/
e4

nh
u

1
2
/4

/1
4
7
7

T
un

12
/2

/1
4

T
hu

u2
/d

/1
07

O
P

P
,4

05
5,

03
,7

n

nh
o

1
2
/4

/e
s

nn
u

1
2
/0

/1
4
7
9

Fr
i

1
2

/1
/1

4
W

ed
1
2
/1

2
/1

4
2
0

T
oe

12
/1

O
/u

4
T

ue
12

/1
0/

u4
el

pn
a4

da
ys

W
ed

1
2
/1

7
/l

u
M

on
1
2
/2

2
/1

4
2
2

T
he

11
/e

O
/1

4
W

ed
1
1
/2

1
/1

4

TO
o

11
/2

0/
14

W
ed

1
1
/2

0
/1

0
0
2

W
ad

12
/1

7/
14

ny
u

1
/1

/1
1
5
0

W
ed

12
/1

7/
50

ny
u

1
/I

/u
s

50

M
et

12
/1

/6
4

T
ae

1/
13

/1
5

M
oe

1
2

/1
/l

a
M

oe
02

/2
0/

14
ee

,s
ep

n,
an

nu
a

12
/0

2/
14

n
u
o
o
/u

/l
sn

y

W
ed

u
/7

/l
n

nu
e

1
/v

u
/I

n
90

,2
2

P
4

1
/a

/I
l

T
ee

a
/a

/I
a

ni
l

1/
2/

10
W

ed
1

/7
/1

0
lO

SS
eS

d
ay

s,
It

S
l0

1
0

da
ys

Rn
1
/a

/u
s

R
ue

1
/0

/u
s

SO
SS

al
O

da
ys

nu
e

1
/0

/I
S

ny
u

1
/I

/u
s

II
R

P.
17

PF

W
ed

1/
7/

15
ny

u
1/

0/
15

07
PP

W
sd

1
/I

s/
u
s

T
ue

2
/a

/e
s

ol
,0

4,
nS

,l
sn

S
,c

5,
oa

O
n

W
ed

1/
21

/1
1

T
ue

2/
3/

15
O

SP
Ss

S
da

ys

T
ue

2/
3/

10
nu

e
2/

3/
10

92
,9

0,
31

W
ed

2/
4/

11
W

ed
2/

25
/1

5
99

W
a
d

a
/a

l/
lI

T
ue

O
/1

3/
16

W
ed

2/
25

/1
5

W
ed

2
/2

5
/1

5
1
0
0

T
hu

2/
20

/1
5

W
ed

3/
4/

15
10

2

T
0
0
3
/l

2
/u

l
T

ue
0
/5

0
/I

S

T
hu

3
/i

l/
u

s
T

hu
5/

14
/1

5
1
0
3
,l

n
lS

S
o
lo

da
ys

M
on

3
/I

c
/i

n
M

on
n

/i
l/

sn
IO

nR
la

3
da

ys

27 TR
R

S0
5

da
ys

T
9P

P,
70

79
11

l2
R

Ss
O

de
na

91
,3

3

n9
PP

9
5

P
P

,y
4

si
u

io
d

ay
s,

to
n

n
ss

d
at

s

9S
P

R
,l

tl
n0

10
da

ya
,9

0R
P

ye 31 92 97 97
01

91
.9

7F
F

10
0

10
2

10
0.

11
4

1W
,1

13
,u

O
S

SO
IP

Se
l

de
na

C
r
-

O
du

ys

u
e_

..
.,

O
de

ye

O
da

ej
c

H
-
-
-
R

—
w

e
O

ul
sy

s

T
d
s5

e

nu
au

...
I

d
ay

s

,
O

da
pa

-H

m
l

no
se

i
e
li

lo
o
m

ia
aa

du
pn

nu
us

t
ts

so
w

al
la

vi
ee

s
O

ar
ao

os
.a

si
t

C
an

-a
un

C
O

ao
al

w
ue

uo
ss

P
rs

os
s

an
d

R
ui

eh
ol

s,
te

e
eo

u
al

ts
u

aa
sa

im
e

H
la

ov
ea

,t
a

R
us

so
up

na
O

O
al

It
lp

1
5

e
4

e
.s

i0
0

0
se

rt
t4

w
n
sl

u
o
le

sr
y
ld

le
p

te
n
im

lt
2

is
ad

la
4

ml

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



C
on

tr
ac

t
N

o.
44

00
00

18
87

PE
R

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E
SC

H
E

D
U

L
E

P
ag

e
32

of
54

00
0

3
3
3
3

Co
oW

ey
R

ao
se

w

10
4

ça
3
4
0
5
0
4

lI
d
a
y
’

e
d

n
a

30
3

.3
3
5
7
7
0

an
d

lo
h
ed

u
le

5
da

na
O

d
a

0a

51
5

.3
a

a
13

3
o

fP
sn

n
d

a/
O

y
y

1
n
n

al
s/

U
S

IO
y

5
d

sy
t

ll
d
y
se

C
aa

ed
an

ao
lo

a

11
1

a/
’

•5
3

7
D

ra
In

O
pa

ri
fi

ra
ni

on
a

5
da

ys
lo

d
an

o

cc
l

.3
5.

5
D

es
ig

n
R

ep
or

ts
45

da
ys

Id
sy

s

15
5

W
I

3.
3.

3
R

oa
dw

ay
lo

d
ay

s
od

ay
s

al
a

.3
3.

3.
2

Fi
na

l
G

ea
ne

oh
R

ep
or

t
00

da
ys

30
da

ys

U
s

3
/

IS
O

pi
ni

on
at

P
ro

ba
bl

e
C

os
ts

S
d
e

0a
O

de
ys

11
2

.3
3.

10
07

%
S

ub
m

il
la

l
Pa

ck
ag

e
to

d
ay

s
O

ds
ya

11
7
s

.3
3

1
1

O
ob

re
ot

60
0

O
sl

is
en

sh
le

0
da

ys
O

da
ys

ta
t

.3
3.

12
b
o
n
n
y

F
ey

le
w

O
ld

ey
a

0
da

ys

11
3

S
,

3.
32

Pu
bl

ic
ls

er
te

ss
ns

en
nn

-
N

es
es

O
m

en
15

la
y
s

55
da

ys

.3
T

a
k
d
-e

p
%

S
sa

a
a
ss

d
si

d
a
y
s

O
da

es

12
1
a

.3
4.

1S
T

?
O

da
no

O
da

ys

1
2

.3
d
.0

P
3
b
l

R
O

W
D

as
ye

oe
nO

33
da

ys
3

da
ys

U
s

3
u
.2

.l
P

as
p
as

ee
u
n
al

n
w

W
eo

n
n

en
n

sn
n

0
2

0
d

so
s

O
da

ys

32
4
g

.3
3
2
.2

O
ub

m
y

Fi
na

l
PO

W
Pa

nk
eg

e
O

da
ya

O
da

ya

O
ds

a
,

0.
3

la
y
el

o
p

30
%

P
50

0
25

da
ya

O
ds

ya

11
3

3/
3

.3
0.

3
bp

da
ne

d
L

ia
10

0P
an

di
ng

P
sn

nn
lO

/
5

da
ys

3
da

ys
d

p
p3

01
4

II

12
7

Q
n

.3
4.

5
Fu

ll
Se

n
y

ts
p

eu
lo

an
,y

n
a

5
da

ys
o
d
ay

s

.3
4.

0
O

M
an

co
ne

tn
oo

nn
ia

s
S

on
ed

,s
la

/T
cP

5
da

ys
O

da
ys

15
3

.3
4.

7
O

ra
l

O
h
m

7
C

os
ts

,
R

al
on

al
io

n
P

la
n

5
da

ys
O

da
ys

6
bo

O
m

an
e

on
e
0

q
2.

7
O

ra
l

o
p
k
ly

s
at

P
nn

ba
bl

s
C

oa
t

5
da

ys
O

da
ys

10
1

.3
4.

3
5s

,b
m

ul
3

0
%

P
ac

la
se

n
d
y
ss

O
da

na

4
o
n
n
ad

a
C

ou
nn

y
ta

su
ee

s
10

da
ys

O
dy

sa

13
3

.3
n
a
g
s

-
53

0%
ee

al
g

e
55

da
ys

ed
ay

s

32
4

.3
s.

u
sn

p
O

dy
s5

O
dd

ys

33
5
.

.3
5.

2
R

es
po

nd
ty

b
o
sn

m
ed

s
1.

5
da

ys
O

da
ys

10
3

.3
3.

3
Su

bm
O

M
I

O
na

l
D

on
om

en
ls

0
da

ys
O

da
yo

13
7

.3
T

as
k
6
-

lI
d

P
ha

se
O

ss
al

ss
a

40
da

ys
O

da
ys

lo
t

.3
1.

1
li

d
P

ha
se

to
p

y
sm

So
nu

lo
ss

lT
sl

I
43

da
ys

O
da

ys

in
n

.3
O

sd
en

P
ha

se
So

no
ic

oo
C

om
pl

el
e

od
ay

o
O

da
ya

m
rs

3
/5

/1
5

W
od

4
/0

2
/1

3
10

3

T
hu

4
/0

/1
5

M
an

0
/0

0
/5

5
13

05
33

00
da

na

T
hu

3
/d

o
/l

y
W

ad
4/

1/
10

sd
8S

S
sl

S
da

m

O
hs

3
/d

c
/s

t
W

ed
4/

14
55

Id
IS

S
aI

S
da

ys

T
hu

0
/4

6
/1

5
M

et
4/

47
/0

5

n
u
sy

/t
O

/1
5

M
on

4/
37

/0
5

10
5

T
hu

2/
23

/1
5

W
ed

3/
11

/1
5

10
0

T
hu

4/
03

/1
5

W
ad

4/
29

/1
3

10
8,

10
3,

11
7,

11
14

13

T
h
u
d
/s

o
/o

s
W

ed
5/

10
/1

3
11

5,
11

3,
11

2

W
ad

5
/1

3
/I

S
W

ed
5
/1

3
/1

5
1
1
3

T
hy

5
/1

4
/e

s
T

hu
5/

03
/1

5
31

7

TI
ne

3/
5/

15
W

ed
3
/0

1
/1

0
1
0
3

tt
ss

o
t/

5
3
/1

0
M

se
4
/1

4
/I

S

ny
u

0/
23

/0
5

nh
u

5/
03

/1
5

11
6

W
ad

6
/1

7
/1

3
W

ed
7

/i
s/

IS

W
ed

0/
10

/1
5

W
ed

7/
15

/3
5

10
7

W
ed

7
/1

5
/5

5
W

ad
7

/1
5

/1
5

32
3

On
I

1/
29

/1
5

T
hu

7/
2/

05
10

1

M
on

7/
6/

35
7
7
7
/1

0
/1

5
1
0
5

M
on

7/
6/

05
Fr

I
0/

10
/1

5
13

5

M
on

7/
6/

10
0

/7
/1

3
/5

1
50

5

T
hy

7/
0/

15
W

ed
7/

15
/1

5
10

40
7

m
u

7/
16

/1
3

W
ed

i/
do

/O
S

10
5,

11
9,

10
7

M
on

7
/0

7
/I

S
M

on
7/

07
/1

1
53

01
5+

3
da

ys
,1

21

Ta
m

0/
20

/1
0

M
os

s
s/

ic
/O

S
13

1

M
e
e
t/

Il
/l

u
M

oe
4
/3

1
/5

3

54
+5

5/
10

/1
5

M
on

3
/1

7
/0

5
53

2

T
oe

3/
31

/1
5

M
on

4
/3

1
/3

0
1
3
3

M
on

5/
31

/1
5

M
oe

3/
31

/1
5

13
5

W
ed

3
/3

/1
5

3
0
1
1
/6

/5
5

W
ed

9/
0/

15
Os

,
11

/6
/1

3
03

60
00

5
da

na

M
oe

10
/2

/1
5

M
on

1
1
/2

/3
5
0
4

5
3
4
+

3
3

o
e
a
s
_
_
_

le
d
a
y
s

W
da

ys
O

da
ys

T
on

s/
sm

/O
S

tu
n
e
/I

l/
IS

is
p

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

05
d
ay

s

-
10

d
a

5y
a

1
0
9
0
0
.2

0
da

yy
,I

lO
S

S
sI

S
4a

y9
,1

31
!

11
5,

11
3

01
5

11
1

11
6

11
0

01
7

11
3

10
1

10
4

10
93

7

10
7,

12
0,

10
0

13
0

13
0

13
13

50
3

da
os

ly
e

13
5

13
4

O
3R

FS
IS

da
na

34
00

15
da

ya

to
a
e
o
ls

n
O

sa
aa

u
a’

Ja
ao

en
.

sa
w

ua
ry

O
a,

W
2y

r0
c
a
n

S
o

s
42

0
A

ug
00

O
as

re
a,

O
as

7
,n

sb
e,

e
a
r

S
s,

-u
lD

u
S

n
S

C
ll

m
tt

l,
W

1
m

7
4
7
p
5
1
7
2
0
0
7
/n

al
u
n
C

u
O

.1
m

u
l7

fl
u0

03
70

5,
l,

sa
/e

.n
zu

n.
yu

l
Ju

y.
ju

ty
,1

T
,l

uu
C

3y
ys

so
td

u
lS

sy
o
su

O
1
i5

.T
5
1
1
4
0
.5

7
1
4

6
7
0
0
4
7
2
2
W

ny
sJ

n/
T

l/7
5T

3
lb

s
/I

.
L

9
,e

,l
se

u
i3

au
ao

u
h

e.
.o

m
n

o
.t

n
o

e,
u

y
ln

u
rl

el
y

h
su

ea
m

o
so

o
d

n

Si
r

I

1 1’
+

d
ay

.

t

001

a
-

C
o

ca
l

/7
/C

’
2e

l0
O

ep
am

..
_
s
a
ia

o
u
e
C

s
e
s
l

lt
sy

n
sw

d
ao

ts
n
s

O
u
,a

ru
su

u
y

—
so

o.
aa

b
C

D
a
e
d
e
le

o
e
s
s

7

P
,e

so
ss

o
d
m

eh
o
la

,l
eo

C
o

W
d

ld
i

o
u

u
y

as
s

I
l0

0
0

0
y

S
e
o

a
e
d

u
o

y
e
o

d
a
/s

ls
so

e
sl

o
e
m

e
o

O
s
s
ll

o
a
re

e
y
p
d
ls

n
5
.0

5
-a

ll
y

S
l
s
a
o

4

3
o
Il

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 33 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

ATTACHMENT 2 TO EXHIBIT 3

UTILiTY RELOCATION SERVICES

I. Research records of properties within Project limits of construction
a) identify all utility companies that serve the properties
b) identify easements on the property and obtain descriptions and copies of any dedication

instruments and plats
c) identify owners of utilities and their contact information

II. Obtain existing conditions and proposed improvement information from utility companies
a) determine type, size, and approximate location of existing utilities

1) interview appropriate utility company representatives
2) obtain as-built drawings, if available

b) determine future plans for utility work within the limits of construction
1) interview appropriate utility company representatives
2) if available, obtain preliminary utility engineering plans and schedule for future

improvements
3) if no engineering plans are available, obtain description of proposed improvements,

including design criteria that will be used, including but not limited to:
I) utility assignment
ii) depth requirements
iii) design requirements for separation from other utilities, structures, or activities

III. Review Project design information for existing and potential conflicts
a) plan sheets showing existing and proposed conditions for roadways, bridges, buildings,

utilities, topography, fences, walls, storm sewer systems, etc.
b) profile sheets showing existing and proposed conditions
c) detail sheets for foundations showing size and depth requirements
d) cross sections showing existing ground and proposed improvements, including excavations,

embankments, drainage channels, etc.
IV. Coordinate the relocation, protection, upgrading, or abandonment of utilities

a) identify for the County Project Manager any apparent conflicts between existing or proposed
utilities and the Project improvements shown in the design documents

b) provide copies of design documents to all utility service providers along with a list of conflicts
identified

c) maintain database of utility coordination containing at a minimum the following information:
Name of Utility Owner
• Contact name/address/phone/e-mail
• Type of facility
• Utility notification date &type
• Within ROW or private easement
• Eligible for reimbursement
• Possible conflict
• Location of possible conflict (by roadway station and offset)
• Preliminary relocation cost
• Utility agreement process
• Date sent to Owner

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 34 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

• Date Rec’d back from Owner
• Agreement Executed
• Utility Relocation
• ROW Acquired
• Notice to Proceed
• Construction Start Date
• Construction Complete Date
• ROW Cleared

i) information transmittals, written and verbal communications, and any other pertinent
information showing who was involved in the coordination, the decisions made, and
the time taken to complete the process

ii) meet with utility company representatives to determine their proposed method for
reconciling conflicts and communicate the information to TNR

iii) meet with TNR and County Attorney’s Office and/or the utility company
representatives and other public entities as needed to assist with reconciling conflicts
between utilities and the proposed improvements, and record and distribute minutes
of such meetings

iv) prepare draft of elements to be included in any utility agreements or memoranda of
understanding to be developed between TNR and utility service providers, including
responsibilities for relocation, upgrading, or protection; specifics related to costs,
scheduling, sizes and types, vertical and horizontal locations; and any special
construction and/or protection requirements;

v) provide documentation of correspondence and coordination efforts to TNR upon
completion of assignment

vi) represent TNR at Austin Area Utility Coordinating Committee meetings.
vii) field check locations of above-ground utilities and visible components of below-ground

utilities and mark locations relative to existing topographic features on mapping
viii) provide or sub-contract with companies as needed, that can provide underground

utility locating services.
ix) As necessary, hand excavate to verify location of utilities.

V. Additional Services
a) field check locations of above-ground utilities and visible components of below-ground utilities

and mark locations relative to existing topographic features on mapping to be provided by TNR
b) set up and manage contract with companies that can provide, underground utility locating

services; prepare an exhibit to show needed SUE service locations,
c) as necessary, hand excavate to verify location of utilities,
d) provide documentation and testimony as needed to help resolve claims related to utility work

or property condemnation cases.

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Contract No. 4400001887

ATIACHMENT 3 TO EXHIBIT 3

CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION SERVICES

No Construction Administration Services to be provided.

Page 35 of 54

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 36 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

EXHIBIT 4
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT

A. Consultant shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because
of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. Consultant shall take affirmative action to
ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during employment,
without regard to their race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. Such action must include,
but not be limited to, the following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer;
termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including
apprenticeship. Consultant agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and
applicants for employment, notices setting forth the provisions of this non-discrimination
clause.

B. Consultant shall, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of
Consultant, state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without
regard to race, color, religion, sex, or national origin.

C. Consultant shall send to the labor union representative or workers with which he has a
collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice to be provided by
the Contract Compliance Officer advising the said labor union or worker’s representatives of
Consultant’s obligations under this section, and shall post copies of the notice in conspicuous
places available to employees and applicants for employment.

D. Consultant shall comply with the regulations of the United States Department of
Transportation (49 CFR 21 and 23 CFR §710.405) and all provisions of Executive Order 11246
of September 24, 1965, as amended, and of the rules, regulations and relevant orders of the
Secretary of Labor, including 41 CFR Part 60.

E. Consultant shall furnish all information and reports required. by Executive Order 11246 of
September 24, 1965, as amended, and by rules, regulations, and orders of the Secretary of
Labor, or pursuant thereto; and shall permit access to his books, records, and accounts by the
Department and the Secretary of Labor for purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance
with such rules, regulations and orders.

F. In the event of Consultant’s non-compliance with the non-discrimination clauses of this
Agreement or with any of the said rules, regulations, or orders, this Agreement may be
canceled, terminated, or suspended in whole or in part and Consultant may be declared
ineligible for further government contracts in accordance with procedures authorized in
Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, as amended by Executive Order 11375 (41
CFR 60) or by rule, regulation, or order of the Secretary of Labor, or as otherwise provided by
law.

G. Consultant shall include the provisions of paragraphs (A.) through (F.) in every subcontract or
purchase order unless exempted by rules, regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor
issued pursuant to Section 204 or Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, as amended,
so that such provisions shall be binding upon each subcontractor or vendor. Consultant shall
take such action with respect to any subcontractor purchase order as the Department may
direct as a means of enforcing such provisions, including sanctions for non-compliance;

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 37 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

provided, however, that in the event Consultant becomes involved in, or is threatened with,
litigation with a subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by County or federal
agency, Consultant may request County and United States to enter into such litigation to
protect the interests of the United States.

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 38 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

INSURANCE REOUIREMENTS

During the life of this Agreement, Consultant agrees to provide and maintain the following insurance:

A. Worker’s Compensation in accordance with statutory requirements.

B. Commercial General Liability Insurance with a combined minimum Bodily Injury and Property
Damage limits of $400,000 per occurrence and $1,000,000 in the aggregate, including
coverage on the same for independent subcontractor(s). TRAVIS COUNTY MUST BE NAMED
AS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED UNDER THIS COVERAGE.

C. Automobile Liability Insurance for all owned, non-owned, and hired vehicles with combined
minimum limits for Bodily Injury and Property Damage limits of $400,000 per occurrence and
$1,000,000 in the aggregate. Consultant shall require any subcontractor(s) to provide
Automobile Liability Insurance in the same minimum amounts.

D. Professional Liability Errors and Omissions Insurance in the amount of $1,000,000.

Consultant shall not commence any field work under this Agreement until Consultant has
obtained all required insurance and such insurance has been approved by County.
CONSULTANT shall not allow any subcontractor(s) to commence work to be performed in
connection with this Agreement until all required insurance has been obtained. Approval of the
insurance by COUNTY shall not relieve or decrease the liability of Consultant under this
Agreement.

The required insurance must be written by a company approved to do business in the State of
Texas at the time the policy is issued. Consultant shall furnish County with a certification of
coverage issued by the insurer. The insurance company will be subject to County’s approval.
Consultant must not cause any insurance to be canceled or permit any insurance to lapse. ALL
INSURANCE CERTIFICATES MUST INCLUDE A CLAUSE TO THE EFFECT THAT THE POLICY
WILL NOT BE CANCELED OR REDUCED, RESTRICTED OR LIMITED UNTIL TEN (10) DAYS
AFTER COUNTY HAS RECEIVED WRITTEN NOTICE AS EVIDENCED BY RETURN RECEIPT OF
REGISTERED OR CERTIFIED LETTER.

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Contract No. 4400001887

EXHIBIT 6
STATE OF TEXAS }
COUTNY OF TRAVIS }

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

Date: October 23. 2014
Name of Affiant: Ron Guzman. P.E.
Title of Affiant: Vice President/Principal
Business Name of CONSULTANT: Freese and Nichols, Inc.
County of CONSULTANT: Travis

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:

1. Affiant is authorized by CONSULTANT to make this affidavit for CONSULTANT.

2. Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.

3. Affiant can read the English language.

4. CONSULTANT has received the list of Key Contracting Persons associated with this Agreement,
which is attached to this affidavit as Attachment 1.

5. Affiant has personally read Attachment 1 to this Affidavit.

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any Key Contracting Person on Attachment 1 with whom
CONSULTANT is doing business or has done business during the 365-day period immediately
before the ate of t . affidavit.

jture

10431 Morado Circle, Building 5. Suite 300, Austin, Texas 78759
Address

SUBSCRIBED AND SWO TO before me by Ron Guzman Onoctober2 2014

Notary Public, State o exas

Lisa Boggs
Typed or printed name of notary
My commission expires: Tune 25. 2015

LISA A. BOGGS
Notary PubIc, State otitecag

My Commlsslcn Exi*es
JUNE 25, 2015

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 40 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

EXHIBIT 6. AUACHMENT 1
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS

August 28, 2014

CURRENT
Name of Individual Name of Business

Position Held Holding Office/Position Individual is Associated

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown
Executive Assistant Melissa Velasquez
Executive Assistant Josie Z. Zavala
Executive Assistant David Salazar
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Ron Davis
Commissioner, Precinct I (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital
Executive Assistant Deone Wilhite
Executive Assistant Felicitas Chavez
Executive Assistant Sue Spears
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Bruce Todd
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Elizabeth Christian Consultant
Executive Assistant Sara Krause*
Executive Assistant Joe Hon
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Gerald Daugherty*
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Charyln Daugherty Consultant
Executive Assistant Bob Moore*
Executive Assistant Martin Zamzow*
Executive Assistant Madison A. Gessner*
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez
Executive Assistant Edith Moreida
Executive Assistant Norma Guerra
County Treasurer Dolores OrtegaCarter
County Auditor Nicki Riley
County Executive, Administrative Vacant
Interim County Executive, Planning & Budget ... Leroy Nellis*
County Executive, Emergency Services Danny Hobby
County Executive, Health/Human Services Sherri E. Fleming
County Executive, TNR Steven M. Manilla, P.E.
County Executive, Justice & Public Safety Roger Jefferies
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E.
Chief Information Officer Tanya Acevedo
Director, Records Mgment & Communications.. Steven Broberg
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle
Executive Assistant, County Attorney James Collins
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore
Director, Transactions Division John Hille
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford
Attorney, Transactions Division Elizabeth Winn
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt
Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
Attorney, Transactions Division Jennifer Kraber*
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aldredge
Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery
Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 41 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO
Assistant Purchasing Agent Elaine Casas, J.D.*
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV CW Bruner, CTP, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Patrick Strittmatter, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB, CTPE
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Loren Breland, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Angel Gomez
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jesse Herrera, CPPB, CTPM, CTCM, CTP
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vacant
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Walch
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Sydney Ceder
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Ruena Victorino
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rachel Fishback
Purchasing Agent Assistant II L. Wade Laursen
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Sam Francis
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
Purchasing Business Analyst Scott Worthington
Purchasing Business Analyst Rosalinda Garcia
Assistant Director, TNR Morgan Cotten, P.E.
Assistant Public Works Director, TNR Steve Sun, P.E.
Engineer, Senior, TNR Miguel Villarreal, P.E.

FORMER EMPLOYEES

Name of Individual
Position Held Holding Office/Position Date of Expiration
Purchasing Agent Assistant Ill Shannon Pleasant 08/22/15
Purchasing Business Analyst Jennifer Francis 11/29/14
Executive Assistant Barbara Smith 01/15/15
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly 02/28/15
County Executive, Planning & Budget Leslie Browder 03131/15

*
- Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year.

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 42 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

EXHIBIT 7

HUB DECLARATION AND LIST OF CERTIFIED HUB SUBCONTRACTORS

HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESS (HUB) DECLARATION

It is the policy of the Travis County Purchasing Office to ensure a good faith effort is made to assist Certified I-tUB vendors and
contractors in receiving contracts in accordance with the HUB Program policies and the Minority and Woman-Owned Business
(MJWBE) goals adopted by the Travis County Commissioners Court.

The following goals for HUB contractor/vendor participation, as well as 1-IUB subcontractor participation, have been assigned for
this particular project and designated with an “X” in the box provided.

Note: To be considered “cer4fied” with the State of Texas, Ciiy ofAu.stin or the Texas Un/Ied Certflcation Program, please attach a
current and valid cerqficate. Sub-goals are included to assistyou in diversingyour subcontractors.

COMMODITIES
Overall MBE Sub-goals:
Goal: 3.5% 0.3% African-American

2.5% Hispanic
0.7%AsianINave-Amedcan

Overall WBE
Goal: 6.2%

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Overall MBE Sub-goals:
Goal: 15.8% 1.9%African-American

9.0% Hispanic
4.9% Native/Asian American

Overall WBE
Goal: 15.8%

NON-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Overall MBE Sub-goals:
Goal: 14.1% 2.5%Afiican-American

9.9% Hispanic

____________

1.7% Natve/Asian American
Overall WBE
Goal: 15.0%

______________

Prime Contractor: Freese and Nichols. Inc.

Project Title: Blake Manor Road Improvements. RFO# 01402-005-AG

HUB: Yes ll No Indicate Gender & Ethnicity:

_____________________________

Certifying Agency (Check all applicable): LI State of Texas (HUB) LI City of Austin (M/WBE)

Address: 10814 Jollyville Road, Bldg. 4. Suite 100 Phone No.: (512) 617-3100 Fax No.: (512) 617-3101

E-mail: Mike.NichoIsfreese.com

State: Texas

We are able to fulfill all, or most, of the potential subcontracting opportunities with our own resources.

If circumstances necessitate the use of any subs, I agree to seek the timely authorization by the County and
adhere to the submission of any required documentation, including a HUB Declaration, GFE Checklist and
subcontractor payment information.

What percentage of the Bid or Proposal is to be subcontracted with Certified HUB sources: 4jj. %?
(List all subcontractor information below). Total Project Amount: N/A

TOTAL MBE: $ N/A % 26.3 TOTAL WBE: $ N/A % 15.6

-PLEASE COMPLETE ALL INFORMATION IN ITS ENTIRETY.

.Sinnatiim: 1__/ 7

City: Austin

LI Tx. Unified Cert. Program (DBE)

.Zip: 78759

Name and Title (print or type): Mike Nichols, P.E., PrincipalNice President

E-mail address: Mike.Nicholsifreesecom

Contact person that will be in charge of invoicing for this project?

Name and Title: Billy Metzaer, Accountinci Speciast

Phone: 512-617-3177 E-mail address: billv.metzaer(ifreese.com

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 43 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

PART I: LIST OF CERTIFIED HUB SUBCONTRACTORS (Duplicate as necessary)

HUB Subcontractor Name: AmaTerra Environmental, Inc.

HUB: Yes No Certifying Agency (Check all applicable): Il State of Texas (HUB) Indicate Gender & Ethnicity: ELYL
0 City of Austin (MJWBE) 0 Tx. Unified Cert. Program (DBE)

Address: 4009 Banister Lane, Suite 300 City: Austin State: Texas Zip: 78704

Contact Person: Jill S. Madden Title: President Phone No.: (512) 329-0031

Faic No.: (512) 329-0012 Subcontract E-mail: jmadden@amatenra.com

Amount: $ 14,752.00 Percentage of Prime Contract: 1.2 %

Description of Work to bePerformed: Cultural resources, including archaeology and historic structures

HUB Subcontractor Name: Coleman & Associates

HUB: 0 Yes l No Certifying Agency (Check all applicable): 0 State of Texas (HUB) Indicate Gender & Ethnicity: L)1L
0 City of Austin (MJWBE) Tx. Unified Cert. Program (DBE)

Address: 9890 Silver Mountain Drive City: Austin State: Texas Zip: 78737

Contact Person: Aan Coleman Title: President Phone No.: (512) 476-2090

Fax No.: (512) 476-2099 Subcontract E-mail: 1auren(1icolemanandassoc.com

Amount: $ 3,545.00 Percentage of Prime Contract: 0.3 %

Description of Work to be Performed: Landscape architecture

HUB Subcontractor Name: HVJ Associates. Inc.

HUB: 0 Yes l No Certifjing Agency (Check all applicable): 0 State of Texas (HUB) Indicate Gender & Ethnicity: M/Af Am

0 City of Austin (MJWBE) 0 Tx. Unified Cert. Program (DBE)

Address: 4201 Freidrich Lane. Suite 110 City: Austin State: Texas Zip: 78744

Contact Person: R.F. (Frank) Carmichael. P.E. Title: Branch Manager Phone No.: (512) 447-9081

Fax No.: (512) 443-3442 E-mail: fcarmichael(hvj.com

Subcontract Amount: $ 62,673.00 Percentage of Prime Contract: 5.2 %

Description of Work to be Performed: Geotechnical and pavement design services

HUB Subcontractor Name: Beverly Silas & Associates

HUB: 0 Yes Cl No Certifying Agency (Check all applicable): 0 State of Texas (HUB) Indicate Gender & Ethnicity: F/Af Am

0 City of Austin (MIWBE) 0 Tx. Unified Cert. Program (DBE)

Address: P.O. Box 493 City: Austin State: Texas Zip: 78767

Contact Person: Beverly S. Silas Fax Title: President Phone No.: (512) 374-4997

No.: (512) 323-9800 Subcontract E-mail: bsilas(ibeverlysilas.com

Amount: $ 18,825.00 Percentage of Prime Contract: 1.6 %

Description of Work to be Performed: Public involvement

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 44 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

HUB Subcontractor Name: Encotech Engineering Consultants, Inc.

HUB: 0 Yes Ci No Certifying Agency (Check all applicable): 0 State of Texas (HUB) Indicate Gender & Ethnicity: MlAsian

B City of Austin (M/WBE) B Tx. Unified Cert. Program (DBE)

Address: 8500 Bluffstone Cove. Ste. B-103 City: Austin State: Texas Zip: 78759

Contact Person: Au Khataw. P.E, Title: President and CEO Phone No.: (512) 338-1101

Fax No.: (512) 338-1160 Subcontract E-mail: ali.khataw(eec-tx.com

Amount: $ 23,019.00 Percentage of Prime Contract: 1.9 %

Description of Work to be Performed: Structural engineering

HUB Subcontractor Name: CAS Consulting & Services. Inc.

HUB: B Yes Ci No Certifying Agency (Check all applicable): B State of Texas (HUB) Indicate Gender & Ethnicity: M/Asian

0 City of Austin (M/WBE) B Tx. Unified Cert. Program (DBE)

Address: 7908 Cameron Road City: Austin State: Texas Zip: 78754

Contact Person: Channy Soeur. P.E. Title: CEO Phone No.: (512) 836-2388

Fax No.: (512) 836-4515 Subcontract E-mail: channyscasengineers.com

Amount: $ 53,354.00 Percentage of Prime Contract: 4.4 %

Description of Work to be Performed: Utility relocation/coordination/Erosion Control

HUB Subcontractor Name: Goffondona & Associates. Inc.

HUB: BYes LI No Certifying Agency (Check all applicable): B State of Texas (HUB) Indicate Gender & Ethnicity: M/H

Cl City of Austin (M/WBE) LI Tx. Unified Cert, Program (DBE)

Address: 7524 Jack Newell Blvd. So. City: Fort Worth State: Texas Zip: 76118

Contact Person: Kathy Stem Title: Operations Admin Phone No.: (817) 496-1424

Fax No.: (817) 496-1768 Subcontract E-mail: kstem@ga-inc.net

Amount: $ 159.480.00 Percentage of Prime Contract: 13.2 %

Description of Work to be Performed: SurveyincfROW Mapping

HUB Subcontractor Name: K Friese & Associates. Inc.

HUB: B Yes LI No Certifying Agency (Check all applicable): 0 State of Texas (HUB) Indicate Gender & Ethnicity: F/W

B City of Austin (M/WBE) LI Tx. Unified Cert Program (DBE)

Address: 1102 5. Capital of Texas Highway. CityView 2. Suite 100 City: Austin State: Texas Zip: 78746

Contact Person: Joseph D. Slddmore. P.E.. CFM Title: Vice President Phone No.: (512) 338-1704

Fax No.: (512) 338-1784 E-mail: iskidmorekfriese.com

Subcontract Amount: $ 171.153.00 Percentage of Prime Contract: 14.2 %

Description of Work to be Performed: Drainage and Striping

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 45 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

PART II: DISCLOSURE OF OTHER “NON-HUB” SUBCONTRACTORS

The bidder shall use this section to provide a listing of all “Non-HUB” subcontractors, including suppliers that will perform work on
this project. A list of “Non-HUB” subcontractors selected after contract award must be provided IMMEDIATELY after selection.

Subcontractor Name: Parsons Brinckerhoff. Inc.

Address: 901 South Mopac Expy. Suite 595 City: Austin State: Texas Zip: 78746

Contact Person: Joannis Tassoulas. P.E. Title: Project Manager Phone No.: (512) 347-3649

Fax No.: (512) 328-3609 E-mail: tassoulas(pbworld.com

Subcontract Amount: $ 297,074.00 Percentage of Prime Contract: 24.6 %

Description of Work to be Performed: Schematic development, PS&E, ualitv assurance/quality control, traffic control.

Subcontractor Name:

Address: Zip:___________________

Contact Person: Title: Phone No.:

Fax No.: ( ) E-mail:________________________________________________________________

Subcontract Amount: $________________________ Percentage of Prime Contract:

Description of Work to be Performed:

Subcontractor Name:

Address: Zip:

Contact Person: Title: Phone No.:

Fax No.: ( ) E-mail:____________________________________________________________________

Subcontract Amount: $________________________ Percentage of Prime Contract:

Description of Work to be Performed:

Subcontractor Name:

Address:

_____________________________________City: _________________________State:__________

Zip:__________________

Contact Person:
Title:

_________________________

Phone No.:

_______________________

Fax No.: ( ) E-mail:____________________________________________________________________

Subcontract Amount: $_________________________ Percentage of Prime Contract:

____________%

Description of Work to be Performed:

__________________

PART Ill: NON-COMPLIANT FOR MEETING SET HUB GOALS CHECKLIST

If you were unable to meet the set goals for this project, place a check mark V by the response(s) that best fits your situation. Supporting
documentation to demonstrate your good faith efforts in utilizing subs may be requested at any time.

Our firm was unable to meet the HIJB goals for this project for the following reason(s):

______All

subs to be utilized are “Non-HUBs.”

_______HUBs

solicited did not respond.

________HUBs

solicited were not competitive.

_______HUBs

were unavailable for the following trade(s):.

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 46 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

APPENDIX A

BLAKE MANOR ROAD IMPROVEMENTS
SCOPE OF SERVICES

This project (the “Project”) will improve the existing Blake Manor Road from Travis County East Metro Park to
the proposed Wildhorse Connector. The existing 2-lane road is to be expanded to a 4-lane arterial with center
median/turn lane, drainage ditches, and storm water infrastructures. The length of this segment of road is
approximately 3 miles. This arterial is included in CAMPO 2035 Regional Roadway System plan as a 4-lane
arterial. Current roadway geometry, including horizontal alignment, vertical profile, sight distance, roadside
safety elements, etc., will be reviewed and analyzed for design of the new arterial with a desired design speed
of 45 MPH where practical based on the Texas Department of Transportation (“TxDOT”) and ASSHTO design
criteria. Design criteria to be presented and approved by Travis County. Additional right-of-way and
easements will be required for the expanded roadway. All right-of-way and easements are to be acquired by
the County. The design and construction standards must meet all federal, state and local rules and
regulations. Special attention to the high P.1. soil within the Project limits is required. Geotechnical
investigation and pavement design must be performed in accordance with the guidelines being developed by
Capital Area Pavement Engineering Council. The Project will be funded with County’s Capital Improvement
Program funds and no State or Federal funding is anticipated. The Project is located in Travis County Precinct
One. Under a separate procurement, an engineering consultant will be engaged by the County to provide
professional services needed for a federally funded shared use path project, which will be located in the same
project limits of this Blake Manor Road Improvements Project. Coordination between these two selected
design consultants will be required.

1.0 General Scope of Services:

Provide professional services to perform engineering analysis/design and produce final PS&E
documents for the construction of Blake Manor Road Improvements between Travis County East Metro
Park and the proposed Wildhorse Connector. These services generally will include, but are not limited
to, the following: evaluating existing roadway geometry and producing preliminary roadway layout and
alternative, having a storm water drainage system (include water qâality and detention) and
bridge/culvert design; preparing construction documents; completing land surveys; completing
geotechnical investigations and reports with analysis needed for pavement design, foundation design,
slope stability analysis, and retaining wall design; performing pavement and structure design;
developing roadway signage and pavement marking plans, traffic control plans, and landscaping plans;
designing and/or coordinating utility relocations; completing environmental assessments and mitigation
plans; monitoring Project cost and applying cost recovery methodologies; preparing and executing
Project management and QNQC plans; attending and leading one public open house; determining
requirements for right-of-way and easements acquisition; preparing schematic and final right-of-way
and easement parcel metes and bounds descriptions with exhibits and providing technical support for
acquisitions; and acquiring all necessary regulatory permits.

The Consultant will perform the following services:

1.1 Develop all Plans, Specifications, and Estimates (PS&E documents). Geometric design criteria
will follow AASHTO or TxDOT (as described above), whichever is less stringent. Drainage and
Water Quality design criteria will follow City of Austin requirements. Standards stipulated by
Travis County will include TxDOT and City of Austin standards, with preference given to TxDOT
standards. TxDOT and City of Austin specifications, special specifications and special provisions
will be used accordingly.

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 47 of 54

Contract No. 44OOOO 887

1.2 Develop and submit a construction cost estimate at each phase of the design Project.

1.3 Use generally recognized engineering methodology and standards of care and ensure designs
are compliant with ADA and TDLR accessibility requirements.

1.4 Obtain all required permits for the design of this Project.

1.5 Conduct and provide reports for all applicable environmental studies, evaluations, assessments,
and calculations/negotiations for mitigation; include tree protection per City of Austin ordinance.

1.6 Establish and provide a detailed Project design task completion report. Monitor and provide
task completion report to the County.

1.7 Produce a utility relocation plan and coordinate ALL utility relocation efforts with the appropriate
utility company. See Attachment 2 to Exhibit 3 of the Professional Services Agreement for
detailed explanation of services required.

1.8 Prepare appropriate displays and attend meetings with Travis County staff, regulatory agencies,
and public groups, both as a technical advisor and as a Project presenter.

1.9 Provide all traffic studies, geotechnical reports and analysis, and any other studies used in the
development of the Project.

1.10 Provide construction administration services if required by Travis County. See Attachment 3 to
Exhibit 3 of the Professional Services Agreement for detailed explanation of services required.

2.0 SPECIFIC PRO)ECT INFORMATION

This Project consists of improving the existing Blake Manor Road from Travis County East Metro Park to
the proposed Wildhorse Connector. Typical roadway cross-section includes two (2) twelve feet (12’)
wide travel lanes for each direction, a grass median or paved continuous center left turn lane (12’
minimum; 14’ desired), four feet (4’) wide minimum outside paved shoulders, two feet (2’) to four feet
(4’) inside shoulder with grass median, open drainage ditches along both sides of the road (slopes 4:1
desirable; 3:1 max), and design accommodations for a proposed one ten feet (10’) wide concrete
shared use path on the east side of the roadway (to be designed by others under a separate
professional services agreement). The Consultant for this Project will provide services necessary to
coordinate with the shared use path engineer to share available right-of-way and coordinate the design
and construction. The roadway design must also include median breaks, turn lanes, and driveway
approaches culverts. The desired design speed is forty-five (45) MPH. Pavement structure must be
designed for a twenty (20) year design life based on geotechnical analysis, pavement engineering, and
guidelines being developed by Capital Area Pavement Engineering Council (CAPEC). Proposed right-of-
way width should be no less than one hundred and twenty feet (120’) with preferred width of one
hundred forty feet (140’), depending on design requirements, in addition to slope and drainage
easements and temporary access and temporary construction easements, as reasonably required by
the construction of the roadway and associated improvements. Preliminary alignments, profile
drawings and cross sections must be developed and approved before completing the 30% work
product. Roadway strip maps as well as metes and bounds descriptions for acquisition of additional
right-of-way and slope, drainage and temporary construction and/or access easements will be provided
by Consultant.

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 48 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

The selected team will be expected to provide four (4) specific work products together with associated
support services, each of which will require a separate “Notice to Proceed” issued by the County.
Authorization to proceed to the next work product or phase must be in writing in the form of a “Notice
to Proceed”. Consultant will not be compensated for any services performed without a written Notice to
Proceed.

The required work products include: Work Product 1, 30% complete design documents (roll schematic
design); Work Product 2, 60% complete design documents; Work Product 3, 90% complete design
documents; and Work Product 4, the 100% bid-ready set of construction documents. Each Work
Product must be submitted for review and approved by the County. Upon approval by the County and
receipt of a written Notice to Proceed to the next Project phase, Consultant will commence work on the
next work product. Following approval of each work product, Consultant shall not commence work on
any subsequent phase of the Project until he has received the Notice to Proceed to the next Project
phase. The initial Notice to Proceed (“NTP”) will be issued by Purchasing Office; subsequent NTP’s to
be issued by TNR.

The review process will consist of submitting MicroStation design files and PDF copies of drawings,
specifications, and estimates of probable construction costs to TNR when the design is 30%, 60%,
90% and 100% completed. These submittals must also include a Microsoft Excel copy of the cost
estimates, a Microsoft Word document of the specification and bid proposal, and a Microsoft Project
copy of the current and approved Project schedule. Each submittal must also include a certification
letter from the Consultant signed by the Project principal and the independent quality assurance/quality
control officer. Allow three weeks, for all submittal documents submitted in PDF format, for TNR to
review and provide written comments and/or approval for each submittal.

2.1 Work Product 1: The 30% submittal must include two phases, Phase 1 and Phase 2. Phase 1
will consist of two alternatives developed to the 15% conceptual design level. No impact
assessment and formal evaluation will be included with Phase 1. Phase 2 will be the 30%
design schematic documents. The 30% design submittal must include preliminary engineering
for the design elements required to fully address the Project scope. The requirements for the
two phases include the following:

Phase 1 (15°h conceptual design)

a) The Phase I 15% conceptual design level will consist of two design alternatives. The
existing road alignment may be considered as one design alternative. Conceptual design
will consist of a plan view roll plot to identify design constraints and conflicts.

b) One (1) design milestone meeting with Travis County will be conducted at completion of
Phase 1. A roll plot of the 15% conceptual design level alternatives along with the
conceptual Blake Manor Road typical sections, and a conceptual traffic control narrative and
traffic control typical sections will be presented and discussed during the meeting. Any
applicable comments will be addressed during Phase 2.

c) Geotechnical investigation will be provided along with pavement recommendation

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 49 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

d) Topographic survey and preparation of legal descriptions and parcel sketches for ROW
acquisition will be provided; ROW strip map will be prepared (does not need to follow
TxDOT format/requirements).

Phase 2 (30%)

a) 30% design submittal will be in roll format and include Project name and #; site location
map; design speed; Project limits with beginning and ending stations; County will provide
CAD files for border, title sheet, general notes sheet, and SWPPP sheet for subsequent
submittals. Crossing streets will be kept at their current alignment and width.

b) Symbology legend for roll plot to be included;
c) Typical sections showing proposed and existing conditions;
a) Only lane line stripping will be shown.
b) Plan and profile view showing existing conditions and how design speed, sight distance,

drainage, and environmental requirements will be met as well as the proposed type and
location of any significant structures to be included;

c) Blake Manor Road cross-sections every 100 feet must depict existing ground conditions and
proposed conditions based upon 30% preliminary roadway alignments/profiles and typical
sections;

d) Identification of limits of construction and properties that may be affected by the proposed
construction;

e) Identification of existing easements and utilities that may be affected by the proposed
construction;

f) Engineer’s estimate of costs along with an explanation of the method used and any
assumptions that were made. Recommended changes for the parties to consider if a
problem has been identified that could adversely affect the Project schedule or budget;

g) Preliminary Environmental Report;
h) Preliminary Geotechnical Report with 3 alternative pavement design sections with cost

estimates for each based on stated assumptions, which are based on known field
conditions, historical prices or otherwise;

i) Preliminary list of required regulatory approvals and right-of-way takings;
j) Updated Project schedule with status tracking.

Total projected time for completion of Work Product 1 is 90 calendar days.

2.2 Work Product 2: The 60% drawings must address all major design issues and set direction
for completion of the construction documents. A public meeting will be conducted after the
incorporation of the 30% comments and before work commences towards the 60% milestone.
The requirements for the 60% design submittals, at a minimum, include the following:

a) Written response indicating how the comments from Work Product 1 submittals were
resolved;

b) Cover sheet indicating Project name and #; site location map; design speed; Project limits
with beginning and ending stations; names and signature blocks for the Project
owners/partners; sheet size 11’5d7”;

c) Index of Sheets, General Notes, and Symbology legend of drawings sheets to be included in
the plan set;

d) General Notes provided by County will be reviewed and updated as required;
e) Completed site layout drawings;
f) Drawings that represent all items of work in this Scope of Services, including coordinates for

proposed alignment (no blank pages or missing pages);

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 50 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

g) Revised typical sections and cross sections (every 50 feet) to reflect more complete design;
cross sections will be included in plan set;

h) Erosion/sedimentation control, tree protection plans, and vegetative restoration plans;
i) TxDOT EPIC sheet will not be required;
j) Summary quantity sheets will not be required;
k) County will provide the template for the SWPPP sheets;
I) Landscaping will include tree mitigation for existing trees impacted and tree bubblers for all

proposed trees;
m) Draft specifications; draft Special Provisions if Special Specifications are revised;
n) Proposed construction schedule and sequence of work plans and narrative;
o) List of permits required and schedule for obtaining all permits/approvals/utility coordination

required prior to bidding;
p) Engineering calculations, studies, and reports used in design (geotechnical report,

environmental studies & reports, slope stability analysis, preliminary quantities, structural
design, etc.)

q) H&l-l analysis with calculations on plan sheets; no formal report required;
r) Water Quality analysis with calculations on plan sheets; no formal report required;
s) Drawings should demonstrate coordination belween prime consultant and sub-consultants

(no missing design components to be provided by sub-consultants separately);
t) Engineer’s estimate of costs along with an explanation of the method used and any

assumptions that were made. Recommended changes for the parties to consider if a
problem has been identified that could adversely affect the Project schedule or budget;

u) Draft ROW strip maps, sketches, & field notes. Final ROW documents to be submitted within
30 days of receiving review comments from Travis County; metes and bounds do not need
to follow TxDOT format;

v) Updated Project schedule with status tracking;
w) Draft Detour Plan, if applicable;
x) Preliminary structural design documents for retaining walls and/or water quality pond

structures, if applicable;

Total projected time for completion of Work Product 2 is 90 calendar days.

2.3 Work Product 3: The 90% complete drawings must be “ready to bid”, requiring only minor
revisions, with no outstanding design issues and all work coordinated and illustrated on the
drawings. A public meeting may be required. The requirements for the 90% design submittals
will be determined with TNR’s Project Manager on a case-by-case basis but, at a minimum,
include the following:

a) Complete set of construction drawings with all details, cross-sections, profiles, quantities,
and title sheet;

b) Full set of detailed specifications and index in bid-ready format (Microsoft Word format);
c) Detailed breakdown cost estimate and associated bid schedule in TNR’s format;
d) Calculations for unit price quantities and final engineering design calculations;
e) List of permits secured and any permits/approvals pending, with projected delivery dates;
f) Final utility company costs, relocation plan and schedule, and documentation from each

utility contacted and coordination services for utility relocation;
g) Final construction schedule/sequence of work.

Total projected time for completion of Work Product 3 is 90 calendar days.

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 51 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

2.4 Work Product 4: 100°k design complete services:
Provide final plans, specifications, estimates, quantities, bid schedule, permits, and verification
of property acquisitions and/or right-of-entries for the construction contract, and a list of any
outstanding issues to be resolved before or during Project bidding process.

Total projected time for completion of Work Product 4 is 30 calendar days.

3.0 Project Deliverables:

3.1 Completed specific work product/plan stage documents for review.
3.2 PS&E.
3.3 Geotechnical Report.
3.4 Engineer’s Opinion of Construction costs, updated and submitted with each submittal..
3.5 Design Project Schedule to be submitted monthly.
3.6 CPM to be submitted with final deliverable.
3.7 Electronic (pdf) and one (1) hard copy Plans of record for the final Project within thirty working

days after completion of the Project.
3.8 AN required permits to start and complete construction of the Project.
3.9 Required tracts schematic, list of parcel drawings, right-of-way strip map, and metes and

bounds descriptions for right-of-way and easement acquisitions.
3.10 Survey services with electronic and soft copy of survey on NAD 83 or as determined by Travis

County.
3.11 Environmental Report(s).
3.12 Design calculations.
3.13 Electronic copy of above deliverables, where applicable (all drawings and e-files must be in

MicroStation DGN format, existing DTM Surface Model, and Alignment files, as appropriate. A
set of construction plans with engineer’s PE seal and signature shall be provided in PDF format
for bidding. Text documents must be in Microsoft Word or Excel format as applicable.
Schedules and CPM5 must be in Microsoft Project format with tracking).

3.14 Surveyor’s DTM Surface Model for existing condition.
Project Management file within thirty (30) working days after completion of the Project.

4.0 SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY TRAVIS COUNTY

In conjunction with the services to be provided by Consultant, the County shall provide the following:

4.1 A Project Manager to serve as the primary point of contact for the Consultant.
4.2 Documents available to the County and are applicable as background information in

performance of this Scope of Services, when requested by the Consultant.
4.3 Timely reviews of documents, reports, drawings, etc.
4.4 Assistance with open house.
4.5 Bid Phase services.
4.6 Construction Administration.
4.7 LIDAR files in MicroStation format to be used during preliminary engineering.

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 52 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

APPENDIX A
EXHIBIT A

MINIMUM STAFF AND EXPERIENCE LEVELS
@ Local Office

1. Adequacy of Team Staff

a) No. of Civil PE’s 2
b) No. of Structural PE’s 1
c) No. of Geotechnical PE’s 1
d) No. of Land Surveyors 1

Total Key Staff 5

2. Aggregate Project Team Experience

a) No. of Similar Projects within past 5 yrs. 5
b) Construction dollar volume $5,000,000

of similar projects / per project

3. Variety of Prime Experience
(Aggregate fee dollar volume/yr.) $750,000

4. Project Manager
Years in Project Management on Similar Projects 10

NOTE: Project team consists of the prime firm and all sub-consultants.

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Page 53 of 54

Contract No. 4400001887

APPENDIX B

Organizational Chart with Key Personnel identified

Schematic
,,

Schematic Development Schematic Development
Teami —— Teani2

Jessica Rodriguez, RE. Tina Walker, RE.O

Roadway Roadwa3’
, RESean Barry, RE. loannis Tassoula

Environmental I
Public Involvement •

Thomas Eisenhour, RAG
Beverly SilasO •Nicholas Trierweiler,

Linda Alvarado-Vela, AICPO
Ph 0,, RPAO

I
Surveying/ROW Geotechnical •

Mapping Linda Barlow, RE.O
Jason Reynolds, RPLSG Jason Schwarz, RE.O

O Parsons Brinckerhoff Inc.

AmaTerra Environmental, Inc.
Gorrondona & Associates, Inc.

O Beverly Silas & Associates
ØHVJ Associates, Inc.
OK Friese & Associates

CAS Consulting & Services. Inc.
Coleman & Associates
Encotech Engineering Consultants, Inc.

r””” Travis County
Principal-in-Charge

Mike Nichols, RE.

Project Manager
Jessica Rodriguez, P.E.

I

QA/QC
Chris Bosco, RE., PTOE

James Fowler, RE.

I
I

PS&E Team 1 PS&E Team 2
Sean Barry, RE. loannisTassoulas,P.E.O

Roadway
John Coiquhoun, P.E. Rafael Riojas, RE. 0

Shaun Spivey, RE. Angelina Herrera, RE. 0

Drainage
Kim Patak RE., (FM CPESC

ljnlitv Coordination
. ‘ - Ashley Hanson, PE.0

JosephSloclmore.RE,(FMO Chelsea Solomon CEO
Charlotte Gilpin, RE,. CFM

Signing and Pavement
Landscape Markthgs

Aan Gan ett-Coleman,
Jopl- Skidmore RE. C FMO

ASIA, LEED APO Charlotte Gilpin RE, CEMO
Jan Giles, ASIA, LEED’ ARC

Traffic Control Plan
Constructability John Colquhou n, P. E.

Review/Estimates Rafael Riojas, RE. 0
Richard Provolt, (CM,

CCCA Structures/Retaining
Ri an Beach, RE., (CM, Walls

LGPP All Khataw, PE.0

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Contract No. 4400001887

APPENDIX C

CONSULTANT’S OUALIFICATIONS STATEMENT
(TO BE ADDED AT CONTRACT AWARD)

Page 54 of 54

COPY Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  Friday, November 7, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number:   Sydney Ceder, (512)854-9882 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve contract award for Case File Folders, IFB 
No. 1406-012-SC, to the low bidder, Der Graphics, Inc. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

This contract will provide case file folders for the Travis County Clerk. 

On September 9, 2014, IFB 1406-012-SC, Case File Folders, was 
issued through BidSync.  Seven (7) bids were received on September 
29th, 2014. 

The Purchasing Office concurs with the Travis County Clerk’s 
recommendation to award a contract to the low bidder, Der Graphics, 
Inc. 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: estimated requirements 
Contract Type: annual, unilateral 
Contract Period: November 7, 2014 – November 6, 2015 

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent:  41  Responses Received:  7  
HUB Information:  N/A  % HUB Subcontractor:  N/A  

 Funding Information: 
  SAP Shopping Cart #:  N/A 
  Funding Account(s):  budget cost centers are 1200060001, 

1200070001 and 1200080001 
  Comments:  N/A 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 10Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



 

 

 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 

TO:  Sydney Ceder, Purchasing Agent Assistant III 

 

FROM:  Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk 

 

DATE:  October 29, 2014 

 

SUBJECT: Bid Award – Case File Folders 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Our department has reviewed all of the submitted bids and would like to award the bid to Der 

Graphics. This vendor meets all of our specifications. It is also important to note, this vendor 

includes the “white glove” delivery that is crucial for this contract. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact Denise Bell at 512-854-3997.  

 

Thank you for your assistance.  
 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Travis County Bid 1406-012-SC 

Total Amount Text: freight Included 
-

unit prices. 
Agency Notes: 
Data Flex Business Products II First Offer - $0.00 1/ each I $0.00 I I y 

Product Code: Supplier Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: point zero Supplier Notes: 
Total Am ount Text: point zero 
Agency Notes: 
TAB Products Co LLC [Ad] II First Offer - $0.00 1/ each I $0.00 I I y 

Product Code: Supplier Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: Zero Dollars Supplier Notes: Included In above pricing 
Total Amount Text: Zero Dollars 
Agency Notes: 
Accurate Forms & Supplies " First Offer - $0.00 1/ each I $0.00 I I y 

Product Code: Supplier Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: zero Supplier Notes: Included in price 
Total Am ount Text: zero 
Agency Notes: 
Der Graphics Inc. [Ad] IIFlrst Offer - $450.00 1/ each I $450.00 I I y 

Product Code: Supplier Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: four hundred and fifty dollars Supplier Notes: 
Total Am ount Text: four hundred and fifty dollars 
Agency Notes: . 

Supplier Totals 

Der Graphics Inc. [Ad] $21,240.00 (5/5 Items) 
Bid Contact Debbie Sorger Address 5534 Ferrier 

mlke@dergraphlcs.com T.M.R., QC H4P 1M2 
Ph 800-467-0710 
Fax 514-342-9148 

Qualifications 5B 
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes: 

GBS Corp. [Ad] $23,299.00 (5/5 Items) 
Bid Contact Alan Bartlett Address 224 Morges Road 

abart@gbscorp.com Malvern, OH 44644 
Ph 740-350-9257 

Qualifications SB 
I-=-

Supplier Notes: Agency Notes: 

Accurate Forms. Supplies $32,694.00 (5/5 Items) 
Bid Contact lim Kurtz Address 1550 Norwood Drive #412 

krscampbell@hotmall.com Hurst, TX 76054 
Ph 817-498-4840 

Qualifications CISV SB TX 
Bid Notes Delivery will be 5 weeks from receipt of purchase order and artwork 

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes: 
Delivery will be 5 weeks from receipt of purchase order 
and artwork 

Data Flex Business Products $33,809.86 (5/5 Items) 
Bid Contact Art Throgmorton Address P.O. Box 33406 

throga97@blgplanet.com Fort Worth, TX 76162 
Ph 817-370-0690 

1~lcatlons SB 
Agency Notes: Supplier Notes: 

A2Z Filing Systems $34,094.00 (5/5 Items) 
Bid Contact Angle Ghlraldlnl Address 1170 McClelland Dr. 

Angle@a2zflllngsystems.com Novato, CA 94945 
Ph 415-898-7476 

Bid Notes Cost Includes freight and Inside delivery. Samples and Purchase Order Is required. Sales tax Is 
additional. Lead time Is approximately 6-7 weeks after proofs are approved, Quote Is based as 
one shipment, one location, one order, Quote Is Based on all or none. 

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes: 
Cost Includes freight and Inside delivery. Samples and 
Purchase Order Is required. Sales tax Is additional. Lead 

10124/2014 BidSvnc 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Comade, Inc. [Ad] 
Bid Contact Contract Administration 

sales@comade.com 
Ph 949-474-.0160 
Fax 714-389-9696 

Qualifications CISV HUB MBE WBE 
Agency Notes: 

TAB Products Co LLC [Ad) 
Bid Contact Betsy Streblow 

keschenfelder@tab.com 
Ph 920-387-1740 
Fax 920-387-1821 

Agency Notes: 

** 

10/24/2014 

Travis County Bid 1406-012-SC 

time Is approximately 6-7 weeks after proofs are approved, 
Quote Is based as one shipment, one location, one order, 
Quote Is Based on all or none. 

$36,326.08 (5/5 Items) 
Address 17915 Sky Park Circle, Suite B 

Irvine, CA 92614 

Supplier Notes: 

$49,856.00 (5/5 Items) 
Address 605 Fourth Street 

Mayville, WI 53050 

Supplier Notes: 

BidSync D. fI 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: Friday, November 7, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: C.W. Bruner, 854-9760 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 

Approve contract award for Assessment Services Related to the Operational 
Effectiveness and Financial Viability of the Travis County Health & Wellness 
Clinic to Chenoweth & Associates, Inc. 

 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:   

This contract will provide assessment services related to the operational 
effectiveness and financial viability of the Travis County Health & Wellness Clinic for 
the Travis County Human Resources Management Department. 

Since the inception of the Travis County Health and Wellness Clinic, there have 
been advancements in technology and an evolution of the implementation of best 
practices in employer managed clinic operations.  An internal review of the current 
operations determined that the clinic operations may improve operational efficiencies 
and develop and implement practices that allow for an accurate assessment of the 
impact on health care benefit costs. This preliminary information supported a need 
for an assessment of current clinic operations and to support the development and 
implementation of business practices that will allow improved efficiencies and an 
accurate assessment of Travis County’s return on investment for an employer 
sponsored Clinic.  A firm with experience and expertise in working with public entity 
on-site medical clinics is needed to complete an assessment of the Travis County 
Health and Wellness Clinic. 

Based on the quote submitted by Chenoweth & Associates, Inc., their firm is 
recommended for contract award to perform the operational assessment because 
Chenoweth & Associates, Inc. provided a quote that most closely matches the scope 
of services requested by HRMD.  The firm has experience in conducting similar 
operational assessments for other public entities. 

The cost of services for this assessment is not to exceed $27,440 plus 
reimbursement of travel, which is not to exceed $3,800.00 for a total Not to Exceed 
Contract Award Amount of $31,240.00. 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $31,240.00 
Contract Type: One time purchase. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 11Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

Contract Period: Upon execution of both parties through September 30, 2015 
 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart # / Funds Reservation #: 300001541 
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments: 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



 

 

HRMD Human Resources Management Department

700 Lavaca St. Suite 420 P.O. Box 1748 Austin, Texas 78767 (512) 854-9165 / FAX(512) 854-3128 • • • 
 

Memorandum 
          
 
To:  Cyd Grimes, Purchasing Agent, CPB, CPPO 

C.W. Bruner, Purchasing Agent Assistant IV, CTP 

 
From:  Debbie L. Maynor, HRMD Director 

John Rabb, HR Manager 
 
Date:  October 27, 2014 
 
Subject: Health and Wellness Clinic Assessment Services 

The Travis County Health and Wellness Clinics have been in operation since 2005. Employer 
managed on-site clinics can be a key component in supplementing the cost effective design of 
health care delivery for an organization.   Since the inception of the Travis County Health and 
Wellness Clinic, there have been advancements in technology and an evolution of the 
implementation of best practices in employer managed clinic operations.  An internal review of 
the current operations determined that the clinic operations may improve operational efficiencies 
and develop and implement practices that allow for an accurate assessment of the impact on 
health care benefit costs. This preliminary information supported a need for an assessment of 
current clinic operations and to support the development and implementation of business 
practices that will allow improved efficiencies and an accurate assessment of Travis County’s 
return on the investment for an employer sponsored Clinic. 

An assessment of the three current clinic operations by an entity with expertise in working with 
public sector employer managed on-site medical clinic operations will allow identification of 
technology, equipment and organizational operations that can maximize efficiency.  It is the goal 
that an assessment would provide value to the County and increase the effectiveness of the clinic 
operations.  A firm with experience and expertise in working with public entity on-site medical 
clinics was sought to complete an assessment of the Travis County Health and Wellness Clinic; 
here after referred to as “the Clinic”.  

Debbie L. Maynor, HRMD Director and John Rabb, HR Manager for Benefits (and temporarily 
for Clinic Operations) considered firms based on the firm’s ability to provide the scope of 
services as described.  This included an examination of the firm’s ability and willingness to 
operate in an advisory capacity, to participate in appropriate meetings to review and to discuss 
findings and recommendations with Commissioner’s Court. 

Based on the quote submitted the firm selected to perform the operational assessment is 
Chenoweth & Associates. David H. Chenoweth, PhD is President of Chenoweth and Associates.  
Dr. Chenoweth provided a quote that most closely matches the scope of services requested. The 
firm has experience in conducting similar operational assessments for other public entities.  The 
approximate cost of services is $27, 440 plus travel. Funding provided under funds reservation 
#300001541. The funds center and commitment item is 111 006 8956 511890 (Other consulting 
services). 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
CONTRACT

FOR

ASSESSMENT SERVICES
Related to the Operational Efficiency,

Clinical Effectiveness
and Financial Viabifity of

the Travis County Health & Weilness Clinic

BETWEEN

TRAVIS COUNTY

AND

CHENOWETH & ASSOCIATES, INC.

CONTRACT NO. 4400002144

Travis County Purchasing Office

I of53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



TABLE OF CONTENTS

RECITALS .3

1.0 DEFINITIONS
. 3

2.0 TERM 4
3.0 CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITIES 4
4.0 CONTRACTOR WARRANTIES AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 6
5.0 COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT 6
6.0 RISK ALLOCATION 7
7.0 CHANGES TO CONTRACTOR’S RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS 9
8.0 DISPUTE RESOLUTION 10
9.0 TERMINATION 11
10.0 NOTICE 11
11.0 GENERAL PROVISIONS 12
12.0 SIGNATURES 15

ATTACHMENTS

ATTACHMENT A — DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES, SCHEDULE FOR COMPLETION, AND DELIVERABLES 16

ATTACHMENT B - FEE RATES, PAYMENT SCHEDULE AND INVOICING REQUIREMENTS 16

ATTACHMENT C —Proposal: Technical & Strategic Assessment Services 19
ATTACHMENT D - MINIMUM COVERAGE FOR INSURANCE 37
ATTACHMENT E — CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY AND VOLUNTARY

EXCLUSION FOR COVERED CONTRACTS 40
ATTACHMENT F - EThics AFFIDAVIT 41

EXHIBIT 1—LIsT OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS 42

ATTACHMENT G — BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT 45

2 of53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT

FOR ASSESSMENT SERVICES
Related to the Operational Efficiency,

Clinical Effectiveness
and Financial Viabifity of

the Travis County Health & Weilness Clinic

This Contract is made by the following parties: Travis County, Texas, (the “County”) and Chenoweth &
Associates, Inc., (the “Contractor”).

RECITALS

The County desires a qualified provider to obtain assessment services related to the operational efficiency,
clinical effectiveness and fmancial viability of the Travis County Health & Weliness Clinic. These services are
needed for a public purpose.

The Contractor has the professional training, experience, ability, licenses, and certifications to provide these
services.

The County has the authority to obtain professional services without solicitation under Chapter 262 of the Texas
Local Government Code, and other statutes.

AGREEMENT

1.0 DEFINITIONS

In this Contract:

1.1 “Commissioners Court” means the Travis County Commissioners Court.

1.2 “Contract” means this document and all attachments and exhibits to it referred to in the Table of
Contents.

1.3 “County Auditor” means the Travis County Auditor or her designee.

1.4 “Day” means calendar day.

1.5 “Implementation Services” means the activities, obligations, and deliverables described as
Implementation in Attachment C and any modification by County exercising its option to expand
the Contract to include these services, if the modification is signed by both parties.

1.6 “Notice” means a written statement delivered in compliance with section 9.0 Notice.

1.7 “Project Manager” means the Human Resources Director, Human Resources Management
Department or her designee.

1.8 “Purchasing Agent” means the Travis County Purchasing Agent or her designee.

1.9 “Services” means the activities, obligations, and deliverables described as Phases 1 through VI in
the Description of Services in Attachment C.

3 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



1.10 “Working Day” means Monday through Friday except for days that County has designed as
holidays.

2.0 TERM

2.1 Initial Term. The Initial Term commences upon execution of it by both parties and continues
through September 30, 2015, unless sooner terminated as provided in it.

2.2 Option for Implementation Services. County has the option to expand the services performable
under this Contract to include Implementation Services at any time before the termination of the
Initial Term.

2.3 Renewal by Written Modification. Unless sooner terminated, and subject to continued funding
by the Commissioners Court, this Contract may be renewed by written modification signed by
County and Contractor. Unless otherwise provided in that modification, any renewal is on the
condition that all terms and conditions, including negotiated rates, remain unchanged.

3.0 CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITIES

3.1 Description of Services. Contractor shall perform the Services in a timely manner.

3.2 Cooperation and Coordination. Contractor shall cooperate and coordinate with County staff and
other entities as reasonable and necessary and as required by the Project Manager.

3.3 Personnel Used. Contractor expressly acknowledges that, in entering into this Contract, County
has relied on the representations of Contractor about the training and experience of persons who
will perform the Services. Contractor shall ensure that all work is done by the persons that
Contractor represented as performing the Services in its proposal and who are listed with their
qualifications in Attachment C. Contractor shall not substitute any other person to provide
Services without the prior written approval of the Purchasing Agent and the Project Manager.
For non-professional support services, Contractor may substitute personnel as needed.

3.4 Professional Oualiflcations. At all times during Contract, Contractor shall maintain in good
standing its professional license and accreditations applicable to Services. Contractor shall perform
all acts reasonably necessary to maintain and improve its professional competence and training.
Contractor shall Notify County within 2 Work Days if any adverse action related to its professional
license and accreditations occurs.

3.5 Right to Contractual Material. All work products created or produced by Contractor as a result
of Services, including programming, reports, charts, schedules, or other appended documentation
to any responses, inquiries, correspondence, and related material are the property of the County
at the time of creation. Any intellectual property rights granted to the County survive the
termination of this Contract and endure for the useful life of the contractual material and other
intellectual property rights provided.

3.6 RightS to Contractor’s Work Products. Upon full payment, Contractor assigns to County any and
all rights, title and interest, including, without limitation, copyrights, trade secrets and
proprietary rights to the work products developed or prepared specifically for County under this
Contract. The work products exclude all third party works and products whether or not included
or embedded in the Contractor’s work products. The work products are deemed to be “works
made for hire” under the federal copyright laws. Contractor shall give County reasonable

4 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



assistance, at County’s expense, to perfect this assignment of these rights, title and interest.
However, if the work products include intellectual property owned or developed by Contractor
before and independent from, its obligations under this Contract, Contractor retains all rights to
that previous and independent product. In addition, Contractor retains the right to use its
knowledge, experience, and know-how, including processes, ideas, concepts and techniques
developed in the course of performing the Services.

3.7 Standard of Care. Despite anything to the contrary in this Contract, Contractor shall perform all
Services using at least the standard of care that a reasonably prudent person in that profession in
Travis County, Texas would use in similar circumstances. Contractor shall perform the Services
and other obligations in this Contract in a good and workmanlike manner. This Contract shall not
be interpreted to relieve Contractor of this duty.

3.8 Ethical Standards. Contractor shall perform the Services and exercise all discretionary powers in
a manner consistent with applicable standards of professional conduct and ethics and
Contractor’s best professional judgment.

3.9 Civil Rights/ADA Compliance. In performing the Services, Contractor shall not discriminate
against any applicant, employee, patient or other person on the basis of race, color, religion, sex,
age, national origin or disability and shall provide reasonable accommodations for disabilities as
required by the Americans with Disabilities Act as amended.

3.10 Records.

3.10.1 Maintenance and Retention. Contractor shall create and maintain all necessary and
appropriate information and documentation (including accounting records) related to the
Services for at least three (3) years after providing the Services, or until any litigation
concerning any Services has been satisfactorily resolved, whichever occurs later.

3.10.2 Access. At reasonable times and on reasonable notice, Contractor shall make available to
County or its duly authorized representatives any information and documentation in
Contractor’s possession or control, which directly pertains to Services for audits,
examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions for as long as Contractor has access to the
information and documentation.

3.10.3 Duplication of information and documentation. Contractor shall provide copies of
information and documentation to County upon written request to Contractor at a cost
based on the rates applicable to copies provided pursuant to the Texas Public Information
Act.

3.11 Legal Compliance Contractor shall comply with all federal, state, and local laws, rules,
regulations, and ordinances applicable to the performance of all Services.

3.12 Conflict of Interest Questionnaire. If required, Contractor shall complete, file and update a
Conflict of Interest Questionnaire in compliance with Chapter 176 of the Texas Local
Government Code. Contractor acknowledges that the law requires the County to provide access
to this questionnaire on the official Travis County website.

5 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



3.13 HIPAA Business Associate Agreement. Contractor shall execute and deliver to County the
Business Associate Agreement in the form in Attachment G simultaneously with the execution
of this Contract.

4.0 CONTRACTOR WARRANTIES AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

4.1 Contractor acknowledges that no officer, agent, employee, or representative of
County has any authority to change this Contract, to approve assignment of any
part of it, or to waive any provision of it unless expressly granted that specific
authority by Commissioners Court.

4.2 Copyrights. Patents, and Licenses. Contractor represents that all applicable copyrights, patents,
licenses, and other proprietary or intellectual property rights which may exist on materials used
in this Contract have been adhered to, and warrants that the County is not liable for any
infringement of those rights.

4.3 Payment of Property Taxes. Contractor warrants that Contractor is not currently delinquent in
payment ofproperty taxes to the Travis County Tax Assessor—Collector.

4.4 Federal Funds. Contractor warrants that Contractor has not paid and will not pay, and no one
else has paid or will pay on behalf of Contractor, any federally appropriated funds to any person
for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in
connection with awarding of any federal contract, the making of any federal grant, the making of
any federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, or the extension, continuation,
renewal, amendment, or modification of any federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative
agreement.

4.5 Independent Contractor. Contractor acknowledges that Contractor is an independent contractor,
operating solely in that capacity, and assumes all of the rights, obligations and liabilities
applicable to it as an independent contractor. Contractor acknowledges that neither it nor its
employees are an employee of County, and Contractor and its employees do not gain any rights
against County pursuant to the County personnel policies and procedures.

4.6 No Agency Relationship. Contractor acknowledges that it does not have the authority to enter
into any contract in the name of County or otherwise bind County in any way without the
express written consent of County. County does not have the authority to enter into any contract
in the name of Contractor or otherwise bind Contractor in any way without the express written
consent of Contractor.

4.7 Return of County Equipment and Access Keys. At the end of this Contract, Contractor shall
return property of any kind, including all keys, access cards and other means of access to county
buildings and other property that have been provided to it or its staff. Contractor shall not
permit its staff to take or retain any County property or any property of County employees.

5.0 COMPENSATION AND PAYMENT

5.1 Taxpayer Identification Number. Contractor shall provide County with an Internal Revenue
Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification that is completed in

6 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



compliance with the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations before any Contract funds
are payable.

5.2 Fees and Invoicing. In consideration of the satisfactory performance of the Services by
Contractor and Contractor’s compliance with this Contract, County shall pay Contractor in
accordance with the Fee Rates and Payment Schedule in Attachment B after Contractor invoices
County in compliance with Attachment B. Contractor shall not invoice County in advance and
County is not liable for any advance payments.

5.3 Acceptance of Services. County is not responsible for the cost of any Services until County has
accepted the Services. County shall accept Services when County determines, in its sole
discretion, that the Services have been performed and completed in a good and timely manner to
County’s satisfaction and at a standard acceptable in Contractor’s profession. County shall not
unreasonably withhold acceptance.

5.4 Delayed Payment to Contractor with Outstanding Debt.

5.4.1 In section 5.4, “Debt” includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees owing to the state or the
County, and indebtedness arising from written agreements with Texas or County for
which a notice with evidence has been filed with the County Auditor or Travis County
Treasurer.

5.4.2 Section 154.045 of the Texas Local Government Code authorizes County not to draw a
check on any County fund in favor of the Contractor, or its agent or assignee until the
Debt is paid after the Travis County Treasurer notifies Contractor in writing that the Debt
is outstanding.

5.4.3 If the Treasurer’s notice states that any amount owed by the County to Contractor may be
applied to reduce the outstanding Debt, County may apply any amount County owes
Contractor to the outstanding balance of the Debt.

5.5 Timely Payment. County pays Contractor within thirty (30) Days after County accepts the
Services and County receives a complete and accurate invoice, whichever is later. County pays
interest on overdue payments in compliance with Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code.

5.6 Unauthorized Invoicing. County is not liable for any of the following:

5.6.1 costs incurred or performances rendered by Contractor before or after the Contract term,

5.6.2 expenses not billed to County within the applicable time limits in this Contract, or

5.6.3 any costs for activities not included as Services.

5.7 Return of Overpayment. Contractor is liable to County if and when County determines that a
payment has resulted in overpayment. Contractor shall repay the overpayment to County within
thirty (30) Days after County requests a repayment. If Contractor does not repay the
overpayment within thirty (30) Days, County may offset the amount of any overpayment against
the next amount payable to Contractor under this or any other contract.

6.0 RISK ALLOCATION

7 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



6.1 Definition of Claim In section 6.2 and 6.3, “Claim” means any negligence, cause of action, suit,
proceeding before any administrative agency, loss, damages, or liability of any kind, including
all expenses of litigation, court costs and attorney’s fees.

6.2 Indemnification.

6.2.1 Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless County, its officers, agents,
and employees, from all Claims for injury to or death of any person, for any
act or omission by Contractor, or for damage to any property, arising out of
or in connection with the Services.

6.2.2 Contractor shall indemnify and hold hanniess the County, its officers,
agents, and employees from all Claims for damages to any person or
property arising in connection with any alleged or actual infringement of
existing patents, licenses, copyrights or other intellectual property rights
applicable to materials used in and work products arising from this Contract.

6.3 Claims Notification. If Contractor receives notice or becomes aware of any Claim against
Contractor or County, without regard to who brought it, Contractor shall give County Notice
within three (3) Working Days after Contractor becomes aware of the Claim or threat of Claim.
Unless otherwise directed, Contractor shall furnish County copies of all pertinent papers received
by Contractor regarding the Claim. Contractor’s Notice shall include:

6.3.1 a written description of the Claim;

6.3.2 the name and address of whoever made or threatened to make the Claim;

6.3.3 the basis of the Claim;

6.3.4 the court or administrative tribunal, if any, where the Claim was instituted; and

6.3.5 the name of any other persons against whom this Claim is being made or threatened.

6.4 Requirement for Insurance. Contractor shall have and maintain at least the minimum types of
insurance listed in Attachment D throughout the term of this Contract. Contractor’s insurance
must be sufficient to cover the needs of Contractor pursuant to applicable generally accepted
business standards related to the risks associated with providing the Services, but not less than
the minimum coverage limits stated in Attachment D. Depending on Services provided by
Contractor, supplemental insurance requirements or alternate insurance options may apply in
addition to those stated in Attachment D. If County authorizes Contractor to subcontract
Services under this Contract, Contractor shall either maintain insurance that covers all
subcontractors and complies with 6.5 and Attachment D throughout the term of the Contract or
ensure that all subcontractors have and maintain insurance for the work related to the Services
that is performed by them and that their insurance complies with sections 6.4 and 6.5 and
Attachment D while performing work related to the Services.

6.5 General Insurance Requirements. Contractor shall comply with the following requirements
related to insurance:

8 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



6.5.1 Contractor shall obtain insurance written by companies licensed in Texas that have an
A.M. Best rating of B+ VIII or higher. If Contractor wants to use surplus carriers, these
carriers are subject to County approval.

6.5.2 Before Contractor begins Services, Contractor shall have at least the required insurance
in force. Contractor shall not allow any insurance to be cancelled or lapse and shall not
permit the minimum limits of coverage to erode or otherwise be reduced during this
Contract. Contractor is responsible for all premiums, deductibles, and self-insured
retention.

6.5.3 Contractor shall submit a Certificate of Insurance written on the state-approved form and
signed by the writing agent or the carrier to the Purchasing Agent within ten (10)
Working Days after the earlier of execution of the Contract by both parties, or the
effective date of the Contract. The Certificates of Insurance must include the
endorsements applicable to the type of insurance stated in Part ifi, section 5 and the
following:

6.5.3.1 the Travis County contract number, and

6.5.3.2 all deductibles and self-insured retention.

6.5.4 On its request, County is entitled to receive certified copies of policies and endorsements
at no additional expense to County.

6.5.5 Contractor acknowledges that County has the right to review insurance requirements
during any term of the Contract and to require that Contractor make reasonable
adjustments when the Services have changed or expanded.

6.5.6 Insurance coverage specified in this Contract is not intended and will not be interpreted to
limit the responsibility or liability of the Contractor.

7.0 CHANGES TO CONTRACTOR’S RIGHTS ANI) OBLIGATIONS

7.1 General. Unless specifically provided otherwise in this Contract, any change to this Contract
must be in writing and signed by each party.

7.2 Requests for Changes. Contractor shall submit requests for changes to this Contract to the
Purchasing Agent with a copy to the Project Manager.

7.3 Purchasing Agent Authority. The Purchasing Agent has certain limited authority to approve
changes subject to Chapter 262 of the Texas Local Government Code and County policy
approved by the Commissioners Court. Within that authority, the Purchasing Agent may
approve certain requests to change this Contract. At any time, the Purchasing Agent may submit
any request to the Commissioners Court for approval, regardless of the authority of the
Purchasing Agent to approve the change.

7.4 Change of Name. If Contractor’s actions require County to recognize a change of Contractor’s
name, Contractor must notify the Purchasing Agent immediately. County does not recognize
any change in its Contractor’s obligations until Commissioners Court approves the change.

9 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



7.5 Assignment. The parties may not assign any rights or duties in this Contract without the prior
written approval of the other party. Contractor may submit a written request for an assignment to
the Purchasing Agent with a copy to Project Manager. The Purchasing Agent shall submit
requests to the Commissioners Court for appropriate action. If Contractor fails to obtain
approval, County may delay payment or exercise other legal or equitable rights. If Contractor
assigns this Contract in compliance with this section, all aspects of this Contract are binding
upon and inure to the benefit of its successors in interest and assigns. If County assigns this
Contract in compliance with this section, all aspects of this Contract are binding upon and inure
to the benefit of its successors in interest and assigns.

7.6 Subcontracting. Except as otherwise specifically provided in this Contract, Contractor may not
subcontract with any other person to perform any of the Services or other obligations under this
Contract. If subcontracting is allowed, Contractor must provide for insurance for subcontracts as
stated in section 6.4 and require subcontractors to complete and update a Certification Regarding
Debarment on the form in Attachment E whenever there is a change in status and provide the
Purchasing Agent with copies of these certifications.

8.0 DISPUTE RESOLUTION

8.1 Procedure.
8.1.1 In this section 7.1, “Correspondence” means any notice, document, letter, email, or other

tangible transfer of information related to an issue and “Dispute Manager” means the
Purchasing Agent or other representative authorized by Commissioners Court.

8.1.2 Notice of Dispute. If the Contractor and the Project Manager have been unable to resolve
any issue related to this Contract, Contractor may submit a Notice of the dispute to the
Dispute Manager. The Notice should contain specific details about the issues and
Contractor’s preferred resolution of the dispute, including mediation, if desired. The
Contractor may include any other relevant information.

8.1.3 Flow of Information. After the Dispute Manager’s receives the Contractor’s Notice, the
Dispute Manager represents the County in the administration of the dispute. After this
Notice, any additional Correspondence is not effective unless it is directed to or sent by
the Dispute Manager. If Contractor disagrees with any Correspondence issued by the
Dispute Manager, Contractor shall submit a written response detailing its reasons for
disagreement with the Correspondence to the Dispute Manager and the Project Manager
within ten (10) Days after receipt of the Correspondence.

8.1.4 Proposed Resolution. Within thirty (30) Days after the Dispute Manager receives
Contractor’s response, the Dispute Manager must send a fmal written proposal for
resolution of the dispute to Contractor.

8.1.5 Appeal. If the final written proposal does not resolve the dispute to Contractor’s
satisfaction, Contractor may submit a written appeal to the Commissioners Court through
the Dispute Manager within ten (10) Days after receipt of the unsatisfactory proposal.
The Dispute Manager forwards a copy of the appeal to the Project Manager for it to be
placed on the Commissioners Court agenda. The Commissioners Court hears the appeal.
Contractor may make a presentation at that hearing.

10 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



8.2 Mediation. When mediation is acceptable to both parties, the parties may use a mutually
acceptable mediator, or a mediator appointed by a court of competent jurisdiction. Mediation is
conducted in compliance with Chapter 154 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code.
Unless both parties are satisfied with the mediated resolution, the mediation is not a final and
binding resolution of the dispute. All communications within the scope of the mediation must
remain confidential in compliance with section 154.073 of the Texas Civil Practice and
Remedies Code, unless both parties agree in writing to waive confidentiality.

8.3 Non-Waiver of Default. County expressly reserves all its rights under this Contract. Any action
that County takes to exercise any right or remedy shall not be interpreted as a waiver of any other
rights or remedies or preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy under this Contract or
under any law. A payment, act, or omission by County shall not impair or prejudice any of its
rights or remedies.

9.0 TERMINATION

9.1 Termination for Convenience. Either party may terminate this Contract at any time by giving the
other party Notice of termination at least sixty (60) Days before the effective date of the termination.
If County terminates this Contract, County is not liable for any loss of profits anticipated by
Contractor.

9.2 Termination for Default. Either party may terminate this Contract for the failure of the other
party to perform any material provision of this Contract by delivering Notice of termination for
default. A party may not tenninate for default if the party was a contributing cause of the failure
to perform. The Contract terminates immediately when the defaulting party receives that Notice.
If County terminates this Contract, County is not liable for any loss of profits anticipated by
Contractor.

10.0 NOTICE

10.1 Written Notice. All notices between the parties and related to this Contract shall be given to the
other party in writing. If a notice is delivered in person to the address in this section 10.0 for the
party to whom the notice is given, that notice is deemed to have been given immediately. If a
notice is placed in the United States mail, postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with
return receipt requested, addressed to the address in this section 10.0 for the party to whom the
notice is given, that notice is deemed to have been given on the third Working Day following
mailing.

10.2 County Address. The address of County for all purposes and notices under this Contract is:

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. CPPO (or her successor)
Travis County Purchasing Agent
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

With copies to (registered or certified mail, not required):

Debbie L. Maynor, Project Manager
Human Resources Management Director,
Human Resources Management Department

11 ofS3

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

10.3 Contractor Address. The address of Contractor for all purposes and notices under this Contract
is:

Chenoweth & Associates, Inc.
Attn: David Chenoweth
128 St. Andrews Circle
New Bern, NC 28562-2907
dave@chenoassociates.com

10.4 Change of Address. Each party may change its address for notice by giving Notice of the new
address. County and Contractor shall give Notice to each other of any change in its address,
including a change in the person to whom attention is directed, within fifteen (15) Days of the
change.

11.0 GENERAL PROVISIONS

11.1 Time is of the Essence. Timing of performance of the Services and of delivery of all deliverables
is of the essence. If delivery or completion dates cannot be met, Contractor must inform the
Project Manager immediately. Providing this information does not change the delivery or
completion dates unless this Contract is amended.

11.1.1 Forfeiture of Contract Benefits. In section 11.2 and Attachment F, “Is doing business”
and “has done business” mean:

11.1.1.1 paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or valuable thing with
a value of more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal
services or for the purchase of any property or property interest, either real
or personal, either legal or equitable; or

11.1.1.2 loaning or receiving a loan of money or goods, or otherwise creating or
having in existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than
$250 in the aggregate in a calendar year;

11.1.1.3 butdonotinclude:

11.1.1.3.1 any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting
Person at a posted, published, or marked price available to the public,

11.1.1.3.2 any fmancial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for
personal, family, or household purposes in accordance with pricing
guidelines applicable to similarly situated individuals with similar
risks as determined by Contractor in the ordinary course of its
business; and

11.1.1.3.3 if Contractor is a national or multinational corporation, any transaction
for a fmancial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of
Contractor by its agent, employee, or other representative who does
not know and is not in a position that he or she should have known about
the Contract.

12 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



11.1.2 In section 11.2 and Attachment F, “Key Contracting Person” means any person or
business listed in Exhibit I to the Ethics Affidavit attached to this Contract as Attachment
F.

11.1.3 Contractor shall forfeit all benefits of this Contract and County shall retain all
performance by Contractor and recover all considerations, or the value of all
consideration, paid to Contractor pursuant to this Contract if Contractor

11.1.3.1 was doing business with a Key Contracting Person when this Contract was
executed,

11.1.3.2 had done business with a Key Contracting Person during the year
immediately before execution of this Contract,

11.1.3.3 or does business with any Key Contracting Person at any time after
execution of this Contract and before full performance of it.

11.1.4 Contractor shall give County notice if the Contractor does business with any Key
Contracting Person at any time after execution of this Contract and before full
performance of it within twenty (20) Days Contractor begins doing business.

11.2 Force Maieure. “Force Majeure” means any cause generally recognized under Texas law as
constituting impossible conditions. Neither party is financially liable to the other party for delays
or failures in Contract performance caused by Force Majeure. These delays or failures to perform
extend the period of performance for a period of time equal to the subsistence of the impossible
conditions. If Force Majeure conditions exist, the party affected by them shall give the other
party Notice within five (5) Working Days after the conditions begin. If timely Notice is
impractical due to the Force Majeure conditions, then the party must provide Notice in as timely
a manner as practicable. If Notice is not provided timely, the party experiencing Force Majeure
waives it as a defense.

11.3 Entire Agreement. This Contract contains the entire agreement between County and Contractor
related to the subject matter of this Contract. If County and Contractor made any prior
agreements, promises, negotiations, or representations that County and Contractor have not
expressly stated in this Contract, those prior agreements, promises, negotiations, or representations
are of null and void. The Attachments listed below are a part of this Contract, and are promised
performances by Contractor under this Contract:

11.3.1 Attachment A — Description of Services & Performance Measures
11.3.2 Attachment B — Pricing, Invoicing and Payment
11.3.3 Attachment C — Contractor’s Written Proposal: Technical & Strategic Assessment

Services
11.3.4 Attachment D — Minimum Insurance Coverage
11.3.5 Attachment E —Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, And

Voluntary Exclusion For Covered Contracts
11.3.6 Attachment F — Ethics Affidavit

11.3.6.1 Exhibit 1 — List of Key Contracting Persons
11.3.7 Attachment G — Business Associate Agreement

13 of53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



11.4 Authority.

11.4.1 The Purchasing Agent acts County’s overall contract &lministrator. The Purchasing
Agent may designate representatives to transmit instructions and receive information.

11.4.2 Project Manager has been designated as County’s primary representative on the project
and acts on behalf of County with respect to Services. Project Manager has the authority
to interpret and define County policies and decisions regarding Services.

11.4.3 Project Manager may designate representatives to transmit instructions and receive
information. Project Manager reviews, inspects and examines Contractor’s performance
of Services.

11.5 Law and Venue. This Contract is governed by the laws of the State of Texas and all obligations
under this Contract are performable in Travis County, Texas.

11.6 Binding Contract. Despite any other provision in this Contract, this Contract is binding upon
County and Contractor and their respective successors, executors, administrators, and assigns.

11.7 Non-Exclusivity. As a part of this Contract, the parties understand that Contractor may provide
services outside this Contract as it sees fit at those times when Contractor is not obligated to
County and there is no conflict with County interests. The parties also understand that County is
free to have more than one contractor providing the type of services included in this Contract.

11.8 Survival. Conditions and covenants of this Contract which by their terms are performable after
the termination of this Contract shall survive such tennination and remain filly performable.

11.9 Interpretational Guidelines

11.9.1 Sovereign Immunity and Affirmative Defenses. This Contract shall not be interpreted to
include anything that is effective as a waiver of sovereign immunity or any affirmative
defenses available to County.

11.9.2 Severability. If any portion of this Contract is ruled invalid by a court of competent
jurisdiction, the remainder of the Contract shall remain valid and binding.

11.9.3 Computation of Time. In computing a time period under this Contract, exclude the first
Day and include the last Day. If the last Day does not occur on a Working Day, the
period is extended until the next Working Day after the last Day. Commissioners Court
usually designates the following as holidays: New Year’s Day (January 1), Martin Luther
King’s Birthday (third Monday in January), Presidents’ Day (third Monday in February),
Memorial Day (fourth Monday in May), Independence Day (July 4), Labor Day (first
Monday in September), Veterans’ Day (November 11), Thanksgiving and day after (last
Thursday and Friday in November), Christmas Day and either the day before or day after
which ever results in a four day weekend (December25 plus one)

11.9.4 Number and Gender. Unless the context clearly requires otherwise, words of any gender
are construed to include the other two genders and words in singular and plural are
construed to include the other.

14 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



11.9.5 Headings. The headings and titles throughout this Contract are included only to make it
easier to locate the subject matter covered by that section or subsection and are not to be
used in construing this Contract.

11.10 Exemption from County Purchasing Act. Pursuant to Section 262.024 of the Texas Local
Government Code, the Commissioners Court hereby orders this Contract exempt from the
requirements established by Section 262.023 of the Texas Local Government Code because it is
a contract for the purchase of personal or professional services.

11.11 Duplicate Originals. This Contract will be executed in duplicate originals and be effective when
executed by both parties.

12.0 SIGNATURES

12.1 Those signing this Contract on behalf of Contractor, or representing him or her or themselves as
signing this Contract on behalf of Contractor, warrant and guarantee that he, she or they have
been duly authorized by Contractor to sign this Contract on behalf of Contractor and to bind
Contractor validly and legally to all terms, performances, and provisions in this Contract.

Chenoweth & Associates, Inc. Travis County

By:

______________________

By:

____________________________

David Chenoweth Samuel T. Biscoe
President Travis County Judge

Date: ? ° /57 Date:

___________________________

Approved as to Legal Form By:

_______________________________

Assistant County Attorney

Funds Verified By:

___________________________

Date:

________

County Auditor

Approved by Purchasing:

_______________________________

Date:

_________

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO, Purchasing Agent

15 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



ATTACHMENT A
DESCRIPTION or SERVICES,

SCHEDULE FOR COMPLETIONS AND PAYMENT,
DELIVERABLES

1.0 Description of Services.

1.1 The Services include Phases 1 through VI which are described in pages 1 through 16 inclusive and
page 18 of Attachment C - Proposal Technical and Strategic Assessment Services and are intended
to include between 139 and 177 hours. The time spent on each Phase shall approximate the times
shown on page 18 of Attachment C.

2.0 Deliverables for Services.

2.1 The deliverables for the Services are a typed report detailing the results of the assessment and two
on-site meetings.

2.2 Contractor shall be available to the management staffof the Travis County Human Resources
Department for at least one on-site meeting to discuss the results of the assessment and the report during
County’s normal working hours. Normal business hours shall be considered to be from 9:00 a. m.
Central time to 6:00 p. nt Central time, Monday through Friday, exclusive of County holidays.

2.3 Contractor shall be available to the Travis County Commissioners Court, the Travis County Judge and
Commissioners, or other Travis County personnel during County’s normal working hours for questions
with respect to the assessment services being performed pursuant to this Contract. It is intended that the
meetings in 2.2 and 2.3 will be held on consecutive days.

2.4 Contractor shall deliver three hard copies of its typed report and an electronic copy. The hard copies
must be delivered to the

Debbie L. Maynor,
Director, Human Resources Management Department
Travis County
P. 0. Box 1748
Austin, TX 78767

The electronic copy must be delivered to Debbie.maynortraviscountytx.gov.

3.0 Schedule for Completion

3.1 Contractor shall complete the Services within 90 days after execution of this Contract by both
parties.

4.0 Implementation Services.

4.1 Implementation Services are described on page 17 of the Attachment C— Proposal Technical and
Strategic Assessment Services and are intended to include between 10 and 16 hours. The description
in Attachment C may be supplemented in any modification to expand the services under this
Contract that is signed by both parties. The modification to expand may also include the
approximate number of hours for completion, the schedule for delivery and specific deliverables for
the Implementation Services.

16 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



ATTACHMENT B

FEE RATES. PAYMENT SCHEDULE AND INVOICING REQUIREMENTS

1. FEE FOR SERVICES:

1.1 In consideration of full performance of Services for County, County shall pay Contractor the total
of $25,490.00 for satisfactory completion of all Services and receipt of an accurate and complete
invoice incompliance with this Attachment B.

1.2 If County exercises its option to expand services performable under this Contract to include
Implementation Services as described in Attachment C, page 18, in consideration of full
performance of Implementation Services for County, County shall pay Contractor the total of
$1,950.00 for satisfactory completion of all Services and receipt of an accurate and complete
invoice incompliance with this Attachment B. If the services to be provided under any
modification by County to exercise its option under this Contract are amended in that
modification, Contractor may negotiate the fee payable for the additional services based on the
time required to perform them and on an hourly rate not to exceed $150.

2. TRAVEL EXPENSES: County shall reimburse Contractor for the expenses when incurred in
performing Services at the direct cost incurred by Contractor to a maximum total reimbursement of
$3,800.

When approved in writing by Project Manager in advance, travel including mileage, transportation,
accommodation, and food, County shall reimburse Contractor at rates in compliance with the County
Budget Rules at the time the expense is incurred. The maximum total reimbursement of such expenses
may not exceed the total stated in the written approval.

3. INVOICING REQUIREMENTS

3.1 Address: Contractor shall submit its invoice for Services to the following address:

Project Manager
Debbie L. Maynor, Benefits Manager
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

3.2 Content of Invoices for Services: Contractor shall include at least the following information in
invoices:

3.2.1 Name, address, and telephone number of person to be paid and similar information if
payment is to be made to a different address,

3.2.2 County Contract number,
3.2.3 Identification of type of Service,
3.2.4 Fee for Service stated in this Attachment B,
3.2.5 Total amount due, and
3.2.6 Any additional payment information required by the Contract.

17 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



3.1 Content of Invoices for Travel Expenses: Contract shall include at least the following additional
information in invoices that include reimbursement of travel expenses incurred as a result of
Services:

3.3.1 the name of the person incurring the expense,
3.3.2 the reason for the expense,
3.3.3 a description of the expenses to be reimbursed,
3.3.4 the amount of the expense for each item to be reimbursed,
3.3.5 the total for each person, and
3.3.6 the total amount ofreimbursement due on that invoice.

3.4 Copies of Receipts: If County requests receipts, Contractor shall provide copies of receipts or
supporting documentation for all expenses to be reimbursed.

3.5 If County requests Contracto?s presence in Travis County, Contractor may invoice County for time
and actual travel expenses incurred.

18 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Attachment C

Proposal

Technical & Strategic Assessment Services

Assessing the Operational Efficiency,
Clinical Effectiveness, and Financial Viability of

the Travis County Health & Weilness Clinic

Travis County
Human Resources Management

Austin, Texas

p

//

Submitted

by

fJ’

Chenoweth & Associates, Inca

May 12, 2014

19 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Table ofContents

Introduction 3

Scope ofServices Requested 3

Conceptual Framework 5

Phase I - Internal Operations Diagnosis 6

Phase II - Financial Cost Accounting 8

Phase III - Population Health Diagnosis 9

Phase IV - Socio-DemographicAssessment 10

Phase V - Break-Even Analysis 11

Phase VI- Strategic Marketing 14

Strategic Recommendations 16

Consulting Timeframe and Workload 17

- Summation of Workload and Fee 19

Professional References 19

20 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Introduction

Travis County government in Austin, Texas, currently operates three-site
Health & Weilness Clinics, which are available for members of the Travis County
Health Plan, ages 10 and older. The current health plan enrollment is approximately
4,800 employees, 750 retirees, and 4,600 dependents. The current mission of the
clinic is to partner with health plan participants and to empower them through
education, prevention, medical care and personal responsibility, to make choices
that lead to a healthier lifestyle that reduces the cost of chronic illness and promotes
workplace productivity.

The clinic was opened in 2005 and is currently operating with the following staff:

> one Medical Director (vacant)
)‘ two (2) medical doctors
> two (2) registered nurses (one is the Health Services Supervisor)

one licensed vocation nurse
> two (2) medical assistants
> one administrative assistant

Recently, the director of Travis County’s Department of Human Resource
Management (HRM) contacted Chenoweth & Associates, Inc. (C&A) to discuss the
county’s immediate interest in having an independent assessment of the clinic.
Subsequently, the director emailed a copy of (1) the Business Plan, (2) a roster of
clinic staffing, (3) a provider summary report, and (4) an initial draft of requested
clinic services to be assessed for C&A’s review.

As a leading health management data analysis, program evaluation, and
econometric consulting firm for the past 34 years, C&A appreciates the opportunity
to be considered for this solicitation. By virtue of preparing this customized
proposal, C&A expresses its sincere interest in conducting a comprehensive
assessment of Travis County’s Health & Weliness Clinic operations.

Scope of Services Requested by HRM

In responding to this solicitation, C&A is confident that is can effectively
collaborate with HRM leaders and any designated groups in completing this
important assignment. In doing so, C&A is fully aware that the scope of services
requested by HRM leaders calls for a comprehensive assessment of clinic
operations — with particular emphasis on efficiency, effectiveness, compliance and
comparisons to the best practices in the industry or industry standards relevant to:

• Reviewing and analyzing the current staffing model of the Clinic

• Reviewing and analyzing technology used by the Clinic; and identi1,ing
technology not currently utilized that would improve operational efficiency.

• Reviewing, analyzing, and making recommendations on the hours of

21 ofS3

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



operations

• Reviewing and analyzing the feasibility and viability of the (a) number of and
(b) current locations of the three Clinics; and, providing recommendations to
maximize services provided

• Assessing current compliance and necessary action(s) needed by the Clinic to
comply with the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (PPACA) in 2014
and future years.

• Developing and/or recommending reporting methods and models to capture the
return on investment of operating the Clinics.

If selected to conducted this assessment, C&A will integrate all of the preceding
task outcomes into a comprehensive report that will provide decision-makers with
an accurate and objective assessment of each clinic site’s:

> Clinical effectiveness
> Operational efficiency
> Financial viability

22 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Conceptual Framework

C&A envisions that a multi-phasic framework, as illustrated in Figure 1,
would be an appropriate scope of work to meet all of the department’s specified
expectations.

Figure 1. Major phases that comprise a comprehensive clinic operational assessment.

‘p
Strategic

marketing

Break-even
Analysis

h.

Internal
Operations
Diagnosis

Social
Demographic
Assessment

Financial Cost
Accounting

Population Health
Diagns

23 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



The primary purpose of initiating and conducting this phase is for C&A to
understand the scope of current clinic services, how each clinic site operates, and
provider and client perceptions of the clinic’s overall performance. In doing so, C&A
will focus on all tangible operational parameters ranging from staffing and
technology to operating hours and scope of services provided. Two major objectives
will guide this phase.

Objective #1; For HRM leaders and C&A to meet in person to address the following
issues:

A. Identification of major stakeholders responsible for determining the scope of
services provided (e.g., chain of command).

B. Initial reason(s) vs. current rationale for establishing a clinic.
C. Official roles assigned to UHC, Optum, Rx Benefits Manager, Network

Providers, and Clinic Staff
D. Management’s perspective of the clinic’s:

> Strengths (e.g., attributes)
> Weaknesses (e.g., deficiencies)
> Opportunities (e.g., to reach more employees in need, cost containment,

achieve “break-even” status, etc.)
> Threats (e.g., trends that compromise the clinic’s ability to perform at

maximum efficiency and effectiveness)

E. Perceptions of how employees view the clinic

Phase I
Internal Operations Diagnosis

24 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Objective #2: For C&A to visually assess the physical environment and clinical
operations of each site in order to:

> identify the operating health care delivery model
> identify scope of services provided (e.g., urgent, acute care, case

management, disease management, etc.)
> solicit a staff member’s perspective of a clinic’s strengths, weaknesses,

opportunities, and threats
> solicit a staff member’s perspective of why employee use/not use clinic
> understand how/why an employee (1) decides to use the clinic, (2) receives

specific services, and (3) exits the clinic with/without a referral to network
provider

> differentiate a (a) basic level, (b) intermediate level, and (c) advanced level
clinic encounter

> acknowledge the five (5) most common conditions treated at the clinic
interview clinic users to assess their perspective of the clinic

After meeting with HRM leaders to initiate and conduct essential activities
around each of the preceding objectives — as well as to gather any readily-available
information — C&A will proceed with Phase II: Financial CostAccounting.

25 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Financial Cost Accounting

The primary goal of this phase is for C&A to understand the (1) basis of (2)
rationale for, and (3) overall distribution offinancial costs relevant to health care
services provided to Travis County employees. In order to do so, C&A will assess:

> itemized clinic operating costs incurred per year
> the method of procuring all cost items (e.g., purchased out right, leased,

rented, bartered, etc.)
> clinic staff compensation levels with respect to regional and national norms
> Travis County’s annual medical care expenses (outpatient vs. inpatient) for

2011-2013
> per capita health plan costs paid by employees (e.g., premium, deductible, co

pay) for 2011-2014
proportionate costs borne by payer vs. payer when an employee uses non-
clinic emergency care and outpatient [primary care physician] services
- Employee’s financial responsibility
- UHC’s/Optum’s financial responsibility
- Network provider’s financial responsibility (e.g, discount)
- Travis County’s (employer) financial responsibility

After completing an assessment of the preceding variables, C&A will proceed with
Phase HI: Population Health Diagnosis.

Phase II

26 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Phase III

Population Health Diagnosis

The primary purpose of conducting a customized population health diagnosis
is for C&A to understand the overall health status and health care needs of the client-
eligible population. In doing so, C&A will assess and analyze the following types of
data and resources:

Health risk assessment (HRA) tools and techniques
- online health risk appraisal
- biometric/clinical screening protocols (B MI, hemoglobin Aic, blood

pressure, etc.)
Online health coaching records (e.g., utilization and frequency)

> Aggregate (group) medical claims data for 2010-2013
- by International Classification of Disease (lCD) codes for outpatient
- by Diagnostic Related Group (DRG) for inpatient
- “case mix” (to determine what percentage of outpatient claims are

amenable to clinic treatment)
> Prescription drug dispensing by clinic

- # of drugs dispensed
- type of drugs dispensed
Clinic utilization patterns for 2010-2013
- total number of annual visits
- number of annual visits by type by CPT or lCD code

After completing an assessment of the preceding variables, C&A will proceed with
Phase IV: Social-Demographic Assessment

27 of53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Socio-Demographic Assessmentl

The primary purpose of conducting a socio-demographic assessment of the
population is for C&A to understand how specific social, demographic, occupational,
economic, and environmental factors relate to clinic utilization or the lack thereof In
doing so, C&A will acquire and assess the following types of data:

> Employees’ age distribution
> Workforce ratio of females-to-males
> Workforce ethnic distribution
> Median # of years employed in Travis County government

Median annual salary
Distribution of employees by work shift

> % of workforce enrolled in employer-sponsored health plan
- average monthly premium
- average annual deductible
- average annual co-pay

> % of employees who live within 5 miles of the closest clinic location
- Main clinic
- Del Valle clinic
- Airport Boulevard clinic

After completing an assessment of the preceding variables, C&A will proceed with
Phase 11: Break-Even Analysis.

Phase I

28 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Phase V

Break-Even Analysis

The primary purpose of a break-even analysis (BEA) is to determine if an
existing program, service, or facility (e.g., Health & Weilness Clinic) is a sound
business decision — especially in financial terms. Fundamentally, is the current clinic
[multi-site] operations generating sufficient medical care cost-savings to offset its
operational costs? And, if not, how many positive impacts (clinic users) are needed
to achieve (1) a break-even status (when cost-savings equal operating costs) and (2)
a net return on the investment (when cost-savings exceed operating costs).

Costs

Benefits

Reduced
medical cos

Cost-
avoidance

ProductiWi,
gains

Sometimes referred to as “cost-volume-profit analysis” or “contribution
analysis,” BEA offers decision-makers a measurement tool to determine if the
clinic’s costs and cost-saving projections are on the right track. In order to assess
this relationship, C&A will prepare a customized BEA on the existing clinic
operations by acquiring and analyzing the following types of data:

Capital & Developmental Expenses

> construction and/or renovation costs of each clinic facility
) equipment acquisition cost
> professional installation & assembly of equipment
> personnel recruitment and training
> administrative and information technology support

29 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Operational Expenses

> screening equipment and supplies
> medical supplies
> Rx drug medication

utilities (water, HVAC, etc.)
personnel wages & benefits (compensation)

> maintenance
> risk management (e.g., liability insurance)

marketing and promotion
> continuing education, accreditation and certification of staff

Once all operational costs are quantified, C&A will identify and calculate medical
care cost-savings attributed to the clinic. Annual cost saving values will be based on
an assessment of 2010-2013 medical care costs paid by Travis County government
for (1) inpatient claims, (2) outpatient claims, and (3) selected lCD-based claims.
Operational cost and medical care cost saving values will then be integrated into a
BEA framework to determine if, and when, break-even status will be achieved. A
sample framework is illustrated below:

# of
Years Years Additional # of

Year 1 Years 1 & 2 1 & 2 1 & 2 Visits Additional
Projected Weekly

Projected Cost Projected Projected Projected Weekly Required Visits for
Revenue Difference Revenue Revenue Mjjts jjjs © 2 yrs ‘BE Point”

A. Clinic

1. Phys. Therapy $96 $253,440 $599,040 6,240 60.0 92.1 32.1
B. Treatment

1. lCD 250.0 $55 $13,860 $49,610 902 8.7 13.3 4.6
2. 300.0 $4,158 $14,883

3. 346 & 354 $18 $22,800 $45,600 2,501 24.1 36.9 12.9
4. 460 & 472 $30 $16,000 $34,000 1,133 10.9 16.7 5.8
5. 710 & 780 $102 $138,300 $276,600 2,712 26.1 40.0 14.0
6. V-code rehab $616 $80,000 $160,000 260 2.5 3.8 1.3
C. Premium $250.000 $500,000
Annual Revenue $764,698 $1,630,123

Cumulative $2,394,821

Expenses

Capital $2,796,810 Efficiency
Operating $403,575 $530,257 jj Deficiency
Depreciation $174.677 $349,354 65.14% 34.86%

Annual $3,375,062 $879,611

Cumulative $3,375,062 $3,676,421

30 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



In addition to the preceding break-even analysis framework, C&A will also employ a
“break even estimator” calculation to determine what level of clinic utilization is
needed to achieve a break-even point. This approach would incorporate the
following variables:

> Total outpatient medical care claim costs paid by Travis County
> Outpatient medical care claims that are amenable to clinic treatment
> # of outpatient claimants
> Clinic utilization rates at various intervals (e.g., 10%, 20%, 30%, etc.)
> % of employees with a health plan deductible >$1,000
> Employees’ median age
> Employees’ health risk level

By virtue of the utilization-based break-even point values generated, decision
makers can determine if the current level of clinic utilization is sufficient to offset
the clinic operational costs.

31 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Phase VI

Strategic Marketingi

The sixth and final phase of the clinic operations assessment is strategic
marketing. The primary purpose of this phase is for C&A to identify ways in which
current [and new] resources can be used strategically to effectively promote the level
of clinic utilization that will achieve (1) employee health status improvements, (2)
cost-effective treatment outcomes, and (3) organizational cost management targets.
In doing so, C&A will analyze HRM’s current marketing resources and efforts with
respect to thefour P’s of the marketing mix:

> Product [branding]: establishing an appealing identity/logo for the clinic
> Placement: identifying the population sectors to target
> Promotion: identifying appropriate techniques/tools/media to reach each

sector of the targeted population of employees, dependents, and retirees;
and, develop the content (“message”) to tap each sector’s readiness to
respond

> Price: determining whai if any, out of pocket fee structure would be
appropriate

In doing so, C&A will essentially consider key participation indicators such as:

1. Penetration (“reach”): the percentage of a given population that has a
genuine interest in using the clinic.

2. Utilization (“engagement”): the number of individuals expected to use
the clinic at least once in a designated timeframe (e.g., weekly, monthly,
quarterly, etc.).

3. Adherence (“reliance”): the number of individuals who use the clinic on a
regular basis (e.g., multiple times) in a designated timeframe.

32 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



The level of actual participation significantly influences the overall impact and
value proposition of a clinic. Thus, it is essential that any clinic assessment that is
strategically designed to render accurate, objective, and verifiable results must
investigate the presence of specific benchmarks and best practices that have a
strong correlation to participation. C&A’s experience in visiting, consulting with, and
evaluating employee health clinics over the past three decades indicates that any
clinic operation, including Travis County’s Health & Weilness Clinic operations,
should be assessed — at a minimum - on it’s ability to exhibit the following industry-
driven best practices:

Strong senior management support and involvement
> Effectively communicating its services and “value proposition” to employees

Having a physical location that is easily accessible and safe
> Having enthusiastic, client-focused personnel
> Delivering quality, client-tailored services
> Providing unconditional personal privacy and confidentiality safeguards
> Being aligned with health plan benefits that promote clinic utilization, when

appropriate

Benchmark
A standard against which something can be measured or assessed.

Best Practice
A technique or methodology that, through experience and research,

has been proven to reliably lead to a desired result

C&A will identify [and recommend, where needed} best practices that will facilitate
the development of key benchmarks within each of the respective clinic sites.

Customized
screening

based ICDs

33 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Strategic Recommendations

Upon completing phases I through VI of its comprehensive clinic assessment,
C&A will integrate key findings, outcomes, and strategic recommendations into a
typed report (hard copy and electronic versions). A typical report ranges from 35
to 50 pages in length.

In particular, strategic recommendations provided by C&A will be applied to
three major operational parameters and involve specific assessment metrics
requested by HRM leaders (see Table 1).

Table 1

Correlation Between Assessment Metrics, Phases
and Major Operational Parameters

Operational Clinical Financial
Assessment Metric Efficiency Effectiveness Viability

Current staffing model
Technology used; identifying new

technology
Hours of operation
Number of current locations
Location of current locaOons
Current compliance with PPACA
Rrp tin in r th nis to enhance ROl

yr yr

.1
yr

1
yr yr

Operational Clinical Financial
Phase Efficiency Effectiveness Viability

I Internal Operations Diagnosis
11 Financial Cost Accounting
III Population Health Diagnosis
IV Socio-Demographic Assessment
V Break-Even Analysis
VI Strategic Marketing

yr
1

‘F

1

34 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Implementation Phase

-Post-Analysis and Reporting-

[OPTIONAL]

The primary purpose of this phase is for C&A to provide Travis County
decision-makers with a timeframe to implement strategic recommendations from
each of the respective [6] phases. Table 1 provides a sample template that C&A will
use in (a) preparing an itemized listing of key recommendations for each phase, (b)
specifying the level in which each recommendation is strategically aligned with each
of the three clinic sites, and (c) a timeframe in which the strategic recommendation
can be implemented. The implementation timeframe will be established by C&A to
ensure:

> compatibility with the performance goals established for each of the onsite
clinic operations

> efficient implementation into the existing [or revised] clinic operations
) financial compliance with the county’s budgetary allocation for the clinic

operations
> the overall effectiveness of the clinics’ ability to meet the primary health care

needs of the target population

Table 2

Sample Implementation Timeline ofStrategic Recommendations

1 Internal
Operations
Analysis

II Financial
Cost
Accounting

III Population
Health
Diagnosis

IV Socio
Demographic
Assessment

V Break-Even
Analysis

VI Strategic
Marketing

Strategic
Recommendation

35 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Consulting Timeframe & Workload
Table 3 illustrates an approximate workload that C&A envisions to initiate

and complete each of the respective phases.

Table 3- Approximate Workload by Phase and Activity

Phase I Activity I Work His.
I. Internal A. On-site meeting (HRM and C&A) and clinic tours (3) 16 [2 days]
Operations B. Information and Data Analysis 8-10
Diagnosis C. Pre-report Preparation 4-6

II. Financial A. Data Request & Follow-up 2-3
Cost B. Data Analysis 16-20

Accounting C. Pre-report Preparation 3-5

ill. Population A. Data Request & Follow-up 3-4
Health B. Data Analysis 18-2 2

Diagnosis C. Pre-report Preparation 4-6

IV. Socio A. Data Request & Follow-up 2-3
Demographic B. Data Analysis 10-12
Assessment C. Pre-report Preparation 3-5

V. Break-Even A. Data Request & Follow-up 2-3
Analysis B. Break-Even Analyses (2) 10-14

C. Pre-report Preparation 3-5

VL Strategic A. Information Request & Follow-up 1
Marketing B. Information Analysis 2-4

C. Pre-report Preparation 2-4
10-12
8-10
12

Implementation
[OPTIONALj

Implications and Strategic Recommendations
Final Report Preparation and Editing
On-site Powerpoint and Executive Summary Presentation

Total Workload Phases [-VI
A. Integrate Key Recommendation into

Implementation Framework
B. Align Key Recommendations per Clinic Site
C. Pre-report Preparation
Total Workload Phases 1-VI and Implementation

139-177 hours
4-6

4-6
2-4

lC45It1

David Chenoweth /252-636-3241 / dave(dchenoassociates.com

36 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



ATTACHMENT D

MINIMUM COVERAGE FOR INSURANCE

1.0 Minimum Coverage. Contractor shall maintain each type of insurance coverage described in Attachment
D with liability limits at least as great as the minimum insurance coverage in this Attachment D and this
insurance shall be applicable to both Contractor and any subcontractor performing work related to
Services. Minimum insurance coverage may be written as combined single limits or structured using
primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the form of the primary policy.

1.1 Workers’ compensation and employers’ liability insurance that meets the following minimum
requirements:

1.1.1 Coverage shall be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas Workers’
Compensation Act.

1.1.2 Employers’ liability with minimum coverage limits as follows:

1.1.2.1 $500,000 bodily injury each accident,

1.1.2.2 $500,000 bodily injury by disease, and

1.1.2.3 $500,000 aggregate policy limit.

1.1.3 These policies shall be subject to the laws of Texas and include the following
endorsements in favor of Travis County:

1.1.3.1 Waiver of Subrogation (Form 420304), and

1.1.3.2 Thirty (30) Day Notice of Cancellation (Form 420601).

1.2 Commercial general liability insurance that meets the following minimum requirements:

1.2.1 Minimum limits for coverage:

1.2.1.1 $500,000 per occurrence for coverage A for Bodily Injury and Property
Damage,

1.2.1.2 $500,000 per occurrence for coverage B Personal Injury and Advertisement,
and

1.2.1.3 $1,000,000 aggregate policy limit.

1.2.2 The Policy shall be subject to the laws of Texas and include the following endorsements
in favor of Travis County:

1.2.2.1 Blanket contractual liability for this Contract,

1.2.2.2 Independent Contractor Coverage,

1.2.2.3 Waiver of Subrogation (Form CG 2404),

37 of53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



1.2.2.4 Thirty (30) Day Notice of Cancellation (Form CG 0205), and

1.2.2.5 Travis County named as additional insured (Form CG 2010).

1.3 Business automobile liability insurance that meets the following minimum requirements:

1.3.1 If Contractor provides any form of transportation for county personnel or clients,
minimum limits for coverage for all owned, non-owned, and hired vehicles shall have a
combined single limit of $300,000 per occurrence.

1.3.2 The Policy shall be subject to the laws of the State of Texas and include the following
endorsements in favor of Travis County:

1.3.2.1 Waiver of Subrogation (Form TE 2046A),

1.3.2.2 Thirty (30) Day Notice of Cancellation (Form TE 0202A), and

1.3.2.3 Travis County named as additional insured (Form TE 9901B).

1.3.3 Alternative Automobile Insurance Reciuirement. If Contractor provides no transportation
services of any type, and Contractor’s use of motor vehicles is strictly limited to travel to
and from work or work sites, evidence of Personal Auto Policy coverage with limits of
$100,000 I $300,000 / $50,000 may be provided instead of Business Automobile Liability
Insurance in sections 1.3.1 and 1.3.2.

1.3.4 Any policy Contractor provides in compliance with section 1.3.3 shall be subject to the
laws of Texas and include the following endorsements in favor of Travis County:

1.3.4.1 Waiver of Subrogation (Form CG 2404),

1.3.4.2 Thirty (30) Day Notice of Cancellation (Form CG 0205), and

1.3.4.3 Travis County named as additional insured (Form CG 2010).

1.4 Professional liability I Errors & Omissions insurance that meets the following minimum
requirements:

1.4.1 Minimum limit for coverage for malpractice, negligent acts, errors, or omissions and
sexual harassment:

1.4.1.1 $1,000,000 per claim, and

1.4.1.2 $3,000,000 aggregate policy limit.

1.4.2 The Policy shall be subject to the laws of Texas and include the following endorsements
in favor of Travis County:

1.4.2.1 Waiver of Subrogation (Form CG 2404), and

1.4.2.2 Thirty (30) Day Notice of Cancellation (Form CG 0205).

1.4.2.3 Travis County named as additional insured (Form CG 2010)

38 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



1.4.3 If this coverage is written on a claims made basis, the retroactive date must be prior to the
earlier of the date this Contract is signed or its effective date and include a three (3) year
extended reporting period from the date this Contract ends. The Certificate of Insurance
must state whether the coverage is claims made and, if so, contain both the retroactive
date of coverage and the extended reporting date.

1.4.4 Any subcontractor who is not covered under Contractor’s professional liability insurance
shall provide Contractor with current certificates of insurance on the state approved form
annually on the renewal date of their insurance policy.

39 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



ATTACHMENT F

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF TRAVIS

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

Date: 2.)I
Name of Affiant: 274 v7%

E1fOW
County of Contractor: M71j Cq-4 .I,6-4L)

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:

I. Affiant is authorized by Contractor to make this affidavit for Contractor.

2. Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.

3. Affiant can read the English language.

4. Contractor has received the list of Key Contracting Persons associated with this Contract which is attached to this affidavit as
Exhibit 1.

5. Affiant has personally read Exhibit I to this Affidavit.

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any Key ContractingPerson on Exhibit 1 with whom Contractor is doing business or has done
business during the 365-Day period immediately before the date of this affidavit.

Signature of Affiant

Address

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by I PI*JJth on ( 9

1IY4 fl 41eflL
Notary Public, te of________

Typed or printed name ofpt4y /
V My commission expires: i..)

41 of53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



EXHIBIT A
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS

October 17. 2014

CURRENT
Name of Individual Name of Business

Position Held Holding Office/Position Individual is Ascnditii

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe
Executive Assistant Cheiyl Brown
Executive Assistant Melissa Velasquez
Executive Assistant Josie Z. Zavala
Executive Assistant David Salazar
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Ron Davis
Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital
Executive Assistant Deone Wilhite
Executive Assistant Felicitas Chavez
Executive Assistant Sue Spears
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Bruce Todd
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Elizabeth Christian Consultant
Executive Assistant Sara Krause*
Executive Assistant Joe Hon
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Gerald Daugherty*
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Chaiyln Daugherty Consultant
Executive Assistant Bob Moore*
Executive Assistant Martin Zamzow*
Executive Assistant Madison A. Gessner*
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez
Executive Assistant Edith Moreida
Executive Assistant Norma Guerra
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter
County Auditor Nicki Riley
County Executive, Administrative Vacant
Interim County Executive, Planning & Budget Leroy Nellis*
County Executive, Emergency Services Danny Hobby
County Executive, Health/Human Services Sherri E. Fleming
County Executive, TNR Steven M. Manilla, P.E.
County Executive, Justice & Public Safety Roger Jefferies
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E.
Chief Information Officer Tanya Acevedo
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle
Executive Assistant, County Attorney James Collins
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gihnore
Director, Transactions Division John Hille
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford
Attorney, Transactions Division Elizabeth Winn
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt
Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
Attorney, Transactions Division Jennifer Kraber*
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aidredge
Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery
Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson

42 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Purchasing Agent .Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO
Assistant Purchasing Agent Elaine Casas, J.D.*
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV CW Bruner, CTP, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Periy
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Patrick Strittmatter, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant 1V Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB, CTPE
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Loren Breland, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .Angel Gomez
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jesse Herrera, CPPB, CTPM, CTCM, CTP
Purchasing Agent Assistant Ill Vacant
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Waich
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant Ill Sydney Ceder
Purchasing Agent Assistant Ill Ruena Victorino
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Rachel Fishback
Purchasing Agent Assistant II L. Wade Laursen
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Sam Francis
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
Purchasing Business Analyst Scott Worthington
Purchasing Business Analyst Rosalinda Garcia
HRMD, Director Debbie Maynor
HRMD, Benefits Manager John Rabb
HRMD, Benefits Administrator Shannon Steele
HRMD, Wellness Coordinator Josie Pena*

FORMER EMPLOYEES

Name of Individual
Position Held Holding Office/Position Date of Expiration
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Shannon Pleasant 08/22/15
Purchasing Business Analyst Jennifer Francis 11/29/14
Executive Assistant Barbara Smith 01/15/15
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly 02/28/15
County Executive, Planning & Budget Leslie Browder 03/31/15

*
- Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year.

43 of53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Proposer acknowledges that Proposer is doing business or has done business during the 365 day period
immediately prior to the date on which this RFP is due with the following Key Contracting Persons and
warrants that these are the only such Key Contracting Persons:

If no one is listed above, Proposer warrants that Proposer is not doing business and has not done business during
the 365 day period immediately prior to the date on which this RFP is due with any Key Contracting Person.

44 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



ATTACHMENT G

MUTUAL BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND

CHENOWETH & ASSOCIATES. INC.

This Business Associate Agreement (“BAA”) is executed by the following parties:

Travis County, a political subdivision of Texas (“County”) and

Chenoweth & Associates, Inc., an S corporation, (“Contractor”).

RECITALS

County and Contractor are entering into a contract that involves access to information governed by HIPAA
and HITECH.

They are entering into this BAA:
(1) to provide Contractor with satisfactory assurances, in accordance with 45 C.F.R. § 164.314(a),

that County will appropriately safeguard any electronic protected health information that County creates,
receives, maintains or transmits on Contractor’s behalf and

(2) to provide County with satisfactory assurances, in accordance with 45 C.F.R. § 164.314(a), that
Contractor will appropriately safeguard any electronic protected health information that Contractor
creates, receives, maintains or transmits on County’s behalf. 45 CFR 164.308 (b).

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, County and Contractor mutually agree to the following terms and conditions.

I. TERM.

1.1. This BAA commences on the date on which it is signed by the last party to sign it. This BAA continues
in force until it is terminated by one of the parties.

IL COUNTY RESPONSIBILITIES AND AUTHORITY

2.1. Directly Regulated. County acknowledges that it is directly regulated by HIPAA and HITECH and Part
164.

2.2. County Compliance with Part 164. County shall comply with the applicable requirements of Part 164.
45 CFR 164.3 14 (a)(2)(A). County shall use appropriate safeguards and comply, where applicable, with Part
164 to prevent use or disclosure of electronic protected health information other than as provided for in this
BAA. 45 CFR 164.504 (e)(2)(ii)(B).

2.3. Subcontractor Compliance with Part 164. County shall ensure that any subcontractors that create,
receive, maintain, or transmit electronic protected health information on behalf of County agree to comply with
the applicable requirements of Part 164 by entering into a contract with the subcontractor that complies with 45
CFR 164.314 (a)(2)(B). If County knows of a pattern of activity or practice of a subcontractor that constitutes a

45 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



material breach or violation of the subcontractor’s obligation under that contract, County shall take reasonable
steps to cure the breach or end the violation, as applicable, and, if such steps were unsuccessful, terminated the
contract, if feasible. 45 CFR 164.502(e)(1)(iii).

2.4. Notice of Breach to Contractor. County shall report to Contractor any security incident of which it
becomes aware, including breaches of Contractor’s unsecured protected health information as required by 45
CFR § 164.410. County shall report to Contractor any successful security incident in detail as promptly as
possible and no later than two (2) business days after County becomes aware of it. County may report to
Contractor unsuccessful security incidents in the aggregate at least once each quarter. County determines if
there has been a data breach for data that initiated with County and whether data that initiated with County has
been compromise& 45 CFR 164.314 (a)(2)(C).

2.5. Policies and Training. County shall implement, maintain and enforce procedures and policies consistent
with the applicable requirements of HIPAA, HITECH and Part 164. County shall provide its employees
working in areas treated as a covered entity with appropriate regular training in these policies and procedures
and compliance with the applicable requirements of HIPAA, HITECH and Part 164. County shall ensure that
these employees comply with these procedures and policies.

2.6. Notice of Breach. Following the discoveiy of a breach of unsecured protected health information,
County shall notify Contractor of the breach without unreasonable delay and no later than 60 calendar days after
discovery of a breach. This notice shall include, to the extent possible, the identity of each individual whose
unsecured protected health information has been, or is reasonably believed by County to have been accessed,
acquired, used, or disclosed during the breach and any other available information that Contractor is required to
include in its notice to the individual under 45 CFR § 164.404(c). For purposes of this paragraph, a breach shall
be treated as discovered by County as of the first day on which that breach is known to County or, by exercising
reasonable diligence, would have been known to County. County shall be deemed to have knowledge of a
breach if the breach is known, or by exercising reasonable diligence would have been known, to any person,
other than the person committing the breach, who is an employee, officer, or other agent of County. 45 CFR
164.410.

2.7. Permitted Uses and Disclosures. County may use protected health information provided to County by
Contractor data for the following activities:

2.7.1. Treatment ofpatients,

2.7.2. Payment,

2.7.3. Healthcare operations including quality assessment and improvement activities, competence or
qualifications of health care professionals, conducting or arranging for medical review business
planning and development, business management and general administrative activities of
County,

2.7.4. proper management and administration of County,

2.7.5. Making protected health information available for amendment and incorporating any
amendments to protected health information in accordance with Part 164, and

2.7.6. Making the information required to provide an accounting of disclosures available in accordance
with Part 164.

2.8. Required Uses and Disclosures. County shall disclose protected health information and make its

46 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



internal practices, books, and records relating to the use and disclosure of protected health information received
from, or created or received by County available to the Secretary of the Department of Health and Human
Services for purposes of determining Contractor’s or County’s compliance with Part 164. County shall also
disclose protected health information to Contractor when requested by an individual or the individual’s
designee, as necessary to satisfy Contractor’s obligations to provide the individual with access to inspect and
obtain a copy of his or her protected health information in a designated record set, subject to the exclusions in §
164.524(a)(l), in the electronic format requested if it is readily producible in such form and format; or, if not, in
a readable electronic form and format as agreed to by the covered entity and the individual in compliance with
Part 164.

2.9. Prohibited Uses and Disclosures. County shall not use or further disclose genetic information for
underwriting purposes or sell protected health information or use or disclose protected health information other
than as permitted or required by the BAA or as required by law. For purposes of this paragraph, sale of
protected health information means a disclosure of protected health information by County where County
directly or indirectly receives remuneration from or on behalf of the recipient of the protected health
information in exchange for the protected health information but does not include disclosure of protected health
information as specifically limited in 45 CFR § 164.502(5).

2.10. Accounting of Disclosures. Except as otherwise permitted or required by this BAA, County shall report
to Contractor any use or disclosure of the information of which it becomes aware, including breaches of
unsecured protected health information. 45 CFR § 164.410 and 45 CFR 164.504 (e)(2)(ii)(C).

2.11. Return or Destruction of Data. At termination of the BAA, if feasible, County shall return or destroy all
protected health information received from, or created or received by County on behalf of Contractor that
County still maintains in any form and retain no copies of such information. If such return or destruction is not
feasible, County shall extend the protections of the BAA to the information and limit further uses and
disclosures to those purposes that make the return or destruction of the information infeasible.

2.12. Compliance with Laws. County shall comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations in the
performance of this BAA.

III. CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITIES AND AUTHORITY

3.1. Directly Regulated. Contractor acknowledges that it is directly regulated by HIPAA and HITECH and
Part 164.

3.2. Contractor Compliance with Part 164. Contractor shall comply with the applicable requirements of Part
164. 45 CFR 164.314 (a)(2)(A). Contractor shall use appropriate safeguards and comply, where applicable,
with Part 164 to prevent use or disclosure of electronic protected health information other than as provided for
in this BAA. 45 CFR 164.504 (e)(2)(ii)(B).

3.3. Subcontractor Compliance with Part 164. Contractor shall ensure that any subcontractors that create,
receive, maintain, or transmit electronic protected health information on behalf of Contractor agree to comply
with the applicable requirements of Part 164 by entering into a contract with the subcontractor that complies
with 45 CFR 164.3 14 (a)(2)(B). If Contractor knows of a pattern of activity or practice of a subcontractor that
constitutes a material breach or violation of the subcontractor’s obligation under that contract, Contractor shall
take reasonable steps to cure the breach or end the violation, as applicable, and, if such steps were unsuccessful,
terminated the contract, if feasible. 45 CFR 164.502(e)(1)(iii).

3.4. Notice of Breach to County. Contractor shall report to County any security incident ofwhich it becomes
aware, including breaches of County’s unsecured protected health information as required by 45 CFR §

47 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



164.410. Contractor shall report to County any successful security incident in detail as promptly as possible
and no later than 2 business days after Contractor becomes aware of it. Contractor may report to County
unsuccessful security incidents in the aggregate at least once each quarter. Contractor determines if there has
been a data breach for data that initiated with Contractor and whether data that initiated with Contractor has
been compromised. 45 CFR 164.314 (a)(2)(C).

3.5. Policies and Training. Contractor shall implement, maintain and enforce procedures and policies
consistent with the applicable requirements of HIPAA, HITECH and Part 164. Contractor shall provide its
directors, employees, and volunteers with appropriate regular training in these policies and procedures and
compliance with the applicable requirements of HIPAA, HITECH and Part 164. Contractor shall ensure that its
directors, employees, volunteers and subcontractors comply with these procedures and policies.

3.6. Notice of Breach. Following the discovery of a breach of unsecured protected health information,
Contractor shall notify County of the breach without unreasonable delay and no later than 60 calendar days after
discovery of a breach. This notice shall include, to the extent possible, the identity of each individual whose
unsecured protected health information has been, or is reasonably believed by Contractor to have been accessed,
acquired, used, or disclosed during the breach and any other available information that County is required to
include in its notice to the individual under 45 CFR § 164.404(c). For purposes of this paragraph, a breach shall
be treated as discovered by Contractor as of the first day on which that breach is known to Contractor or, by
exercising reasonable diligence, would have been known to Contractor. Contractor shall be deemed to have
knowledge of a breach if the breach is known, or by exercising reasonable diligence would have been known, to
any person, other than the person committing the breach, who is an employee, officer, or other agent of
Contractor. 45 CFR 164.410.

3.7. Permitted Uses and Disclosures. Contractor may use protected health information provided to
Contractor by County data for the following activities:

3.7.1. Treatment ofpatients,

3.7.2. Payment,

3.7.3. Healthcare operations including quality assessment and improvement activities, competence or
qualifications of health care professionals, conducting or arranging for medical review business
planning and development, business management and general administrative activities of
Contractor,

3.7.4. Proper management and administration of Contractor,

3.7.5. Making protected health information available for amendment and incorporating any
amendments to protected health information in accordance with Part 164, and

3.7.6. Making the information required to provide an accounting of disclosures available in accordance
with § 164.528.

3.8. ReQuired Uses and Disclosures. Contractor shall disclose protected health information and make its
internal practices, books, and records relating to the use and disclosure of protected health information received
from, or created or received by Contractor available to the Secretary of the Department of Health and Human
Services for purposes of determining Contractor’s or County’s compliance with Part 164. Contractor also shall
disclose protected health information to County when requested by an individual or the individual’s designee, as
necessary to satisfy County’s obligations to provide the individual with access to inspect and obtain a copy of
his or her protected health information in a designated record set, subject to the exclusions in § 164.524(a)(1), in

48 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



the electronic format requested if it is readily producible in such form and format; or, if not, in a readable
electronic form and format as agreed to by the covered entity and the individual in compliance with Part 164.

3.9. Prohibited Uses and Disclosures. Contractor shall not use or further disclose genetic information for
underwriting purposes or sell protected health information or use or disclose protected health information other
than as permitted or required by the BAA or as required by law. For purposes of this paragraph, sale of
protected health information means a disclosure ofprotected health information by Contractor where Contractor
directly or indirectly receives remuneration from or on behalf of the recipient of the protected health
information in exchange for the protected health information but does not include disclosure of protected health
information as specifically limited in 45 CFR § 164.502(5).

3.10. Accounting of Disclosures. Except as otherwise permitted or required by this BAA, Contractor shall
report to County any use or disclosure of the information of which it becomes aware, including breaches of
unsecured protected health information. 45 CFR § 164.410 and 45 CFR 164.504 (e)(2)(ii)(C).

3.11. Return or Destruction of Data. At termination of the BAA, if feasible, Contractor shall return or destroy
all protected health information received from, or created or received by Contractor on behalf of County that
Contractor still maintains in any form and retain no copies of such information. If such return or destruction is
not feasible, Contractor shall extend the protections of the BAA to the information and limit further uses and
disclosures to those purposes that make the return or destruction of the information infeasible.

3.12 Compliance with Laws. Contractor shall comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations in the
performance of this BAA.

IV. LIABILITY

4.1. County is not liable for and Contractor assumes full risk of any claims, damages or attorney’s fees of
every kind for injury to or death of any person and for damages to or loss ofproperty arising in whole or in part,
directly or indirectly, as a result of the operations, including acts and omissions, of the Contractor under this
BAA.

4.2. Contractor is not liable for and County assumes full risk of any claims, damages or attorney’s fees of
every kind for injury or death of any person and for damages to or loss of property arising in whole or in part,
directly or indirectly, as a result of the operations, including acts or omissions, of the County under this BAA.

4.3. By entering into this BAA, County does not waive, and shall not be deemed to waive, any right, defense,
or immunity that County may have.

V. LIMIT ON AGENTS

5.1. No agent, official, employee, or representative of County has the authority to amend or assign this BAA
or waive violations of it unless expressly granted this specific authority by the Commissioners Court.

VI. BREACH

6.1. The failure of either party to comply with the terms and conditions of this BAA is a breach of this BAA.

VII. MEDIATION

7.1. When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute arising under this BAA, the parties
agree to use the Dispute Resolution Center of Austin, Texas as the provider of mediators for mediation as
described in the TEX. Civ. PRAc. AND REM. CODE ANN. § 154.023. Unless both parties are satisfied with the

49 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and binding resolution of the dispute. All
communications within the scope of the mediation must remain confidential as described in TEx. Civ. PRAc.
AN]) REM. CODE ANN. § 154.073, unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality.

VIII. TERMINATION

8.1 County for Cause Termination. County has the right to terminate this BAA and the BAA, in whole or in
part, for one or more of the following reasons at any time in compliance with 7.2:

8.1.1 Contractor fails to cease violations of this BAA or HIPAA or HITECH or Part 164,
8.1.2 Contractor has violated its policies and procedures arising from compliance with HIPAA or
HITECH or Part 164 or both, one or more times,
8.1.3 Contractor has failed to comply with any term or condition of this BAA, or
8.1.4 Contractor is unable to conform to changes required by federal, state or local laws or regulations
related to performance under this BAA.

8.2 Procedure. At least thirty (30) days before the effective date of termination, County must notifr
Contractor in compliance with Article XIII of the decision to terminate this BAA, the existence and nature of
the breach, the effective date of termination and, in the case of a partial termination, the portion of the BAA to
be terminated. Contractor may avoid termination of this BAA pursuant to 7.1.1, 7.1.2, and 7.1.3 if Contractor
cures the breach to the satisfaction of County within thirty (30) days of receipt of notice of breach. The time to
cure may be extended, at the sole discretion of County, as long as the Contractor diligently continues to work
toward completion of the cure. If the breach is not cured to the satisfaction of County prior to the effective date
of termination or any extension of the date allowed by County in writing, the Contractor is in default and the
participation of the Contractor is automatically terminated on that date.

8.3 Contractor For Cause Termination. Contractor may terminate this BAA, in whole or in part, at any time
for any of the following reasons in compliance with 7.4:

8.3.1 County fails to cease violations of this BAA or HIPAA or HITECH or Part 164,
8.3.2 County has violated its policies and procedures arising from compliance with HIPAA or
HITECH or Part 164 or both, one or more times,
8.3.3 County has failed to comply with any term or condition of this BAA, or
8.3.4 County is unable to conform to changes required by federal, state or local laws or regulations
related to performance under this BAA.

8.4 Procedure. At least thirty (30) days before the date of termination, Contractor must notiI’ County in
compliance with Article XIII of the decision to terminate this BAA, the reasons for termination, the effective
date of termination and in the case of a partial termination, the portion of the BAA to be terminated. County
may avoid termination of this BAA pursuant to 7.3.1 or 7.3.2 or 7.3.3 if County corrects the causes of the
reasons for termination stated in the notice to the satisfaction of the Contractor prior to the effective date of
termination.

8.5 Mutual Termination. Either party has the right to terminate this BAA, in whole or in part, when both
parties agree, in writing, that the continuation of the activities under this BAA would not produce beneficial
results commensurate with the further expenditure of funds and what conditions of termination will apply,
including the effective date of termination and, in case of partial termination, the portion of the BAA to be
terminated.

LX.NON-WAIVER AND RESERVATION OF REMEDIES

9.1. Non-Waiver. Any act of forbearance by either party to enforce any provision of this BAA shall not be
interpreted as a modification of this BAA or as a waiver of any breach or default of the other party which then

50 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



exists or may subsequently exist. The failure of either party to exercise any right or privilege granted in this
BAA shall not be interpreted as a waiver of that right or privilege. In this BAA, County and Contractor do not
waive any immunity or defense that would otherwise be available to them against claims arising in the exercise
of their governmental powers and functions.

9.2. Reservation of Rights and Remedies. All rights of both parties under this BAA are specifically reserved.
Any payment, act or omission by a party must not impair or prejudice any remedy or right of that party under
this BAA. Any right or remedy stated in this BAA must not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy
under this BAA, the law or at equity, nor must any action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be
deemed a waiver of any other rights or remedies.

X. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

10.1. Agreement All Inclusive. All oral and written agreements between the parties to this BAA relating to
the subject matter of this BAA that were made prior to the execution of this BAA have been reduced to writing
and are contained in this document.

XL ASSIGNABILITY

11.1. Neither party may assign any of the rights or duties created by this BAA without the prior written
approval of the other party. It is acknowledged by Contractor that no officer, agency, employee or
representative of County has any authority to grant such assigmnent unless expressly granted that authority by
the Commissioners Court.

XII. AMENDMENTS

12.1. Amendment of BAA. Any change to the provisions of this BAA must be made in writing and signed by
both parties: County and Contractor. It is acknowledged by Contractor that no officer, agency, employee or
representative of County has any authority to change the provisions of this BAA unless expressly granted that
authority by Commissioners Court.

12.2. Contractor Request. Contractor must submit all requests for changes to this BAA to the County
Purchasing Agent. The County Purchasing Agent must present the Contractor ‘s requests to Commissioners
Court for consideration.

12.3. County Request. County must submit all requests for changes to this BAA to the person designated for
notice by Contractor. That person must present County’s requests to the Contractor for consideration.

Xffl. NOTICES

13.1. Written Notice. All notices sent pursuant to this BAA shall be in writing and either hand delivered or
sent by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested.

13.2. County Address. Notice sent pursuant to this BAA may be delivered or mailed to County. If delivered,
notice shall be delivered at the following address:

County Purchasing Agent
700 Lavaca, Suite 800
Austin, Texas 78701

13.3. If mailed, notice shall be mailed to the following address:

51 of53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



County Purchasing Agent
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

13.4. Contractor Addresses. Paper Notices sent pursuant to this BAA shall be delivered or mailed to
Contractor at the addresses shown in its contract with County for third party administration service for its health
plan unless notice of change has been provided.

13.5. Time of Delivery. When notices sent are hand delivered, notice is effective upon delivery. When
notices are mailed by registered or certified mail, notice shall be deemed effective three days after deposit in a
U.S. mail box or at a U.S. post office.

13.6 Change of Address. Contractor may change its address for notice under this contract by providing a
notice of the change to County in compliance with this Article XIII.

XIV. INTERPRETATION OF CONTRACT

14.1. Third Party Rights Not Created. This BAA is not intended and shall not be interpreted to create any
rights or remedies in any person or legal entity that is not a party to it and neither County nor Contractor is
waiving any defense or immunity to which it is entitled against any person or legal entity that is not a party to it.

14.2. This BAA is governed by the laws of the United States of America and the laws of Texas. This
BAA is performable in Travis County, Texas.

14.3. Severability. If any portion of this BAA is ruled invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the
remainder of it must be construed as if that portion were not included in the BAA and the remainder remains
valid and binding.

14.4. Definitions. In this BAA, all words and phrases used in this BAA and defmed in 45 CFR Parts 160
through 164 inclusive have the same meaning in this BAA as they have in 45 CFR Parts 160 through 164
inclusive. In addition, in this BAA

14.4.1. Business Day. “Business Day” means Monday through Friday unless County has designated one
of these days as a County holiday.

14.4.2. Commissioners Court. “Commissioners Court” means the Travis County Commissioners Court.

14.4.3. HIPAA. “HIPAA” means the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996.

14.4.4. HITECH. “HITECH” means the Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical
Health Act of 2009.

14.4.5. Part 164. “Part 164” means 45 Code of Federal Regulations, Part 164 which forms a portion of
the regulations issued under HIPAA and I{ITECH.

14.4.6. County Purchasing Agent. “County Purchasing Agent” means the Travis County Purchasing or
her designee.

14.5. Computation of Time. When any period of time is stated in this BAA, the time must be computed to
exclude the first day and include the last day of the period. If the last day of any period falls on a Saturday,
Sunday or a day that County has declared a holiday for its employees, these days must be omitted from the
computation.

52 of 53

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



14.6. Number and Gender. Words of any gender in this BAA must be construed to include any other gender
and words in either number must be construed to include the other unless the context in the BAA clearly
requires otherwise.

14.7. Headings. The headings at the beginning of the various provisions of this BAA have been included only
to make it easier to locate the subject matter covered by that section or subsection and are not to be used in
conslrumg this BAA.

XV. DUPLICATE ORIGINALS

15.1. This document is executed in duplicate originals.

TRAVIS COUNTY

By:
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge
Travis County, Texas

Date:

______________________________________

CHENOWETH & ASSOCIATES, INC.

By:

_______

David Chenoweth
Presiden

Date: 2°

_____

53 ofS3

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Funds Reservation 300001541
General Data

Document type FC

Company code 1000

FM area 1000

Controlling area 1000

Document type 030

Document date 10/30/2014

Posting date 10/30/2014

Currency USD/ 1.00000 

Statistics

Entered by MCREEN

Last changed by

Created on 10/30/2014

Last changed

More Data

Text Funds reservation for clinic assessment

Reference

Overall Amount              31,240.00  USD

Document item 001

Commitment item 511890

Fund 8956

Cost center 1110068956

Vendor

Funds center 1110068956

G/L account 511890

Due on

Customer

Text

Amount            31,240.00  USD

Earmarked fund 300001541 printed on 10/31/2014/08:19:18 Side 1 of 1

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: November 7, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Walch 46663; Marvin Brice 49765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Ratify Modification No. 2 to Contract No. 
4400001743 American Youthworks, for Workforce Development. 
 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) is 
requesting the approval of Modification No. 2 to the Workforce 
Development contract with American Youthworks (AYW).  With this 
modification the Parties agree to amend the contract with the addition of 
The Fuel Reduction – Wildfire Mitigation Program.  This workforce 
development program will include fuel reduction activities (wildfire 
mitigation) within the wildland-urban interface of the Travis County 
Balcones Canyonland Preserve.  This program will have a not-to-exceed 
amount of $50,000.00.  Upon execution of this agreement the 
Modification will be effective October 27, 2014.  The implementation of 
the program on October 27th is required to limit the impact on the nesting 
season of federally protected birds living on the preserve.  Delays in 
executing this modification were experienced during contract 
negotiations, contract assembly, securing the availability of FY2015 
funding and coordination between multiple County departments.  

TNR and Travis County Health, Human Services and Veterans Services 
cooperatively administer this contract with AYW to provide a social 
service of workforce training to at-risk youth.   

Modification No. 1 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve 
month period from October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2015. 

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 12Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 
 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount:  $62,475.00  
Contract Type:  Professional Services Agreement 
Contract Period:  January 1, 2014 – September 30, 2014 

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount:   $50,000.00 
Modification Type:    Bilaterial 
Modification Period:  October 27, 2014 – September 30, 2015 

 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart #: 
  Funding Account(s):  Cost Center: 1490120115 

     Commitment Item:  511610 
     Funds Reservation:  300000718 

  Comments: 
 
 

 
 
 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE

700 Lavaca, 5th Floor
Travis County Administration Building
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-9383
FAX (512) 854-4697

October 17, 2014

MEMORANDUM

TO: Cyd Grimes, County Purchasing Agent
&- ( %c<6;—

FROM: Steven M. Manilla, PE., County Executive

SUBJECT: Contract Modification-American Youthworks, Resource Parks
Contract #4400001743

TNR requests that Travis County modify the above contract. This modification is for fuel
reduction activities (wildfire mitigation) within the wildland-urban interface of the Travis
County Balcones Canyonland Preserve. This modification will add an amount not-to-exceed
$50,000 to provide services under this contract.

CostCenter: 1490120115 Commitmentltem: 511610

The funds have been reserved on Funds Reservation 300000718.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Mickey Roberts at (512)854-6613
or Bill Simper at (512)219-6190 ext. 4.

1M:ar

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 4400001743 — Parks 4400001743 Mod 2
Page 1 of 21

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING AGENT ASST: David Welch DATE PREPARED:
Travis County Purchasing Office TEL. NO: (512) 854-6663
P.O. Box 1748 FAX NO: (512) 854-9185 October 23, 2014
Austin, Texas 78767

ISSUED TO: MODIFICATION NO. EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL
Amencan YouthWorks CONTRACT
Parks Project ‘2 January 1, 2014
1901E Ben WhiteBlvd -

Austin,TX78741
ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: January 1. 2014- Senteniher 30. 2014 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: October 1. 2014- Seoteber 30. 2015

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount: $62,475.00 Current Modified Amount $133,300.00

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES The Contract is amended according to the terms of the attachment to this Modification (“Attachment”), all of which is
made a part of the Contract and constitutes promised performances by the Contractor in accordance with all terms and conditions of the Contract as
amended.

1. Pursuant to Section 4.0 Amendments, Changes or Modifications, this contract is hereby modified to
incorporate Attachments 1 through 5, The Fuel Reduction — Wildfire Mitigation Program, attached hereto,
and made a part hereof.

2. The Budget for this program has a not-to-exceed amount of $50,000.00.

3. This Modification, once fully executed by both parties will become effective October 27, 2014.

N

Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore modified, remain unchanged and in full force and
effect.
Note to VendorlCity:

lxi Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travle County.

I JDONOTexecuteand return to Trais County. Retain foryourrecord..

0 DRA

1CORPORATION

0 OTHER

DATE:
BY:_____

PRiNT NAME I
. ;ofZ1-( ff

TITLE: l)(’ft.-( ½t°c
ITS DULY AUThORIZED AGENT

DATE:
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

BY:________________________________________________
CVI) V( GRIMES, C.P.M., CPPO, TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

DATE:
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

BY:_____________________________________________________________________
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

LEGAL BUSINESS ME: American Y

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



4400001743 Mod 2
Page 2 of 21

AMENDMENT 2 OF CONTRACT BETWEEN
TRAVIS COUNTY AND

AMERICAN YOUTHWORKS FOR
WORKFORCE TRAINING THROUGH THE PARKS PROGRAM

(Fuel Reduction - Wildfire MItl2atlon)

This Amendment 2 of Contract (“Amendment 2”) is entered into by the following Parties: Travis County,
a political subdivision of the State of Texas (“County”), and American YouthWorks (“Contractor”).

RECITALS

County and Contractor entered into an agreement to provide services for the care of indigents, for public
health education and information, for workforce development and/or for other authorized services
(“Contract”) the Initial Tenn of which began January 1, 2014, and terminated September 30, 2014
(“Initial Contract Term”).

Under the Contract, Contractor agreed to provide personal and professional services for the care of
indigents and other qualified recipients and/or for public health education and information, and workforce
development in accordance with the terms of the Contract, thus providing services which further a public
purpose.

Under Amendment No. 1, the Parties previously agreed to amend and renew the Contract for additional
one-year terms continuing through the current term which began October 1, 2014, and will end September
30, 2015 (“2015 Renewal Term”).

The Contract provides for amendment by the written agreement of the Parties an the Parties desire to
make certain additional changes to the Contract in this Amendment 2.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits received by these changes, and other good
and adequate consideration as specified herein, the Parties agree to amend the Contract as follows:

1.0 CONTRACT SERVICES

1.1 Amendment 2 Services. The Parties agree to amend the Contract to allow Contractor to
provide workforce training in areas of fuel reduction activities for wildfire mitigation through work within
the wildiand-urban interface of the Travis County Balcones Canyonland Preserve (“Project”). This
Amendment 2 is effective upon execution by all Parties and continues through the end of the current 2015
Renewal Term.

1.2 Attachments. In reference to the performance by Contractor under this Amendment 2,
the Parties agree to add those attachments set forth below, included as Exhibit 1 and hereby made a part
of this Amendment 2:

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



4400001743 Mod 2
Page 3 of 21

Attachment 1 — Texas Conservation Corps Cost Statement
Attachment 2— Scope of Work — Canyon Vista Back-of-Lot
Attachment 3— Scope of Work — Webb Tract
Attachment 4— Scope of Work — Wilson Parke Well
Attachment 5— Scope of Work — Wilson Parke Roadside

Those attachments not specifically changed in this Amendment 2 remain in full force and effect.

2.0 CONTRACT FUNDS

2.1 Maximum Funds. The Parties agree that the maximum funds provided by County for
the Contract during the 2015 Renewal Term will be increased by this Amendment 2 by and amount not to
exceed Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000.00).

3.0 REMAINDER

3.1 Remainder. All provisions of the Contract, as previously amended, not specifically
changed in this Amendment 2 will remain in full force and effect.

4.0 INCORPORATION

4.1 County and Contractor hereby incorporate the Contract, as amended, into this
Amendment 2. Except for the changes made in this Amendment 2, County and Contractor hereby ratify
all the terms and conditions of the Contract as amended. The Contract, as amended, with the changes
made in this Amendment 2 constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties and supersedes any prior
undertaking or written or oral agreements or representations between the Parties.

5.0 EFFECTIVE DATE

5.1 This Amendment 2 is effective when it is approved and signed by both Parties. This
Contract, as amended, shall remain in effect until further modified or terminated in writing by the Parties,
or until the termination date.

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



4400001743 Mod 2
Page 4 of 21

EXHIBIT-i

Attachment 1 — Texas Conservation Corps Cost Statement
Attachment 2— Scope of Work — Canyon Vista Back-Of-Lot
Attachment 3— Scope of Work — Webb Tract
Attachment 4— Scope of Work — Wilson Parke Well
Attachment 5—Scope of Work — Wilson Parke Roadside

“—-::

c34 ••-

&4W:

f r

t;

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



A II € fl A
Attahment1

44OOOO17

U THWORKS LJ
Texas Conservation Corps

Texas Conservation Corps Cost Statement
Travis County — Wildfire Fuel Mitigation Projects 2014-15

Project Overview:

The Texas Conservation Corps at American YouthWorks (TxCC) will conduct pruning and thinning toachieve the wildfire fuel hazard mitigation goals desired by Travis County Natural Resource staff.TxCC will complete each project to specifications for each treatment zone as noted on a Travis Countyscope of work for each site. Desired native plants and other sensitive environmental features will beprotected from impact by personnel and equipment. TxCC will provide a chipper and associatedlogistics for each work day. Work will be completed from October 2014 to February 2015. EachTravis County target site is identified below:

Webb, 12 days
Wilson Parke Well, 8 days
Wilson Parke Roadside, 5 days
Canyon Vista Back-of-Lot, 9 days

Fee for Service:

Work will be invoiced for each Crew Day (48 labor hours) performed for a total of 34 Crew Days.Work will be completed in 34 Crew Days for a fee of $1,455 per Crew Day for a total of $49,470.
Crew Day rate with chipper is $1,455 per 48 labor hour Crew Day.

Itemized Crew Day Rate:
Labor: $1050/Crew Day [Crew Day equals each 48 labor hours (8 laborers X 6 hours)]Chipper Rental Costs: $330/day
Chipper Operation Costs: $75/day

The Crew

A Texas Conservation Corps Crew is made up of 5 to 10 young adults supervised by two crewleaders. The crew has been trained for conservation work — chainsaw operation, removal of invasiveplants, trail construction, erosion control, fence building, etc. These young people are experienced withthe National Park Service, Texas Parks and Wildlife Department and many local Parks & Recreationand Conservation Departments. Through its AnieriCorps programs, American YouthWorks providescrew members with health insurance, a living stipend, and a college scholarship upon completion oftheir term of service. The crews come with transportation, liability insurance, and tools as well as crewleaders and additional staff support. The average crew size will be 6 people working eight hours perday.

For more information, please contact Chris Sheffield, Texas Conservation Corps Program Director (512-970-7684)
csheffield@americanyouthworks.org

1901 Lost Son WhIle Btvd. • AustIn, Texas 78741 Phone 5127461900 • Fax 512468.9120

www.AmerlconYouthWorks org

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



4400001743 Mod 2
Page6of2l

ATTACHMENT 2

SCOPE OF WORK: WILDFIRE FUEL REDUCTION TREATMENT FOR
CANYON VISTA, BACK-OF-LOT

DELIVERABLES:

The Conlractor(s) work (or ‘treatment’) will be I.) to provide sufficient equipment and labor within

contractual period to prune and thin trees, primarily Ashe Juniper (i.e. ‘cedar’, juniper) and Live Oak,

to specification by zone and 2.) to process (chip or shred) woody debris and spread the chipped material

on-site.

For each site, County staff will provide:

• Guided site walk-throughs - one prior to estimate, one upon award, and up to three inspections

depending on site area, need, and project close-out;

• Maps and field color-coded flagging outlining total acreage to be treated

• Access codes and information; and

• Disposal type (off-site or on-site in specific location) by site.

SITE-SPECIFIC DETAILS OF CANYON VISTA BACK-OF-LOT PROJECT:

For this project, all woody debris may be disposed of on-site, spread no more than two inches thick.

The approximate acreages of each treatment type (measured by GIS) are as follows (see included map

for details):

Treatment Zone Acres

Canopy Edge 1.04

Canopy Interior 1.54

Total Treatment 2.58

DESCRIPTION OF WORK:

Contractor will conduct pruning and thinning to specifications for each treatment zone (described

below) as delineated on maps, identified by color-coded flagging in the field, and clarified in the walk-

through prior to work. Any plants or sensitive environmental features to be avoided by personnel and

equipment will also be marked with color-coded ribbons. All trash and human waste will be placed in

animal-proof containers or hauled out of the site each day; at the end of the project, all trash and human

waste will be hauled out and disposed of properly off-site. Trimmings, prunings, and trees removed

will be disposed of per site specifications: if off-site disposal is required, Contractor will provide legal

means and methods to final destination; if on-site disposal, areas for deposition and spreading of

shredded material will be delineated on a pre-project map and communicated during pre-work site visit.

1Page

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



4400001743 Mod 2
Page 7 of 21

DESCRIPTION OF TREATMENT ZONES:

Treatment zone boundaries will be marked in the field with color-coded ribbon and clearly delineated
on maps provided. Zones will be delineated to avoid areas with slopes exceeding a thirty percent
grade (approx. 15 degrees). Pruning and thinning in each zone should adhere to the following
prescription:

Canopy Edge Zone (0-30 feet inside tree canopy boundary; outer edge marked with neon green
ribbon)

a.) Remove branches and logs less than 4 inch diameter lying on ground.
b.) Prune live and dead branches from juniper and live oak trees below 6 feet.
c.) Remove juniper and live oak trees that are:

1) less than 4 inch diameter and
2) less than 10 feet tall and
3) not currently contributing to canopy cover (i.e. underneath or mixing with another
tree’s canopy)
4) not growing into a canopy opening.

d.) If a juniper or live oak tree is growing into a canopy opening and is less than 10 feet in
height, prune limbs up to approximately ½ of its current height.
e.) Remove dead juniper trees (greater than 75% branch mortality or crown of tree dead)
f.) Paint exposed stumps and pruning scars on oak trees
g.) Unless otherwise specified, slash should be chipped and the wood chips spread on-site (in
specified locations within or adjacent to cut areas) at a thickness of no more than two inches.

Canopy Interior Zone (greater than 30 feet inside tree canopy boundary; outer edge marked with neon
pink ribbon)

a.) Remove branches and logs less than 4 inch diameter lying on ground.
b.) Prune live and dead branches from juniper and live oak trees below 4 feet.
c.) Remove juniper and live oak trees that are:

1) less than 4 inch diameter and
2) less than 10 feet tall and
3) not currently contributing to canopy cover (i.e. underneath or mixing with another
tree’s canopy) ad
4) not growing into a canopy opening.

d.) If a juniper or live oak tree is growing into a canopy opening and is less than 10 feet in
height, prune limbs up to approximately ½ of its current height.
e.) Remove dead juniper trees (greater than 75% branch mortality or crown of tree dead).
f.) Paint exposed stumps and pruning scars on oak trees.
g.) Unless otherwise specified, slash should be chipped and the wood chips spread on-site (in
specified locations within or adjacent to cut areas) at a thickness of no more than two inches.

2P2ge

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



4400001743 Mod 2
Page 8 of 21

Open Woodland Zone (outside of continuous tree canopy; outer edge marked with blue polka-dot

ribbon)
a.) Remove branches and logs less than 4 inch diameter lying on ground.

b.) Remove live and dead branches from juniper and live oak trees below 8 feet.

c.) Remove juniper and live oak trees that are:

1) less than 4 inch diameter and

2) less than 10 feet tall and
3) not currently contributing to canopy cover (i.e. underneath or mixing with another

tree’s canopy) 4
4) not growing into a canopy opening.

d.) If a juniper or live oak tree is growing into a canopy opening and is less than 10 feet in

height, prune limbs up to approximately % of its current height.

e.) Remove dead juniper trees (greater than 75% branch mortality or crown of tree dead).

f.) Paint exposed stumps and pruning scars on oak trees.

g.) Unless otherwise specified, woody slash should be chipped and the wood chips spread on-

site (in specified locations within or adjacent to cut areas) at a thickness of no more than two

inches.

ACCESS:

Contractor(s) will visit the site with County staff to familiarize themselves with the particular details of

the project prior to starting work. At least 48 hours before beginning work, contractors must contact the

BCP project manager and provide approximate work dates, work areas, and contact information for a

responsible party to be present on-site during work hours. A responsible party designated to act as the

contractor’s representative must be present at all times during project implementation. This

representative must be able to communicate effectively with their work crew, County stafl emergency

responders, adjacent homeowners, and the general public.

Access to the work site will vary according to the site conditions of each particular project area. If a

project is designated ‘On-Site Disposal,’ vehicular access to the interior of preserve areas will be

granted via a ‘contractor lock.’ Any necessary clearing for vehicular access will be conducted by the

contractor along a route designated by Travis County staff.

If a project is designated ‘Off-Site Disposal,’ access to the preserve will typically be limited to foot

traffic through designated access points. Such access points may include private yards and driveways,

which will be arranged by County staff with property owners (i.e. preserve neighbors) in advance.

These access points will allow the movement of woody slash from County property to the curb or

shoulder of a public roadway. In such cases, slash must be transported (dragged) to the curbside and

processed in a preapproved manner before being removed from the area for disposal. Trucks, shredders

and trailers must not obstruct neighborhood roadways during operation.

Work may take place from 7:30 a.m. — 6:30 p.m. in residential areas unless otherwise agreed upon

during the pre-construction conference. At no time during job is trash, debris, brush, or equipment to

3Pge

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



4400001743 Mod 2
Page 9 of 21

be left on neighbor’s property. All woody slash must be removed from curbside by the end of the workday. If issues arise with neighbors or the general public during work hours, BCP project manager is tobe notified immediately.

SAFETY:

The contractor shall be responsible for ensuring that his or her employees take appropriate safetymeasures as necessary. The contractor will not permit placing or use of any equipment in traffic lanesor other locations in such a manner as to create safety hazards. If necessary, contractor will provide,place and remove appropriate warning signs.

OAK WILT PREVENTION:

All exposed cuts on oak trees shall be painted within 30 minutes. All cutting implements, loppingshears, chainsaws, handsaws, axes, machetes, hatchets or similar implements shall be disinfectedbetween cuts on different oak trees with a spray disinfectant. The Contractor must ensure that crewsare fully equipped with the necessary disinfectant and tree paint before any clearing may proceed.

FIRE PREVENTION:

Contractor shall abide by all applicable State and County regulatory requirements. This will includetemporary, intermittent measures such as Burn Bans. Contractor will be responsible for contacting thelocal Emergency Services District to coordinate work when burn ban is in force. The contractor’sassigned representative shall ensure compliance with provisions of the ban. Activities with the potentialto start fires shall be halted until deficiencies are corrected. See document entitled “Wildfire PreventionPolicy for Contractors on Travis County BCP” for details. Smoking, outdoor cooking fires, andburning of debris are not allowed on County Preserve property.

PROCESSING AND DISPOSAL OF WASTE MATERIAL (SLASH, SHREDDED WOOD OR ASH):
For projects designated ‘Off-Site Disposal’ the contractor will be solely responsible for disposal ofwaste materials in a safe and lawful manner. The method of processing/disposal must be pre-approvedbefore a contract is awarded. Typical methodologies might include shredding, slash hauling, or burninginside an air-curtain incinerator.

4 g

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



4400001743 Mod 2
Page 10 of 21

ATTACHMENT 3

SCOPE OF WORK: WILDFIRE FUEL REDUCTION TREATMENT FOR
WEBB TRACT

DELiVERABLES:

The Contractor(s) work (or ‘treatment’) will be 1.) to provide sufficient equipment and labor within

contractual period to prune and thin trees, primarily Ashe Juniper (i.e. ‘cedar’, juniper) and Live Oak,

to specification by zone and 2.) to process (chip or shred) woody debris and spread the chipped material

on-site.

For each site, County staff will provide:

• Guided site walk-throughs - one prior to estimate, one upon award, and up to three inspections

depending on site area, need, and project close-out;

• Maps and field color-coded flagging outlining total acreage to be treated

• Access codes and information; and

• Disposal type (off-site or on-site in specific location) by site.

SITE-SPECIFIC DETAILS OF WEBB TRACT PROJECT:

For this project, all woody debris may be disposed of on-site, spread no more than two inches thick.

Access to the worksite fro China Garden Drive will be arranged by Travis County staff in advance of

starting work.

The approximate acreages of each treatment type (measured by GIS) are as follows (see included map

for details):

Treatment Zone Acres

Canopy Edge 1.2

Canopy Interior 2.5

Total Treatment 3.7

DESCRIPTION OF WORK:

Contractor will conduct pruning and thinning to specifications for each treatment zone (described

below) as delineated on maps, identified by color-coded flagging in the field, and clarified in the walk-

through prior to work. Any plants or sensitive environmental features to be avoided by personnel and

equipment will also be marked with color-coded ribbons. All trash and human waste will be placed in

animal-proof containers or hauled out of the site each day; at the end of the project, all trash and human

waste will be hauled out and disposed of properly off-site. Trimmings, prunings, and trees removed

will be disposed of per site specifications: if off-site disposal is required, Contractor will provide legal

1 IPag

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



4400001743 Mod 2
Page 11 of2l

means and methods to final destination; if on-site disposal, areas for deposition and spreading of
shredded material will be delineated on a pre-project map and communicated during pre-work site visit.

DESCRIPTION OF TREATMENT ZONES:

Treatment zone boundaries will be marked in the field with color-coded ribbon and clearly delineated
on maps provided. Zones will be delineated to avoid areas with slopes exceeding a thirty percent
grade (approx. 15 degrees). Pruning and thinning in each zone should adhere io the following
prescription:

Canopy Edge Zone (0-30 feet inside tree canopy boundary; outer edge marked with neon green
ribbon)

a.) Remove branches and logs less than 4 inch diameter lying on ground.
b.) Prune live and dead branches from juniper and live oak trees below 6 feet.
c.) Remove jumper and live oak trees that are:

1) less than 4 inch diameter and
2) less than 10 feet tall and
3) not currently contributing to canopy cover (i.e. underneath or mixing with another
tree’s canopy)
4) not growing into a canopy opening.

d.) If a juniper or live oak tree is growing into a canopy opening and is less than 10 feet in
height, prune limbs up to approximately 34 of its current height.
e.) Remove dead juniper trees (greater than 75% branch mortality or crown of tree dead)
f) Paint exposed stumps and pruning scars on oak trees
g.) Unless otherwise specified, slash should be chipped and the wood chips spread on-site (in
specified locations within or adjacent to cut areas) at a thickness of no more than two inches.

Canopy Interior Zone (greater than 30 feet inside tree canopy boundary; outer edge marked with neon
pink ribbon)

a.) Remove branches and logs less than 4 inch diameter lying on ground.
b.) Prune live and dead branches from juniper and live oak trees below 4 feet.
c.) Remove juniper and live oak trees that are:

1) less than 4 inch diameter and
2) less than 10 feet tall and
3) not currently contributing to canopy cover (i.e. underneath or mixing with another
tree’s canopy)
4) not growing into a canopy opening.

d.) If a juniper or live oak tree is growing into a canopy opening and is less than 10 feet in
height, prune limbs up to approximately 34 of its current height.
e.) Remove dead juniper trees (greater than 75% branch mortality or crown of tree dead).
f.) Paint exposed stumps and pruning scars on oak trees.
g.) Unless otherwise specified, slash should be chipped and the wood chips spread on-site (in
specified locations within or adjacent to cut areas) at a thickness of no more than two inches.

21 Page

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



4400001743 Mod 2
Page 12 ot2l

Open Woodland Zone (outside of continuous tree canopy; outer edge marked with blue polka-dot

ribbon)

a.) Remove branches and logs less than 4 inch diameter lying on ground.

b.) Remove live and dead branches from juniper and live oak trees below 8 feet.

c.) Remove juniper and live oak trees that are:

1) less than 4 inch diameter and

2) less than 10 feet tall and

3) not currently contributing to canopy cover (i.e. underneath or mixing with another

tree’s canopy) 4
4) not growing into a canopy opening.

d.) If a juniper or live oak tree is growing into a canopy opening and is less than 10 feet in

height, prune limbs up to approximately % of its current height.

e.) Remove dead juniper trees (greater than 75% branch mortality or crown of tree dead).

f.) Paint exposed stumps and pruning scars on oak trees.

g.) Unless otherwise specified, woody slash should be chipped and the wood chips spread on-

site (in specified locations within or adjacent to cut areas) at a thickness of no more than two

inches.

ACCESS:

Contractor(s) will visit the site with County staff to familiarize themselves with the particular details of

the project prior to starting work. At least 48 hours before beginning work, contractors must contact the

BCP project manager and provide approximate work dates, work areas, and contact information for a

responsible party to be present on-site during work hours. A responsible party designated to act as the

contractor’s representative must be present at all times during project implementation. This

representative must be able to communicate effectively with their work crew, County staff, emergency

responders, adjacent homeowners, and the general public.

Access to the work site will vary according to the site conditions of each particular project area. If a

project is designated ‘On-Site Disposal,’ vehicular access to the interior of preserve areas will be

granted via a ‘contractor lock.’ Any necessary clearing for vehicular access will be conducted by the

contractor along a route designated by Travis County staff.

if a project is designated ‘Off-Site Disposal,’ access to the preserve will typically be limited to foot

traffic through designated access points. Such access points may include private yards and driveways,

which will be arranged by County staff with property owners (i.e. preserve neighbors) in advance.

These access points will allow the movement of woody slash from County property to the curb or

shoulder of a public roadway. in such cases, slash must be transported (dragged) to the curbside and

processed in a preapproved manner before being removed from the area for disposal. Trucks, shredders

and trailers must not obstruct neighborhood roadways during operation.

3 Page

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



4400001743 Mod 2
Page 13 of 21

Work may take place from 7:30 a.m. to 6:30 p.m. in residential areas unless otherwise agreed upon
during the pre-construction conference. At no time during job is trash, debris, brush, or equipment to
be left on neighbor’s property. All woody slash must be removed from curbside by the end of the workday. If issues arise with neighbors or the general public during work hours, BC? project manager is to
be notified immediately.

SAFETY:

The contractor shall be responsible for ensuring that his or her employees take appropriate safety
measures as necessary. The contractor will not permit placing or use of any equipment in traffic lanes
or other locations in such a manner as to create safety hazards. If necessary, contractor will provide,
place and remove appropriate warning signs.

OAK WILT PREVENTION:

All exposed cuts on oak trees shall be painted within 30 minutes. All cutting implements, lopping
shears, chainsaws, handsaws, axes, machetes, hatchets or similar implements shall be disinfected
between cuts on different oak trees with a spray disinfectant. The Contractor must ensure that crews
are fully equipped with the necessary disinfectant and tree paint before any clearing may proceed.

FIRE PREVENTION:

Contractor shall abide by all applicable State and County regulatory requirements. This will include
temporary, intermittent measures such as Burn Bans. Contractor will be responsible for contacting thelocal Emergency Services District to coordinate work when burn ban is in force. The contractor’s
assigned representative shall ensure compliance with provisions of the ban. Activities with the potentialto start fires shall be halted until deficiencies are corrected. See document entitled “Wildfire Prevention
Policy for Contractors on Travis County BCP” for details. Smoking, outdoor cooking fires, and
burning of debris are not allowed on County Preserve property.

PROCESSING AND DISPOSAL OF WASTE MATERIAL (SLASH, SHREDDED WOOD OR ASH):

For projects designated ‘Off-Site Disposal’ the contractor will be solely responsible for disposal of
waste materials in a safe and lawful manner. The method of processing/disposal must be pre-approved
before a contract is awarded. Typical methodologies might include shredding, slash hauling, or burning
inside an air-curtain incinerator.

4IP-

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



4400001743 Mod 2
Page 14 of 21

ATTACHMENT 4

SCOPE OF WORK: WILDFIRE FUEL REDUCTION TREATMENT FOR
WILSON PARKE WELL

DELIVERABLES:

The Contractor(s) work (or ‘treatment’) will be 1.) to provide sufficient equipment and labor within

contractual period to prune and thin trees, primarily Ashe Juniper (i.e. ‘cedar’, juniper) and Live Oak,

to specification by zone and 2.) to process (chip or shred) woody debris and spread the chipped material

on-site.

For each site, County staff will provide:

• Guided site walk-tbroughs - one prior to estimate, one upon award, and up to three inspections

depending on site area, need, and project close-out;

• Maps and field color-coded flagging outlining total acreage to be treated

• Access codes and information; and

• Disposal type (off-site or on-site in specific location) by site.

SITE-SPECIFIC DETAILS OF WILSON PARKE WELL PROJECT:

For this project, all woody debris may be disposed of on-site, spread no more than two inches thick.

The approximate acreages of each treatment type (measured by GIS) are as follows (see included map

for details):

Treatment Zone Acres

Open Woodland 1.7

Canopy Edge 0.28

Canopy Interior 0.21

Total Treatment 2.19

DESCRIPTION OF WORK:

Contractor will conduct pruning and thinning to specifications for each treatment zone (described

below) as delineated on maps, identified by color-coded flagging in the field, and clarified in the walk-

through prior to work. Any plants or sensitive environmental features to be avoided by personnel and

equipment will also be marked with color-coded ribbons. All trash and human waste will be placed in

animal-proof containers or hauled out of the site each day; at the end of the project, all trash and human

waste will be hauled out and disposed of properly off-site. Trimmings, prunings, and trees removed

will be disposed of per site specifications: if off-site disposal is required, Contractor will provide legal

IF Page

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



4400001743 Mod 2
Page 15of21

means and methods to final destination; if on-site disposal, areas for deposition and spreading ofshredded material will be delineated on a pre-project map and communicated during pre-work site visit.
DESCRIPTION OF TREATMENT ZONES:

Treatment zone boundaries will be marked in the field with color-coded ribbon and clearly delineatedon maps provided. Zones will be delineated to avoid areas with slopes exceeding a thirty percentgrade (approx. 15 degrees). Pruning and thinning in each zone should adhere to the following
prescription:

Canopy Edge Zone (0-30 feet inside tree canopy boundary; outer edge marked with neon greenribbon)
a.) Remove branches and logs less than 4 inch diameter lying on ground.
b.) Prune live and dead branches from juniper and live oak trees below 6 feet.
c.) Remove juniper and live oak trees that are:

1) less than 4 inch diameter and
2) less than 10 feet tall and
3) not currently contributing to canopy cover (i.e. underneath or mixing with another
tree’s canopy)
4) not growing into a canopy opening.

d.) If a juniper or live oak tree is growing into a canopy opening and is less than 10 feet in
height, prune limbs up to approximately 34 of its current height.
e.) Remove dead juniper trees (greater than 75% branch mortality or crown of Iree dead)
f.) Paint exposed stumps and pruning scars on oak trees
g.) Unless otherwise specified, slash should be chipped and the wood chips spread on-site (inspecified locations within or adjacent to cut areas) at a thickness of no more than two inches.

Canopy Interior Zone (greater than 30 feet inside tree canopy boundary; outer edge marked with neonpink ribbon)
a.) Remove branches and logs less than 4 inch diameter lying on ground.
b.) Prune live and dead branches from juniper and live oak trees below 4 feet.
c.) Remove juniper and live oak trees that are:

1) less than 4 inch diameter and
2) less than 10 feet tall and
3) not currently contributing to canopy cover (i.e. underneath or mixing with another
tree’s canopy) 4
4) not growing into a canopy opening.

d.) If a juniper or live oak tree is growing into a canopy opening and is less than 10 feet in
height, prune limbs up to approximately 34 of its current height.
e.) Remove dead juniper trees (greater than 75% branch mortality or crown of tree dead).
f.) Paint exposed stumps and pruning scars on oak trees.
g.) Unless otherwise specified, slash should be chipped and the wood chips spread on-site (in
specified locations within or adjacent to cut areas) at a thickness of no more than two inches.

2Pag

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



4400001743 Mod 2
Page 16 of2l

Open Woodland Zone (outside of continuous tree canopy, outer edge marked with blue polka-dot

nbbon)
a.) Remove branches and logs less than 4 inch diameter lying on ground.

b.) Remove live and dead branches from juniper and live oak trees below 8 feet.

c.) Remove juniper and live oak trees that are:

1) less than 4 inch diameter and

2) less than 10 feet tall and

3) not currently contributing to canopy cover (i.e. underneath or mixing with another

tree’s canopy)

4) not growing into a canopy opening.

d.) If a juniper or live oak tree is growing into a canopy opening and is less than 10 feet in

height, prune limbs up to approximately % of its current height.

e.) Remove dead juniper trees (greater than 75% branch mortality or crown of tree dead).

f.) Paint exposed stumps and pruning scars on oak trees.

g.) Unless otherwise specified, woody slash should be chipped and the wood chips spread on-

site (in specified locations within or adjacent to cut areas) at a thickness of no more than two

inches.

ACCESS:

Contractor(s) will visit the site with County staff to familiarize themselves with the particular details of

the project prior to starting work. At least 48 hours before beginning work, contractors must contact the

BCP project manager and provide approximate work dates, work areas, and contact information for a

responsible party to be present on-site during work hours. A responsible party designated to act as the

contractor’s representative must be present at all times during project implementation. This

representative must be able to communicate effectively with their work crew, County staff, emergency

responders, adjacent homeowners, and the general public.

Access to the work site will vary according to the site conditions of each particular project area. If a

project is designated ‘On-Site Disposal,’ vehicular access to the interior of preserve areas will be

graited via a ‘contractor lock.’ Any necessary clearing for vehicular access will be conducted by the

contractor along a route designated by Travis County staff

If a project is designated ‘Off-Site Disposal,’ access to the preserve will typically be limited to foot

traffic through designated access points. Such access points may include private yards and driveways,

which will be arranged by County staff with property owners (i.e. preserve neighbors) in advance.

These access points will allow the movement of woody slash from County property to the curb or

shoulder of a public roadway. In such cases, slash must be transported (dragged) to the curbside and

processed in a preapproved manner before being removed from the area for disposal. Trucks, shredders

and trailers must not obstruct neighborhood roadways during operation.

3Page

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



4400001743 Mod 2
Page 17 of 21

Work may take place from 7:30 a.m. — 6:30 p.m. in residential areas unless otherwise agreed uponduring the pre-construction conference. At no time during job is trash, debris, brush, or equipment tobe left on neighbor’s property. All woody slash must be removed from curbside by the end of the workday. If issues arise with neighbors or the general public during work hours, BC? project manager is tobe notified immediately.

SAFETY:

The contractor shall be responsible for ensuring that his or her employees take appropriate safetymeasures as necessary. The contractor will not permit placing or use of any equipment in traffic lanesor other locations in such a manner as to create safety hazards. If necessary, contractor will provide,place and remove appropriate warning signs.

OAK WILT PREVENTION:

All exposed cuts on oak trees shall be painted within 30 minutes. AU cutting implements, loppingshears, chainsaws, bandsaws, axes, machetes, hatchets or similar implements shall be disinfectedbetween cuts on different oak trees with a spray disinfectant. The Contractor must ensure that crewsare fully equipped with the necessary disinfectant and tree paint before any clearing may proceed.
FIRE PREVENTION:

Contractor shall abide by all applicable State and County regulatory requirements. This will includetemporary, intermittent measures such as Burn Bans. Contractor will be responsible for contacting thelocal Emergency Services Disthct to coordinate work when burn ban is in force. The contractor’sassigned representative shall ensure compliance with provisions of the ban. Activities with the potentialto start fires shall be halted until deficiencies are corrected. See document entitled “Wildfire PreventionPolicy for Contractors on Travis County BCP” for details. Smoking, outdoor cooking fires, andburning of debris are not allowed on County Preserve property.

PROCESSING AND DISPOSAL OF WASTE MATERIAL (SLASH, SHREDDED WOOD OR ASH):
For projects designated ‘Off-Site Disposal’ the contractor will be solely responsible for disposal ofwaste materials in a safe and lawful manner. The method of processing/disposal must be pre-approvedbefore a contract is awarded. Typical methodologies might include shredding, slash hauling, or burninginside an air-curtain incinerator.

41

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



4400001743 Mod 2
Page 18 0121

ATTACHMENT 5

SCOPE OF WORK: WILDFIRE FUEL REDUCTION TREATMENT FOR
WILSON PARKE ROADSIDE

DELIVERABLES:

The Contractor(s) work (or ‘treatment’) will be 1.) to provide sufficient equipment and labor within

contractual period to prune and thin trees, primarily Ashe Juniper (i.e. ‘cedar’, juniper) and Live Oak,

to specification by zone and 2.) to process (chip or shred) woody debris and spread the chipped material

on-site.

For each site, County staff will provide:

• Guided site walk-throughs - one prior to estimate, one upon award, and up to three inspections

depending on site area, need, and project close-out;

• Maps and field color-coded flagging outlining total acreage to be treated

• Access codes and information; and

• Disposal type (off-site or on-site in specific location) by site.

SITE-SPECIFIC DETAILS OF WILSON PARKE ROADSIDE PROJECT:

For this project, all woody debris may be disposed of on-site, spread no more than two inches thick.

The approximate acreages of each treatment type (measured by GIS) are as follows (see included map

for details):

Treatment Zone Acres

Open Woodland 1.0

Canopy Edge 0.25

Total Treatment 1.25

DESCRIPTION OF WORK:

Contractor will conduct pruning and thinning to specifications for each treatment zone (described

below) as delineated on maps, identified by color-coded flagging in the field, and clarified in the walk-

through prior to work. Any plants or sensitive environmental features to be avoided by personnel and

equipment will also be marked with color-coded ribbons. All trash and human waste will be placed in

animal-proof containers or hauled out of the site each day; at the end of the project, all trash and human

waste will be hauled out and disposed of properly off-site. Trimmings, prunings, and trees removed

will be disposed of per site specifications: if off-site disposal is required, Contractor will provide legal

means and methods to final destination; if on-site disposal, areas for deposition and spreading of

shredded material will be delineated on a pre-project map and communicated during pre-work site visit.

1Pge

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



4400001743 Mod2
F’agel9of2l

DESCRIPTION OF TREATMENT ZONES:

Treatment zone boundaries will be marked in the field with color-coded ribbon and clearly delineated
on maps provided. Zones will be delineated to avoid areas with slopes exceeding a thirty percent
grade (approx. 15 degrees). Pruning and thinning in each zone should adhere to the following
prescription:

Canopy Edge Zone (0-30 feet inside tree canopy boundary; outer edge marked with neon green
ribbon)

a.) Remove branches and logs less than 4 inch diameter lying on ground.
b.) Prune live and dead branches from juniper and live oak trees below 6 feet.
c.) Remove juniper and live oak trees that are:

1) less than 4 inch diameter and
2) less than 10 feet tall
3) not currently contributing to canopy cover (i.e. underneath or mixing with another
tree’s canopy) P!i
4) not growing into a canopy opening.

d.) If a juniper or live oak tree is growing into a canopy opening and is less than 10 feet in
height, prune limbs up to approximately ½ of its current height.
e.) Remove dead juniper trees (greater than 75% branch mortality or crown of tree dead)
f.) Paint exposed stumps and pruning scars on oak trees
g.) Unless otherwise specified, slash should be chipped and the wood chips spread on-site (in
specified locations within or adjacent to cut areas) at a thickness of no more than two inches.

Canopy Interior Zone (greater than 30 feet inside tree canopy boundary; outer edge marked with neonpink ribbon)
a.) Remove branches and logs less than 4 inch diameter lying on ground.
b.) Prune live and dead branches from jumper and live oak trees below 4 feet.
c.) Remove juniper and live oak trees that are:

1) less than 4 inch diameter and
2) less than 10 feet tall and
3) not currently contributing to canopy cover (i.e. underneath or mixing with another
tree’s canopy) 4
4) not growing into a canopy opening.

d.) If a juniper or live oak tree is growing into a canopy opening and is less than 10 feet in
height, prune limbs up to approximately ½ of its current height.
e.) Remove dead juniper trees (greater than 75% branch mortality or crown of tree dead).
f.) Paint exposed stumps and pruning scars on oak trees.
g.) Unless otherwise specified, slash should be chipped and the wood chips spread on-site (in
specified locations within or adjacent to cut areas) at a thickness of no more than two inches.

2 Pge

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



4400001743 Mod 2
Page 20 of 21

Open Woodland Zone (outside of continuous tree canopy; outer edge marked with blue polka-dot

ribbon)
a.) Remove branches and logs less than 4 inch diameter lying on ground.

b.) Remove live and dead branches from juniper and live oak trees below 8 feet.

c.) Remove juniper and live oak trees that are:

1) less than 4 inch diameter and

2) less than 10 feet tall and

3) not currently contributing to canopy cover (i.e. underneath or mixing with another

tree’s canopy) ii4
4) not growing into a canopy opening.

d.) If a juniper or live oak tree is growing into a canopy opening and is less than 10 feet in

height, prune limbs up to approximately ½ of its current height.

e.) Remove dead juniper trees (greater than 75% branch mortality or crown of tree dead).

f.) Paint exposed stumps and pruning scars on oak trees.

g.) Unless otherwise specified, woody slash should be chipped and the wood chips spread on-

site (in specified locations within or adjacent to cut areas) at a thickness of no more than two

inches.

ACCESS:

Contractor(s) will visit the site with County staff to familiarize themselves with the particular details of

the project prior to starting work. At least 48 hours before beginning work, contractors must contact the

BCP project manager and provide approximate work dates, work areas, and contact information for a

responsible party to be present on-site during work hours. A responsible party designated to act as the

contractor’s representative must be present at all times during project implementation. This

representative must be able to communicate effectively with their work crew, County staff, emergency

responders, adjacent homeowners, and the general public.

Access to the work site will vary according to the site conditions of each particular project area. If a

project is designated ‘On-Site Disposal,’ vehicular access to the interior of preserve areas will be

granted via a ‘contractor lock.’ Any necessary clearing for vehicular access will be conducted by the

contractor along a route designated by Travis County staff.

If a project is designated ‘Off-Site Disposal,’ access to the preserve will typically be limited to foot

traffic through designated access points. Such access points may include private yards and driveways,

which will be arranged by County staff with property owners (i.e. preserve neighbors) in advance.

These access points will allow the movement of woody slash from County property to the curb or

shoulder of a public roadway. In such cases, slash must be transported (dragged) to the curbside and

processed in a preapproved manner before being removed from the area for disposal. Trucks, shredders

and trailers must not obstruct neighborhood roadways during operation.

Work may take place from 7:30 a.m. — 6:30 p.m. in residential areas unless otherwise agreed upon

during the pre-construction conference. At no time during job is trash, debris, brush, or equipment to

3 I Page

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



4400001743 Mod 2
Page 21 of 21

be left on neighbor’s property. All woody slash must be removed from curbside by the end of the work
day. If issues arise with neighbors or the general public during work hours, BCP project manager is to
be notified immediately.

SAFETY:

The contractor shall be responsible for ensuring that his or her employees take appropriate safety
measures as necessary. The contractor will not permit placing or use of any equipment in traffic lanes
or other locations in such a manner as to create safety hazards. If necessary, contractor will provide,
place and remove appropriate warning signs.

OAK WILT PREVENTION:

All exposed cuts on oak trees shall be painted within 30 minutes. All cutting implements, lopping
shears, chainsaws, handsaws, axes, machetes, hatchets or similar implements shall be disinfected
between cuts on different oak trees with a spray disinfectant. The Contractor must ensure that crews
are fully equipped with the necessary disinfectant and tree paint before any clearing may proceed.

FIRE PREVENTION:

Contractor shall abide by all applicable State and County regulatory requirements. This will include
temporary, intermittent measures such as Burn Bans. Contractor will be responsible for contacting the
local Emergency Services District to coordinate work when burn ban is in force. The contractor’s
assigned representative shall ensure compliance with provisions of the ban. Activities with the potential
to start fires shall be halted until deficiencies are corrected. See document entitled “Wildfire Prevention
Policy for Contractors on Travis County BCP” for details. Smoking, outdoor cooking fires, and
burning of debris are not allowed on County Preserve property.

PROCESSING AND DISPOSAL OF WASTE MATERIAL (SLASH, SHREDDED WOOD OR ASH):

For projects designated ‘Off-Site Disposal’ the contractor will be solely responsible for disposal of
waste materials in a safe and lawful manner. The method of processing/disposal must be pre-approved
before a contract is awarded. Typical methodologies might include shredding, slash hauling, or burning
inside an air-curtain incinerator.

4IPage

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



I’
U

t
.
-

‘H
I.

•
-

V

4
.

.c
—

.
4

.
:
.
r

fr

*

c
.

2
r

-
-

J
r
:

I—
.

L
i

‘L 4
—

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



1

Juan Gonzalez

From: Mickey Roberts

Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2014 4:29 PM

To: David Walch

Subject: RE: Contract #4400001743 Workforce Development Parks

David, 

Per our conversation, my request to ratify the contract to October 27, 2014 is based on the following: Performance of 
wildfire mitigation activities within the Balcones Canyonland Preserve lands are limited in season due to annual nesting 
of federally protected birds like the Golden-cheeked Warbler. Additionally, the crews provided through AYW are part of 
a workforce development program and are seasonally available. The ratification will allow for mitigation efforts to begin 
this calendar year that will protect county residents from risk of loss of life and property due to wildfire.

Please let me know if you have any other questions. 

Mickey Roberts
Environmental Specialist Senior
Travis County 
Natural Resources and Environmental Quality
512.854.6613

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: November 7, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Walch 46663; Marvin Brice 49765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Interlocal Agreement No. 4400002307 
Capital Area Council of Governments, for Orthoimagery Services. 
 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) request 
entering into an Interlocal Agreement with The Capital Area Council of 
Governments (CAPCOG) to acquire a 4-Band CIR (color infrared) leaf-
on 12 inch resolution orthoimagery.  

Aerial photography is an efficient means to assess changes to features 
within the county, taking into account the large geographic extent of the 
region. The County uses aerial imagery for many purposes: evaluating 
vegetation both in relation to fire damage and drought stress, 
determining impervious surface for drainage facilities, land use 
classification, rectification of parcel boundaries, digitizing structures, 
locating streets, bridges and other identifiable features, as well as a 
background for most of the mapping (including 911addressing) and 
engineering projects in the county. Ortho-photography is particularly 
beneficial with Geographic Information System (GIS) software which 
makes viewing, analyzing and printing customized digital maps much 
easier. 

The term of the Interlocal Agreement takes effect on the date it is signed 
on behalf of CAPCOG and it ends, unless sooner terminated under 
Article 6 or 7of the agreement, when the total value of funding, as set 
out in Article 3.1, has been furnished by Travis County, or on September 
30, 2015, whichever comes first. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 13Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 
 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $36,007.19   
Contract Type: Interlocal Agreement  
Contract Period: November 7, 2014 – September 30, 2015 

 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart #: 
  Funding Account(s): Product Category 81151601 Cost Ctr 

1490100001  Funds Reservation 300001532 
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
STEVEN M. MANILLA, RE., COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

700 Lavaca 5th Floor 
Travis County Administration Building 
P. 0. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4697 

October 29, 2014 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

Cyd Grimes, County Purchasing Agent 

- 
Steven M Manill 	ty Executive 

SUBJECT: 	Interlocal Agreement 
Orthoimagery for Geomap 2015 Work Order 

TNR requests that Travis County enter into an interlocal agreement with The Capital Area Council of 
Governments ("CAPCOG") to acquire a 4-Band CIR (color infrared) leaf-on 6 inch resolution orthoimagery. 
Aerial photography is an efficient means to assess changes to features within the county, taking into account the 
large geographic extent of the region. The County uses aerial imagery for many purposes: evaluating vegetation 
both in relation to fire damage and drought stress, determining impervious surface for drainage facilities, land 
use classification, rectification of parcel boundaries, digitizing structures, locating streets, bridges and other 
identifiable features, as well as a background for most of the mapping (including 911 addressing) and 
engineering projects in the county. Ortho-photography is particularly beneficial with GIS software which makes 
viewing, analyzing and printing customized digital maps much easier. 

The funding for this agreement was approved in the FY15 budget process. The funds have been pre-encumbered 
on funds reservation 300001532. The product category for this service is 81151601 and the budgeted cost 
center is 1490100001. 

If you should have any questions or need further information, please contact April Rodriguez at (512) 854-
7676. 

SC:SMM:sc 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Sincerely, 

CAPG_QG 
ili 

 

Capital Area Council of Governments 
6800 Burleson Road, Building 310, Suite 165 Austin, Texas 78744-2306 
(p) 512.916 6000 (f) 512 916.6001 
www.capcog.org  

 

   

BASTROP BLANCO BURNET CALD1NELL FAYETTE HAYS LEE LLANO TRAVIS WILLIAMSON 

September 23, 2014 

Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources 

ATTN: David Shore, GIS Coordinator 

P.O. Box 1748 

Austin, TX 78767-1748 

Dear Mr. Shore: 

Enclosed please find three copies of the Orthoimagery Interlocal Contract for GeoMap 2015 Work 

Order 4784. 

Please have County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe sign all copies and return them to us no later than October 

10, 2014. We will then remit two signed copies to you for your files. 

Our mailing address is as follows: 

Capital Area Council of Governments (CAPCOG) 

ATTN: John Arkinson, GISP 

6800 Burleson Road, Building 310, Suite 165 

Austin, TX 78744 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (512) 916-6005. 

John Arkinson, GISP 

L

GIS Program Coordinator 

7 

JKA/kb 

Enclosure 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



CAPITAL AREA COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 

GEOSPATIAL DATA INTERLOCAL CONTRACT 
FOR GEOMAP 2015 WORK ORDER 4784-11 

Article 1. Parties and Purpose 

1.1. The Capital Area Council of Governments ("CAPCOG") is a regional 
planning commission and political subdivision of the State of Texas organized and 
operating under Chapter 391 of the Local Government Code. 

1.2. Travis County, Texas is a local government that is seeking to obtain 4-
band CIR leaf-on 6-inch resolution orthoimagery (the "Orthoimagery Project" or the 
"Project"). 

1.3. CAPCOG has contracted with Fugro EarthData, Inc. ("Fugro") to provide 
these goods and services to Travis County. 

1.4. This contract is entered into between CAPCOG and Travis County under 
Chapter 791 of the Government Code (this "Agreement") so that Travis County can 
contribute funding toward the development of 4-band CIR leaf-on 6-inch resolution 
orthoimagery being developed jointly by Travis County and CAPCOG through 
CAPCOG's contract with Fugro for the Capital Area Geospatial Base Map Project (the 
"CAPCOG/Fugro Contract") and so that Travis County can obtain the orthoimagery 
goods and services described in Article 2. 

Article 2. Goods and Services 

2.1. CAPCOG agrees to furnish Travis County the 4-band CIR leaf-on 6-inch 
resolution orthoimagery according to the delivery schedule described in Section 3.2 of 
this Agreement and in accordance with the attached Exhibit A (Work Order and Map) to 
this contract. The goods and services will be provided to CAPCOG by Fugro pursuant 
to the CAPCOG/Fugro Contract, and CAPCOG will in turn provide the goods and 
services to Travis County. 

2.2. CAPCOG will submit all Travis County work orders in a timely manner to 
Fugro. 

2.3. CAPCOG agrees to enforce the provisions of the CAPCOG/Fugro 
Contract and to ensure that all deliverables for the Project: 

(a) 	are provided in accordance with the CAPCOG/Fugro Contract and 

GEOMAP 2015 GEOSPATIAL DATA 
TRAVIS COUNTY INTERLOCAL CONTRACT 	 Page 1 of 9 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



(b) 	meet or exceed the standards set forth in Attachment A of the 
CAPCOG/Fugro Contract. 

2.4. CAPCOG will cause each deliverable to be promptly delivered to Travis 
County so that Travis County can assess the deliverable and notify CAPCOG within 15 
business days after receipt of the deliverable that the deliverable is either acceptable or 
deficient. 

2.5. If Travis County notifies CAPCOG of a deficiency in a deliverable, 
CAPCOG will acknowledge receipt of the notice within 5 business days and promptly 
seek correction of the deficiency by Fugro in accordance with the terms of the 
CAPCOG/Fugro Contract. 

2.6. With respect to the deliverables to be provided to Travis County pursuant 
to this Agreement, Travis County has: 

(a) the same rights that CAPCOG has under the CAPCOG/Fugro Contract to 
create and own derivative products and services based on the geospatial base 
map data that Fugro collects and delivers and to patent, trademark, copyright, 
license, franchise, or otherwise legally protect and exercise all ownership rights 
in and to the derivative products and services as Travis County's intellectual 
property; and 

(b) any other intellectual property or proprietary rights granted by Fugro to 
CAPCOG under the CAPCOG/Fugro Contract. 

2.7. Travis County has the right to access and use, at no cost to Travis County 
and without any restrictions as to use, alteration, or distribution by Travis County, any 
derivative products and services created by and owned by CAPCOG based on the 
geospatial base map data provided to Travis County pursuant to this Agreement. 

2.8. With respect to geospatial base map data provided to Travis County 
pursuant to this Agreement and any derivative products created based on the 
geospatial base map data, whether or not protected by copyright or other intellectual 
property or proprietary right, CAPCOG will either: 

(a) allow members of the public to inspect or receive copies of the geospatial 
base map data or any derivative products either without charge or at charges that 
do not exceed the rates specified in the cost regulations promulgated by the 
Office of the Attorney General regarding public information requests, or 

(b) refer to Travis County any members of the public who wish to inspect or 
receive copies of the geospatial base map data or any derivative products. 

GEOMAP 2015 GEOSPATIAL DATA 
TRAVIS COUNTY INTERLOCAL CONTRACT 	 Page 2 of 9 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Article 3. Contract Price and Payment Terms 

3.1. Travis County agrees to provide funding to CAPCOG under this contract, 
solely from current revenues available to Travis County with a total value of not to 
exceed $36,007.19. The total contract value includes a project management fee equal 
to 5% of the price to be paid by CAPCOG to Fugro under the particular work order 
executed to provide goods and services for Travis County. In each invoice submitted 
for an installment payment under Section 3.2, CAPCOG agrees to invoice Travis 
County for the percentage of the project management fee equal to the installment 
percentage due under Section 3.2. 

3.2. Travis County agrees to provide installment payments to CAPCOG based 
on the Deliverable Schedule shown below: 

• 30% when CAPCOG provides to the County written confirmation that 
Fugro has completed all aerial photography for the Project 

• 30% when CAPCOG provides to the County the survey report and 
aerial triangulation ("AT") report prepared by Fugro 

• 30% when CAPCOG provides documentation to the County that Fugro 
has established an online quality control/quality assurance process for 
the Project 10% when the County has received and is satisfied with all 
deliverables for the Project 

3.3. Invoices requesting payment along with attached documentation provided 
by Fugro to CAPCOG that the deliverable milestones have been met, as per Article 3.2, 
shall be delivered to: Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources, P.O. Box 
1748, Austin, Texas 78767-1748, Attention: David Shore, GIS Coordinator. 

3.4. Travis County agrees to pay the invoice within 30 days after it receives the 
invoice, as required by the Prompt Payment Act, chapter 2251 of the Government 
Code. 

3.5. CAPCOG agrees to provide funding and/or in-kind services to Fugro 
under the CAPCOG/Fugro Contract, with a total value of not to exceed $36,007.19 in 
order to provide funding for performance of this Agreement. 

3.6. CAPCOG and Travis County agree that Fugro will look solely to CAPCOG 
for payment under the CAPCOG/Fugro Contract and that Travis County has no 
obligation to Fugro. 

3.7. TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION. CAPCOG shall provide Travis County 
with an Internal Revenue Form W-9, Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and 
Certification, that is completed in compliance with the Internal Revenue Code and its 
rules and regulations before any funds are payable. 

GEOMAP 2015 GEOSPATIAL DATA 
TRAVIS COUNTY INTERLOCAL CONTRACT 	 Page 3 of 9 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Article 4. Effective Date and Term of Contract 

4.1. This contract takes effect on the date it is signed on behalf of CAPCOG 
and it ends, unless sooner terminated under Article 6 or 7, when the total value of 
funding, as set out in Article 3.1, has been furnished by Travis County, or on September 
30, 2015, whichever comes first. Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, this 
Agreement is not binding on Travis County until it is approved by the Travis County 
Commissioners Court and executed by the County Judge. 

Article 5. Nondiscrimination and Equal Opportunity 

5.1. CAPCOG and Travis County will not unlawfully discriminate against 
anyone in carrying out this contract because of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, 
age, disability, or veteran status. 

Article 6. Termination of Contract for Unavailability of Funds 

6.1. Travis County acknowledges that CAPCOG is a governmental entity 
without taxing power and agrees that CAPCOG may terminate this contract in whole or 
part if CAPCOG learns that funds to pay for the goods or services will not be available 
at the time of delivery or performance. 

6.2. CAPCOG terminates this contract for unavailability of funds by giving 
Travis County notice of the termination, as soon as it learns of the funding unavailability, 
and specifying the termination date, which may not be less than 15 calendar days from 
the notice date. The contract terminates on the specified termination date. 

Article 7. Termination for Breach of Contract 

7.1. (a) 	If Travis County or CAPCOG breaches a material provision of this 
contract, the other may notify the breaching party describing the breach and demanding 
corrective action. The breaching party has five business days from its receipt of the 
notice to correct the breach, or to begin and continue with reasonable diligence and in 
good faith to correct the breach. If the breach cannot be corrected within a reasonable 
time, despite the breaching party's reasonable diligence and good faith effort to do so, 
the parties may agree to terminate the contract or either party may invoke the dispute 
resolution process of Article 8. 

(b) 	If Fugro breaches its contract with CAPCOG, so that the orthoimagery 
contracted for is not delivered to Travis County, CAPCOG may terminate this contract 
by giving Travis County notice of the termination, as soon as it learns of the nondelivery, 
and specifying the termination date, which may not be less than 15 calendar days from 
the notice date. The contract terminates on the specified termination date. 

GEOMAP 2015 GEOSPATIAL DATA 
TRAVIS COUNTY INTERLOCAL CONTRACT 	 Page 4 (419 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



7.2. Termination for breach under Article 7.1 does not waive either party's 
claim for damages resulting from the breach. 

Article 8. Dispute Resolution 

8.1. The parties desire to resolve disputes arising under this contract without 
litigation. Accordingly, if a dispute arises, the parties agree to attempt in good faith to 
resolve the dispute between them. To this end, the parties agree not to sue one 
another, except to enforce compliance with this Article 8, toll the statute of limitations, or 
seek an injunction, until they have exhausted the procedures set out in this Article 8. 

8.2. At the written request of either party, each party shall appoint one 
nonlawyer representative to negotiate informally and in good faith to resolve any dispute 
arising under this contract. The representatives appointed shall determine the location, 
format, frequency, and duration of the negotiations. 

8.3. If the representatives cannot resolve the dispute within 30 calendar days 
after the first negotiation meeting, the parties agree to refer the dispute to the Dispute 
Resolution Center of Austin for mediation in accordance with the Center's mediation 
procedures by a single mediator assigned by the Center. Each party shall pay half the 
cost of the Center's mediation services. Unless both parties are satisfied with the result 
of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final and binding resolution of the 
dispute. All communications within the scope of the mediation are to remain 
confidential as described in Section 154.073 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies 
Code, unless both parties agree, in writing, to waive the confidentiality. 

8.4. The parties agree to continue performing their duties under this contract, 
which are unaffected by the dispute, during the negotiation and mediation process. 

Article 9. Notice to Parties 

9.1. 	Notice to be effective under this contract must be in writing and received 
by the party against whom it is to operate. Notice is recejved by a party: (1) when it is 
delivered to the party personally; (2) on the date shown on the return receipt if mailed by 
registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, to the party's address specified in 
Article 9.2 and signed for on behalf of the party; or (3) three business days after its 
deposit in the United States mail, with first-class postage affixed, addressed to the 
party's address specified in Article 9.2. 

9.2. CAPCOG's address is 6800 Burleson Road, Building 310, Suite 165, 
Austin, TX 78744, Attention: Betty Voights, Executive Director. Notices to the County 
must be sent to: 

Travis County 
Transportation and Natural Resources Department 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

GEOMAP 2015 GEOSPATIAL DATA 
TRAVIS COUNTY INTERLOCAL CONTRACT 	 Page 5 of9 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Attn: David Shore (or successor) 
GIS Coordinator 

WITH A COPY TO: 
	

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO (or successor) 
Travis County Purchasing Agent 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

9.3. A party may change its address by providing notice of the change in 
accordance with Article 9.1. 

Article 10. Miscellaneous 

10.1. Each individual signing this contract on behalf of a party warrants that he 
or she is legally authorized to do so and that the party is legally authorized to perform 
the obligations. 

10.2. This contract states the entire agreement of the parties, and an amendment 
to it is not effective unless in writing and signed by all parties. Exhibit A, including the 
map attached thereto, is part of this contract. 

10.3. This contract is binding on and inures to the benefit of the parties' 
successors in interest. Neither the County nor CAPCOG may assign, sublet, or transfer 
its interest in or obligations under this Agreement without the written consent of the 
other party hereto. IT IS EXPRESSLY ACKNOWLEDGED THAT NO OFFICIAL, 
EMPLOYEE, AGENT, OR REPRESENTATIVE OF THE COUNTY HAS ANY 
AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, TO AMEND THIS AGREEMENT 
EXCEPT PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS AUTHORITY AS MAY BE GRANTED BY 
THE COMMISSIONERS COURT. 

10.4. This Agreement may be executed simultaneously in one or more 
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and all of which together 
constitute one and the same instrument. The terms of this Agreement shall become 
binding upon each party from and after the time that it executes a copy hereof. In like 
manner, from and after the time it executes a consent or other document authorized or 
required by the terms of the Agreement, such consent or other document shall be 
binding upon such party. 

10.5. Non-Waiver of Default.  No payment, act, or omission by Travis County 
may constitute or be construed as a waiver of any breach or default of CAPCOG which 
then exists or may subsequently exist. Al! rights of Travis County under this Agreement 
are specifically reserved and any payment, act, or omission is not to be construed to 
impair or prejudice any remedy or title to Travis County under it. Any right or remedy 
stated in this Agreement does not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy 

GEOMAP 2015 GEOSPATIAL DATA 
TRAVIS COUNTY INTERLOCAL CONTRACT 	 Page 6 o]9 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



under this Agreement, the law or in equity, and any action taken in the exercise of any 
right or remedy must not be deemed a waiver of any other rights or remedies. 

10.6. No Waiver of Immunity.  It is expressly understood and agreed by the 
parties that neither the execution of this Agreement nor any conduct of any 
representative of CAPCOG or Travis County relating to this Agreement will be 
considered to waive, nor will it be deemed to have waived, any immunity or defense that 
would otherwise be available to that entity against claims arising in the exercise of its 
governmental powers and functions, nor will it be considered a waiver of sovereign 
immunity to suit. 

10.7. This Agreement is between Travis County and CAPCOG. 	This 
Agreement is not intended, nor may it be construed, to confer any benefits, rights, or 
remedies upon any person not a party hereto. 

10.8. If performance by either party of any obligation under this Agreement is 
interrupted or delayed by reason of unforeseeable event beyond its control, whether 
such event is an act of God or the common enemy, or the result of war, riot, civil 
commotion, sovereign conduct other than acts of Travis County under this Agreement, 
or the act or conduct of any person or persons not a party or privy hereto, then such 
party will be excused from such performance for such period of time as is reasonably 
necessary after such occurrence to remedy the effects thereof. 

10.9. Venue. TO THE EXTENT ALLOWED BY TEXAS LAW, IT IS AGREED 
THAT VENUE FOR ALL LAWSUITS CONCERNING THIS AGREEMENT WILL BE IN 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 

10.10. Severabilitv.  If any term, condition, or provision in this contract is found 
to be invalid, unlawful or unenforceable to any extent, the parties shall endeavor in good 
faith to agree to such amendments that will preserve, as far as possible, the intentions 
expressed in this contract. If the parties fail to agree on such an amendment, such 
invalid term, condition or provision will be severed from the remaining terms, conditions 
and provisions, which will continue to be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent 
permitted by law. 

GEOMAP 2015 GEOSPATIAL DATA 
TRAVIS COUNTY INTERLOCAL CONTRACT 	 Page 7 of9 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Samuel T. Biscoe 
County Judge 

Date 	 Date 

Betty Voights 
Executi : Director 

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 	 CAPITAL AREA COUNCIL OF 
GOVERNMENTS 

By 	  By 
fr? 

 

GEOMAP 2015 GEOSPATIAL DATA 
TRAVIS COUNTY INTERLO CAL CONTRACT 	 Page 8 o19 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



EXHIBIT A 

GEOMAP 2015 WORK ORDER 4784-11 

When signed on behalf of CAPCOG, this Work Order authorizes Fugro Earthdata, Inc. 
("Fugro") to provide the goods and services described in the Scope of Work set out 
below in accordance with the timetable set out in the Scope of Work. 

CAPCOG agrees to pay Fugro the firm fixed price of $34,340.18 for the goods and 
services provided under the Scope of Work. 

This Work Order is subject to all of the terms and conditions of the Contract for the 
Capital Area Geospatial Base Map Project between CAPCOG and Fugro (the 
"CAPCOG/Fugro Contract"). 

Scope of Work 

Acquisition of 4-band CIR leaf-on 6-inch Orthophotos for 443 square miles (Q4 tiles), for 
a total price of $36,007.19 or $81.28 per unit tile. Each of the Q4 tiles is depicted in the 
attached map. Further details of the overall Scope of Work and Work Order are 
provided as exhibits to the CAPCOG/Fugro Contract. 

GEOMAP 2015 GEOSPATIAL DATA 
TRAVIS COUNTY INTERLOCAL CONTRACT 	 Page 9 of 9 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



0 
Miles 

Disclaimer: 
The Capital Area Council of Governments 
(CAPCOG) provides this map as well as 
its data as is" and assumes no liability for 
its accuracy or completness. This map is 
intended as a representation of the data 
being presented and is in no way intended 
to be survey grade information. 

7 

GeoMap 2015 
Travis County 

Area of Interest 

CAPCOG 

Capital Area 
Council of Governments 

Capital Area Council 
of Governments 

Travis 6inch A01 

Travis Cities Limit 

Roads 

County Line 

'Mk 

.1•••Ml.  

- 

• 

_ 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: November 7, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Walch 46663; Marvin Brice 49765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 1 to Contract No. 
4400000576, SCI Texas Funeral Services Inc., d/b/a Cook Walden 
Funeral Home for Indigent Burial Services. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

The contractor provides Indigent Burial Services for Travis County.  This 
Modification No. 1 is an assignment of the contract from New Forest 
Oaks INc d/b/a Cook Walden Forest Oaks, Tax ID No. 76-0291087 to 
SCI Texas Funeral Services, Inc., Tax ID No. 75-1007318.  The 
contractor restructured and the legal entity changed.  Services are 
ongoing and have not been impacted by this change. 

 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $9,625.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 
 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount:  As-Needed Agreement   
Contract Type:  Professional Services Agreement 
Contract Period:  April 25, 1995 – Until Terminated 

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount:   N/A As-Needed Agreement 
Modification Type:    Bilateral 
Modification Period:  November 7, 2014 – Until Terminated 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 14Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart #: 
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments:  Funding not impacted by modification. 

 
 

 
 
 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



1

Juan Gonzalez

From: Duke, Donna <Donna.Duke@dignitymemorial.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2014 12:07 PM

To: David Walch

Subject: RE: Cook Walden

Attachments: scan0001.pdf

Oh great, here is the correct information. Yes, the Cook Walden Forest Oaks location does not do indigent burials 
anymore since ya’ll moved it to Manor. Please let me know if you need anything else from us!

Donna Duke-Weiss
Office Manager
Cook-Walden Funeral Home
6100 N. Lamar Blvd.
Austin, TX 78752
512-454-5611 – Office
512-451-3041-Fax
donna.duke@dignitymemorial.com
www.cookwaldenfuneralhome.com

From: David Walch [mailto:David.Walch@traviscountytx.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2014 11:03 AM
To: Duke, Donna
Subject: RE: Cook Walden

Ms. Duke

I’m sorry it’s taken some time to clear this up. I’ve been out a few days and wasn’t able to return your call.  Today I 
have a pretty full schedule but will try to reach you later this afternoon.

Our Indigent Burial contracts are very old and are in need of updating. The vendor number and name of your business 
on our contract could very well be 20 years out of date and was only discovered recently as we’ve updated our internal 
accounting program.  

With the document I sent for signature we are attempting to update the contract to match the information we received 
on the W-9 I’ve attached. The incorrect address is most likely something I did after speaking with a representative at 
your William Cannon location.

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



2

If I need to modify the contract to have the N. Lamar address and I have the name incorrect I’ll need a new W-9 that 
provides me with the correct information to complete the contract modification.

We’ll get it worked out.
Thanks
David

From: Duke, Donna [mailto:Donna.Duke@dignitymemorial.com] 
Sent: Sunday, October 05, 2014 10:29 AM
To: David Walch
Subject: Cook Walden

I have been trying to resolve our problem for several months, I’m not sure why you all think we just changed names, we 
have been a part of SCI for 20 years. Be that as it may I did receive some paperwork I guess we are supposed to sign but 
you have put Cook Walden Forest Oaks on all the paperwork and it should just read Cook Walden Funeral Home, also it 
says 6400 N Lamar and our address is 6100 N Lamar Blvd. Our Forest Oaks location does not participate in the indigent 
burial program anymore.

I left you a message last week but did not get a return call. Can you please get with me and let me know what to 
do? We have several contracts well over 60 days that need to be paid.

Thank you,

Donna Duke-Weiss
Office Manager
Cook-Walden Funeral Home
6100 N. Lamar Blvd.
Austin, TX 78752
512-454-5611 – Office
512-451-3041-Fax
donna.duke@dignitymemorial.com
www.cookwaldenfuneralhome.com

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



1

Juan Gonzalez

From: Stephen New

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 3:31 PM

To: Jennifer Proctor romero

Cc: Doantrang Lam; Marsha Watson; David Walch

Subject: RE: PO 4100047306

Jennifer,

Can you please provide David the new W-9 that was sent for Cook Walden Funeral Home? He needs this to modify 
contract PS000163MQ / 44-0576. We are not able to process invoices to this vendor until this is complete. Thanks. 

From: Marsha Watson 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 10:38 AM
To: David Walch
Cc: Doantrang Lam; Stephen New
Subject: RE: PO 4100047306

Below is an email I received form Jennifer Romero regarding the tax information.

From: Jennifer Proctor romero 
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 9:57 AM
To: Marsha Watson
Subject: RE: Vendor 1000000340

I just called to verify their tax id and it did change. So V# 1000001934 is what should be used. I told Shannon in 
purchasing as well. A mod will need to be done to the contract and PO’s to the old vendor # will need to be unreceived 
so that they can be liquidated by purchasing.

Jennifer Romero
Travis County Associate Auditor II
Ph 512-854-8822
Fax 512-854-4402

From: David Walch 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 10:24 AM
To: Marsha Watson
Cc: Doantrang Lam; Stephen New
Subject: RE: PO 4100047306

I’m just trying to put together the pieces. All I have is this e-mail chain too. I need something to work with to make 
things happen. IF you have the new W-9 they submitted that would help.

I haven’t found the file yet but will see what I can do.
David

From: Marsha Watson 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 10:22 AM

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



2

To: David Walch
Cc: Doantrang Lam; Stephen New
Subject: RE: PO 4100047306

David,

I don’t have anything except this string of emails. Got an error message (7/31) when receiving goods for PO 
41000047306. Contacted Shannon who contacted Rose Garcia who explained the vendor was blocked by the 
auditors. My understanding, the vendor’s (Cook Walden Funeral Home) tax ID number changed. This change created a 
new vendor number.

Shannon cancelled PO 4100047306 and stated she would have to do a modification to contract to change vendor 
number before a new PO could be processed.

I’ve been waiting for notification the modification was complete.

Thanks
Marsha

From: David Walch 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 9:39 AM
To: Marsha Watson
Cc: Doantrang Lam; Stephen New
Subject: RE: PO 4100047306

Marsha

It looks like PO*47306 was liquidated in July.
I don’t see where the contract PS000163MQ / 44-0576 was modified to change the vendor.

Do you have a copy of the Dept memo you sent over? I’ll need a copy to make the modification to this contract to 
change the vendor.

Thanks
David

From: Rose Garcia 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 7:43 AM
To: Marsha Watson
Cc: Doantrang Lam; Stephen New; David Walch
Subject: RE: PO 4100047306
Importance: High

Shannon no longer works here… I think David Walch is doing her stuff .. I am cc him on this email

Rose 

From: Marsha Watson 
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 7:24 AM
To: Rose Garcia; Shannon Pleasant

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



3

Cc: Doantrang Lam; Stephen New
Subject: RE: PO 4100047306

Rose,

Didn’t received a response from Shannon yesterday regarding a contract modification. Not sure if she is out or working 
another project, can you provide an update?

Thank you,
Marsha 

From: Marsha Watson 
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 9:12 AM
To: Shannon Pleasant
Subject: RE: PO 4100047306

Has modification been completed?

From: Marsha Watson 
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 10:26 AM
To: Shannon Pleasant
Subject: RE: PO 4100047306

Thank you. Please let me know when modification is complete so that I can create another PO with new vendor 
number.

From: Shannon Pleasant 
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 10:19 AM
To: Marsha Watson
Subject: RE: PO 4100047306

Yes, I will cancel the PO and I have to do a modification to the contract to change the vendor #

From: Marsha Watson 
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 10:18 AM
To: Shannon Pleasant
Subject: RE: PO 4100047306

I’ll need PO 4100047306 cancelled. Can you do that?

From: Shannon Pleasant 
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 9:46 AM
To: Marsha Watson
Subject: RE: PO 4100047306

Marsha,

I’ve contacted Jennifer at the AO and I’ll let you know what she says.

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



4

From: Rose Garcia 
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 9:31 AM
To: Marsha Watson; Shannon Pleasant
Subject: RE: PO 4100047306

Marsha, Shannon is the one who needs to contact the auditors…

Rose 

Rosalinda Garcia
Travis County Purchasing
512-854-9763
rose.garcia@co.travis.tx.us

From: Marsha Watson 
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 9:10 AM
To: Rose Garcia; Shannon Pleasant
Subject: RE: PO 4100047306

Thank you. I’ll contact the auditors office.

From: Rose Garcia 
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 8:40 AM
To: Shannon Pleasant
Cc: Marsha Watson
Subject: RE: PO 4100047306

Shannon this vendor is blocked, you need to get with auditors to see why 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



5

Rosalinda Garcia
Travis County Purchasing
512-854-9763
rose.garcia@co.travis.tx.us

From: Shannon Pleasant 
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 8:37 AM
To: Rose Garcia
Cc: Marsha Watson
Subject: RE: PO 4100047306

Rose can you assist Marsha with this SAP error.

Shannon Pleasant, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant III
Travis County Purchasing
PO Box 1748, Austin TX 78767
Phone 512.854.1181
Fax  512.854.9185
shannon.pleasant@co.travis.tx.us

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



6

From: Marsha Watson 
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 7:59 AM
To: Shannon Pleasant
Subject: PO 4100047306

Shannon,

I have an automatic PO (#4100047306) that has been approved but I cannot receive. Getting message Purchase Order 
4100047306 Does Not Exist.

Please assist.

Thank you,

Marsha Watson
Travis County - HHS
502 E Highland Mall Blvd
Austin, TX 78752
512-854-5299
marsha.watson@co.travis.tx.us

This email may contain Travis County confidential information and is intended only for use by those to whom it is addressed. If you 
are not the intended recipient, please contact sender and delete all copies of the message. Thank You

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  November 7, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Loren Breland, 854-4854 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve contract award for Riprap and Aggregate, 
IFB No. B1409-009-LD, to the low bidder, Texas Trucking Company, Inc. 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

This contract will provide riprap and aggregate for TNR road 
construction projects. 

Bid #B1409-009-LD was issued on September 30, 2014 and 2 bids were 
received on October 20, 2014.  TNR has reviewed the bids and 
recommends award to the low bidder, Texas Trucking Company, Inc.  
Texas Trucking Company, Inc. is a HUB vendor.   

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount:  Requirements contract, estimated quantity.   
Contract Type:  One time purchase   
Contract Period:   

 Solicitation-Related Information: 

Solicitations Sent:  23  Responses Received:  2  
HUB Information:    % HUB Subcontractor:  

 
 Funding Information: 

  SAP Shopping Cart #: 
  Funding Account(s):  SAP cost center 1490200001, Funds 

Reservation 300001517 
  Comments: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 15Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 
STEVEN M. MANILLA, P.E., COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

700 Lavaca St 5th  Floor 
Travis County Administration Building 
P. 0. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4697 

October 22, 2014 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 	Cycl Grimes, Count Purchasing): nt 

FROM: 	Steven 	Manilla, ' 	ounty Executive 

SUBJECT: Award of Bid, B1409-009-LD — Riprap and Aggregate 

TNR has reviewed the above referenced bid and recommends award to the lowest overall bidder, Texas 
Trucking Company, Inc. 

The product category for Mineral Textile is 11000000. The budgeted cost center is 1490200001. Funds have 
been encumbered on Funds Reservation 300001517. 

If you need additional information, please contact April Rodriguez at 854-7676. 

AR:SMM:ar 
Contract File 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Bid #B1409-009-LD - RIPRAP AND AGGREGATE

Creation Date  Sep 29, 2014 End Date Oct 20, 2014 1:00:00 PM CDT
Start Date Sep 30, 2014 2:57:59 PM CDT Awarded Date  Not Yet Awarded

B1409-009-LD--01-01   12" RIPRAP
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs

Texas Trucking Company, Inc. First Offer -  $23.00     250 / ton $5,750.00   Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: Twenty Three Dollars and 0 cents
Total Amount Text: Five Thousand Seven Hundred Fifty 
Dollars
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

Rachel's Trucking, llc [Ad] First Offer -  $27.25     250 / ton $6,812.50   Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: twenty seven dollars and twenty five cents
Total Amount Text: six thousand eight hundred twelve dollars 
and fifty cents
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

B1409-009-LD--01-02   18" RIPRAP
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs

Texas Trucking Company, Inc. First Offer -  $26.51     475 / ton $12,592.25   Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: Twenty Six Dollars and 51 cents
Total Amount Text: Twelve thousand five hundred ninety two 
and 25 cents
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

Rachel's Trucking, llc [Ad] First Offer -  $33.25     475 / ton $15,793.75   Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: thirty three dollars and twenty five cents
Total Amount Text: fifteen thousand seven hundred ninty 
three dollars and seventy five cents
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

B1409-009-LD--01-03   24"RIPRAP
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs

Texas Trucking Company, Inc. First Offer -  $26.51     150 / ton $3,976.50   Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: Twenty Six Dollars and 51 cents
Total Amount Text: Three Thousand Seventy Six and 50 cents
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

Rachel's Trucking, llc [Ad] First Offer -  $39.25     150 / ton $5,887.50   Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: thirty nine dollars and twenty five cents
Total Amount Text: five thousand eighthundred eighty seven 
dollars and fifty cents
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

B1409-009-LD--01-04   5"-8" AGGREGATE
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs

Texas Trucking Company, Inc. First Offer -  $21.29     430 / ton $9,154.70   Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: Twenty one dollars and 21 cents
Total Amount Text: Nine Thousand one hundred and fifty four 
and 70 cents
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

Rachel's Trucking, llc [Ad] First Offer -  $33.25     430 / ton $14,297.50   Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: thirty three dollars and twenty five cents
Total Amount Text: fourteen thousand two hundred ninty 
seven dollars and fifty cents
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

Bid B1409-009-LDTravis County

BidSync10/20/2014 p. 2

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



B1409-009-LD--01-05   SCREENED TOPSOIL
Supplier Unit Price Qty/Unit Total Price Attch. Docs

Rachel's Trucking, llc [Ad] First Offer -  $21.25     1300 / cubic yard $27,625.00   Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: twenty one dollars and twenty five cents
Total Amount Text: twentyseven thousand six hundred twenty 
five dollars
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes: Per yard   

Texas Trucking Company, Inc. First Offer -  $21.75     1300 / cubic yard $28,275.00   Y
Product Code: 
Unit Amount Text: Twenty one dollars and 75 cents
Total Amount Text: Twenty Eight Thousand Two Hundred 
Seventy Five and 00 cents
Agency Notes:

Supplier Product Code:
Supplier Notes:

Supplier Totals
  Texas Trucking Company, Inc. $59,748.45    (5/5 items) 
 Bid Contact Felix Gonzales 

felix@texastruckingco.com
Ph 512-779-7868   

 Address 3900 Shell Road
Georgetown, TX 78628 

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

  Rachel's Trucking, llc [Ad] $70,416.25    (5/5 items) 
 Bid Contact John Schuler 

jschuler1@austin.rr.com
Ph 512-656-7123   

 Address 1405 E. Riverside Drive
Austin, TX 78741 

Agency Notes: Supplier Notes:

**

Bid B1409-009-LDTravis County

BidSync10/20/2014 p. 3

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  November 7, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Lori Clyde/854-4205 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 31 to Contract No. 
4400000562 (H.T.E. Contract No. MA960322), Easy Access, Inc., for 
Tax Office Computer System. 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 
 
In 2004, Commissioners Court approved a modification to allow real 
time property tax information to be accessed by citizens through the 
internet.  This included on-line payments posted immediately to the live 
system.  Payments are accepted by both credit cards and electronic 
checks “eChecks” using Easy Access’s EZ-Netpay electronic payment 
gateway. At this time, the Tax Office recommends modifying this 
contract to update the services provided by the vendor and to change 
the fee schedule as follows: 
 
1. Customer will pay $1.00 per eCheck written 
 
2. Travis County will pay: 

 
A. $2.50 for 10,000 or less eChecks submitted for a 12 month period or 
B.  $2.25 for 10,001 - 15,000 eChecks submitted for a 12 month period or 
C.  $2.00 for 15,001 or greater # eChecks submitted for a 12 month period  
D.  The maximum amount paid by Travis County within a 12 month period 

is $40,000 
 
In consideration, Easy Access, Inc. will provide essential services 
resolving issues between payers and their financial institution; including 
but not limited to resolving incorrect account numbers and customers 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 16Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

exceeding their check amount limit. 
 

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount:  Not to exceed $40,000/year 
Modification Type:     
Modification Period:  Beginning March 1, 2014 
 

 Funding Information: 
  Funds Reservation #:  100088199 
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments: 

 
 

 
 
 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



BRUCE ELFANT
TAX AsSESSOR - COLLECTOR

VOTER REGISTRAR

Date: October 22, 2014

From:

Lori Clyde, Purchasing Agent Assistant

"~-"-Renea Deckard, Associate Deput~

To:

Subject: Modification Contract # 31 MA960322 Easy Access, Inc.

1 ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••

The Tax Office requests modification # 31 to be placed on the Commissioner's Court agenda. In

2004 software contract MA960322 modification # 8 allowed real time property tax information to be

accessed by citizens through the internet. This included on-line payments posted immediately to

the live system. Payments are accepted by both credit cards and electronic checks 'eChecks'

using EZ-Netpay electronic payment gateway. Modification #31 updates the services provided by

the vendor and the fee schedule as follows:

1. Customers will pay $1.00 per eCheck written

2. Travis County will pay:

A. $2.50 for 10,000 or less eChecks submitted for a 12 month period or

B. $2.25 for 10,001 - 15,000 eChecks submitted for a 12 month period or

C. $2.00 for 15,001 or greater # eChecks submitted for a 12 month period

D. The maximum amount paid by Travis County within a 12 month period is $40,000

In considerations, Easy Access Inc. will provide essential services resolving issues between

payers and their financial institution; including but not limited to resolving incorrect account
numbers and customers exceeding their check amount limit.

The funds have been reserved in the Tax Office Property Tax Collections Division budget

(1080030001) funds reserve # 100088199. If you have further questions please feel free to

contract me directly at ext. 49632

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER:   4400000562/MA960322 – Tax Office Computer System                     
PAGE 1 OF 2 PAGES 

 
ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE 

                                  700 LAVACA, SUITE 800 

                                  AUSTIN, TX 78701 

 
PURCHASING AGENT ASST:  Lori Clyde  

TEL. NO:   (512) 854-9700 

FAX NO:   (512) 854-9185 

 
DATE PREPARED: 

October 16, 2014 

 
ISSUED TO: 
Easy Access, Inc. 

4200–A N Bicentennial Dr. 

McAllen, Texas  78504 

(956) 682-3466 (v) 

(956) 682-0906 (f) 

MODIFICATION NO.:  

 

31 

EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL 
CONTRACT:  

 

December 13, 1994 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES:  February28, 2003–February 29, 2004 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: March 1, 2014– February 28, 2015 

 
FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:        

Original Contract Amount: $_288,850.00__   Current Modified Amount $_1,071,429.24___ . 

 
DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:  Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore 

modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

 

This modification (the “Modification”) replaces the Fee Schedule in Exhibit B of the Contract to the extent the 

schedule relates to electronic checks, and adds the following terms to the Contract: 

1.  All electronic checks will carry only a $1.00 charge to be paid by the Customer at the time of transaction; and 

2.  An additional fee (the “Fee”) will be charged to Travis County for each Customer-generated electronic check, 

using the following schedule of charges below, for the period November 1, 2014 to February 28, 2015: 

    A.  $2.50 fee per electronic check if the total number of electronic checks are 10,000 or less for the 12-month 

period stated above; or 

    B.  $2.25 fee per electronic check if the total number of electronic checks are between 10,001 and 15,000 for 

the 12-month period stated above; or 

    C.  $2.00 fee per electronic check if the total number of electronic checks are exceed 15,001 for the 12-month 

period state above.  

    D.  Under no circumstances will the total Fee for the number of electronic checks exceed $40,000.00 for the 12-

month period stated above. 

E.  At this Modification's execution, Travis County will pay Contractor a one-time payment of X (where x is the 

sum total of what the county would have been billed from March to October). After that, for services rendered 

beginning November 1, 2014, billing will occur monthly based on the total number of electronic checks at the 

lowest rate described above, with a final reconciliation billing in the 12th month of the 12-month period stated 

above. 

 
Note to Vendor:  

[  X  ] Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County. 

[    ] DO NOT execute and return to Travis County.  Retain for your records. 
 
 

LEGAL BUSINESS NAME:        

 

     BY:            
          SIGNATURE 

 

     BY:            
          PRINT NAME 

 

TITLE:            
            ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT 

□ DBA 

□ CORPORATION 

□ OTHER 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

 
BY:            

      CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., CPPO, TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT  

 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 
 

BY:            

      SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE  
 

 
DATE: 

  

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



4400000562 (MA960322)  Page 2 of 2 Pages 

 

3.  Contractor promises, under this Modification, to resolve with a Customer and the Customer’s 

financial institution, without involving Travis County, all aspects of electronic checks that are returned 

by the Customer’s financial institution, including for Customer’s use of an incorrect account number 

and Customer’s exceeding an electronic transfer/electronic check amount limit. 
 

4.  As compensation for Contractor’s performance under this Contract, Travis County will pay 

Contractor the sum indicated in this Modification. Contractor will submit to the Travis County Auditor 

an invoice detailing performance. Contractor will not, however, submit invoices until County has 

accepted the performance. County will pay Contractor within thirty (30) days of the receipt of an 

acceptable invoice by the Travis County Auditor. At minimum invoices will include: (i) name, address, 

and telephone number of Contractor and similar information in the event payment is to be made to a 

different address; (ii) County Contract, Purchase Order, or Delivery Order number; (iii) identification 

of the services performed as in this Contract; and (iv) any additional payment information that may be 

called for by this Contract. Accrual and payment of interest on overdue payments will be governed by 

Tex. Gov’t Code, ch. 2251. 

5. To the extent of any conflict between the terms of the Contract and this Modification, the terms of 

the Modification control. 

 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as 
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next 
week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: November 7, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Peter Einhorn/512-854-9229 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Commissioner Bruce Todd  
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Commissioner Bruce Todd  
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION TO DIRECT THE COUNTY 
PURCHASING AGENT TO ENTER INTO A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT 
TO ASSIST IN RECONCILING THE SCOPE AND BUDGET FOR THE RONNIE 
EARLE BUILDING.  
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:  
There have been two estimations of cost for the Ronnie Earle building as currently 
designed. A third party can assist in reconciling those differences and presenting 
options to the Court that will allow for budget and time considerations.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: N/A 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:  
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:  
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: N/A 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 17Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: November 4, 2014 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Scott Wilson/854-1182 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Interlocal Agreement No. 4400002302, 
Texas Workforce Commission, for Information Release for Travis County 
Constable Precinct One. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments: This Agreement will 
provide on-line access to wage record files, addresses of recipients of 
unemployment insurance benefits by social security number and 
unemployment compensation claim benefit data through specified Texas 
Workforce Commission Agency mainframe computer screens. 

 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $1,500.00 has been 
spent against this contract. 

 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $4,500 ($1,500 per fiscal year)    
Contract Type: interlocal   
Contract Period: November 1, 2014 through October 31, 2017   

  Funding Information: 
  Funds Reservation: department creating a Funds Reservation 
  Funding Account(s):  
  Comments: 

 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item 18Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION 

INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT 

 

Information Release Contract: Apr-13  TWC Contract Number: 2915PEN028 

Page 1 of 12 

 

Attachment A 

 

 

INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT BETWEEN TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION  

AND  

TRAVIS COUNTY FOR THE BENEFIT OF CONSTABLE, PRECINCT 1 

 

STATEMENT OF WORK – PROJECT OBLIGATIONS 
 

 

SECTION 1 – Project Abstract 

 

1.1 Contract Purpose.  The purpose of this Contract is to provide Recipient with access to confidential 

Agency data, to ensure that Recipient will maintain the confidentiality of the data, and to require 

Recipient to reimburse Agency for costs of providing access at the rates set out in this Contract. 

 

1.2 Authorized Use of TWC Information.  Subject to the security and confidentiality provisions of this 

Contract, Recipient is authorized to use TWC Information solely for the following purpose: to assist in 

criminal investigations; to assist in locating defendants, witnesses, fugitives and persons with 

outstanding warrants in criminal cases (the “Limited Purpose”).  Any other use of TWC Information 

by Recipient is a breach of this Contract. 

 

1.3 References.  Section references are to sections of this Attachment A unless otherwise specified. 

 

 

SECTION 2 – Obligations of Agency 

 

2.1 Online Access. 

 

2.1.1 Description.  Agency agrees to provide online "read-only" access to the following Agency 

mainframe computer screens:   

 BN75:  wage records file; 

 CMES, CTCS, and BPCS:  unemployment compensation claim benefit data; and 

 IRS6, STS, and SER:  employer master file inquiry. 

 

2.1.2 Number of Users.  Subject to Section 3.1, Agency will grant access to the screens listed in 

Section 2.1.1 to a maximum of ten (10) “Users,” all of whom must be direct Recipient 

employees. 

 

2.1.3 Availability.  Online access will routinely be available Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 

5:00 p.m. Central Time, excluding State holidays, although Agency does not guarantee access 

during these periods.  Agency may terminate or limit access without notice based on business 

necessity or in the event of an emergency. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION 

INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT 

 

Information Release Contract: Apr-13  TWC Contract Number: 2915PEN028 

Page 2 of 12 

 

 

SECTION 3 – Obligations of Recipient 

 

3.1 Online Access. 

 

3.1.1 Annual Fee and Payment.  Recipient shall pay Agency a one thousand five hundred dollar 

($1,500.00) annual subscription fee for the online access described in Section 2.1.  The annual 

subscription fee covers the twelve (12) month period that begins on the Begin Date.  Payment of 

the annual subscription fee is due within thirty (30) days of Recipient’s execution of this 

Contract.  The annual subscription fee is nonrefundable and will not be prorated in case of early 

termination of this Contract or suspension of services.  Recipient shall pay Agency the annual 

subscription fee for each subsequent contract year within thirty (30) days of the beginning of 

each contract year.  Recipient shall send payment to Texas Workforce Commission, Revenue 

and Trust Management, P.O. Box 322, Austin, TX 78767-0322.   

 

3.1.2 User Documents.  All prospective online Users must execute a Texas Workforce Commission 

User Agreement (“User Agreement”), Attachment C, and complete online TWC Information 

Technology Security Awareness Training (“Security Training”).   

 

3.1.3 User Document Submission and Maintenance.  Before Agency RACF Administration will issue 

a User ID and password to a prospective User, Agency RACF Administration must receive from 

Recipient Contact Person (designated in Section 4.1) copies of a completed User Agreement and 

certificate of completion of Security Training (“Training Certificate”), with a completed Cover 

Sheet for Transmitting User Agreement and Training Certificate (“Cover Sheet”), Attachment D.  

Agency may deny access to any prospective User on security grounds.  Recipient must maintain 

on file all original Training Certificates and User Agreements.   

 

3.1.4 User Document Renewal.  On December 1, 2014, the online access of each User established 

under a prior contract will be terminated unless Agency RACF Administration has received for 

the User, from Recipient Contact Person, copies of a new User Agreement and new Training 

Certificate executed or dated, respectively, no more than thirty (30) calendar days before 

submission, with a completed Cover Sheet.   

 

3.1.5 Annual User Renewal.  Each year, on the first day of the month following the anniversary of the 

Begin Date, the online access of each User will be terminated unless Agency RACF 

Administration has received for the User, from Recipient Contact Person, copies of a new User 

Agreement and new Training Certificate executed or dated, respectively, no more than thirty (30) 

calendar days before submission, with a completed Cover Sheet.   

 

3.1.6 Notice of User Employment Change.  Recipient shall notify Agency within three (3) calendar 

days of a User’s termination, resignation, or reassignment into a position not requiring access to 

TWC Information, so that the User’s password can be immediately revoked.  Failure to provide 

such notice is a breach of this Contract and may result in immediate suspension of all online 

access, termination of this Contract, and other penalties provided by law and this Contract. 

 

3.1.7 Changes Prohibited.  Users shall not change or update any TWC Information contained in 

Agency's computer stored files.  Users shall not use any automated system or software to make 

multiple queries of Agency's computer stored files.  

 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION 

INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT 

 

Information Release Contract: Apr-13  TWC Contract Number: 2915PEN028 

Page 3 of 12 

 

3.1.8 Instructions.  Recipient shall be solely responsible for disseminating to Users any instructions 

provided by Agency regarding navigation of online access to TWC Information. 

 

3.2 Additional Requirements. 

 

3.2.1 Security Safeguards.  Recipient shall establish, maintain, and comply with security safeguards 

and procedures to protect the confidentiality of all TWC Information.  Recipient shall comply 

with the requirements in Safeguards for TWC Information, Attachment B, and in Protection of 

Confidentiality - 20 C.F.R. § 603.9, Attachment G.  Failure to comply with any requirement of 

Attachment B or Attachment G is a breach of this Contract. 

 

3.2.2 Suspension.  Agency may suspend all services without notice if Agency suspects a violation of 

the security provisions in Attachment B.  Services will remain suspended until Agency has fully 

investigated any suspected security violations and is satisfied that resumption of services will not 

result in security breaches.  In the event of an extended suspension of services, Agency will 

notify Recipient as soon as possible. 

 

3.2.3 Enduring Obligation.  Termination or expiration of this Contract will not end Recipient’s 

responsibility to protect the confidentiality of TWC Information remaining in Recipient’s 

possession, under Recipient’s control, or held by a third party subject to contract or agreement 

with Recipient. 

 

3.2.4 Audit.  Recipient’s security safeguards and procedures, as well as Recipient’s access to and use 

of TWC Information, are subject to monitoring, evaluation and audit by Agency. 

 

3.2.5 Inspections.  Recipient shall cooperate fully with any on-site inspections and monitoring 

activities of Agency.  So that Agency may audit Recipient’s compliance with the requirements of 

state and federal law and this Contract, Recipient shall permit Agency access to all sites 

containing TWC Information (including sites where data is maintained electronically), and to all 

workplaces used by personnel who have access to TWC Information.   

 

3.2.6 Self-Assessment Report.  Recipient shall submit to Agency a fully-executed Quarterly Self-

Assessment Report, Attachment H, on the next-occurring quarterly filing date after the Begin 

Date, and on each quarterly filing date for as long as this Contract is in effect.  The quarterly 

filing dates are January 1, April 1, July 1, and October 1.  Each report must have been signed 

within thirty (30) days preceding submission.   

 

3.2.7 Identity Theft Protection.  In case of unauthorized disclosure of TWC Information by Recipient, 

Recipient shall purchase identity theft protection service for all individuals whose information 

was disclosed without authorization.  The protection service shall cover each individual for a 

two-year period and must include, at a minimum, automatic fraud alerts to the individual. 

 

3.2.8 Significant Change.  Recipient agrees to notify Agency in writing within ten (10) calendar days 

of any significant change affecting Recipient and Recipient’s identity, including but not limited 

to changes in its ownership or control, name, governing board membership, authority of 

governing board, officeholders, or vendor identification number. 

 

3.2.9 Computer Resources.  Recipient shall provide and maintain its own computer hardware and 

software to accomplish the necessary computer communications linkages with Agency. 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION 

INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT 

 

Information Release Contract: Apr-13  TWC Contract Number: 2915PEN028 

Page 4 of 12 

 

 

3.2.10 Data Source.  Agency does not warrant or guarantee the accuracy of TWC Information.  TWC 

Information includes data provided to Agency by third parties, including employers and 

employees. 

 

 

SECTION 4 – Contact Persons 

 

4.1 Designation.  The Parties designate the following primary liaisons for implementation of this Contract: 

 

Agency Contact Person    Recipient Contact Person 

     

Michelle D. Smith   Gwendolyn Doyle 

Office of General Counsel   Office Manager Sr. 

Texas Workforce Commission  Travis County for the Benefit of Constable, 

Precinct 1 

101 E. 15
th

 St., Room 266   4717 Heflin Lane, Suite 127 

Austin, TX   78778-0001   Austin, TX  78721  

 

Phone: 512-936-3296      

Fax: 512-463-2990     Phone: 512-854-7522 

Email: ORContracts.Management@twc.state.tx.us  Email: Gwen.doyle@co.travis.tx.us 

 

      

   

    Send invoices to:  

 

    Same as above 

 

4.2 Notice.  Any notice required under this Contract must be given to the other Party’s Contact Person. 

 

4.3 Notice to Alternate.  If Recipient designates an alternate Contact Person, written notification by Agency to 

one (1) of the Recipient Contact Persons will satisfy any notification requirement of this Contract.   

 

4.4 Change.  Recipient may request a change in Recipient Contact Person by submitting to Agency Contact 

Person a written request on organizational letterhead signed by the person who signed this Contract on 

behalf of Recipient, or by a successor with authority to bind Recipient contractually.  The request must 

include the TWC Contract Number, the name of the person being replaced, and the name of the new 

Recipient Contact Person, with job title, work address, phone number, and email address.  No change in 

Recipient Contact Person is effective until acknowledged in writing by Agency. 
 

4.5 Communications.  Recipient shall include the TWC Contract Number in all communications with Agency. 

 

 

SECTION 5  Effect on Other Contracts 

 

The Parties agree that this Contract supersedes and replaces all other contracts between them for information 

release or data sharing, including 2912PEN030. 

 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am

mailto:ORContracts.Management@twc.state.tx.us
mailto:Gwen.doyle@co.travis.tx.us


TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION 

INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT 

 

Information Release Contract: Apr-13  TWC Contract Number: 2915PEN028 

Page 5 of 12 

 

 

Attachment B 
 

SAFEGUARDS FOR TWC INFORMATION 
 

1. “Recipient” in this Contract shall maintain sufficient safeguards over all TWC Information to prevent unauthorized 

access to or disclosure of TWC Information:  

 

“TWC Information” means records maintained by Agency (TWC), and records obtained by Recipient from 

Agency under this Contract, including (1) records and data compilations provided electronically, on paper, or via 

online access or e-mail, (2) records and data compilations that Recipient has converted into another format or 

medium (such as handwritten or electronic notes), and (3) records and data compilations incorporated in any 

manner into Recipient’s records, files or data compilations. 

 

2. Monitoring.  Recipient shall monitor its Users’ access to and use of TWC Information, and shall ensure that TWC 

Information is used only for the following “Limited Purpose”: to assist in criminal investigations; to assist in locating 

defendants, witnesses, fugitives and persons with outstanding warrants in criminal cases.  Recipient shall also ensure 

that TWC Information is used only for purposes authorized by law and in compliance with all other provisions of this 

Contract. 

 

3. Storage.  Recipient shall store TWC Information in a place physically secure from access by unauthorized persons.   

 

4. Protection.  Recipient shall store and process TWC Information, including that maintained in electronic format, such 

as magnetic tapes or discs, in such a way that unauthorized persons cannot obtain TWC Information by any means.   

 

5. Access.  Recipient shall undertake precautions to ensure that only authorized personnel are given access to TWC 

Information stored in computer systems.   

 

6. Instruction.  Recipient shall instruct all personnel having access to TWC Information about all confidentiality 

requirements including the requirements of 20 C.F.R. Part 603 as well as the sanctions specified in this Contract and 

under state and federal law for unauthorized disclosure of TWC Information.  Recipient acknowledges that all 

personnel who will have access to TWC Information have been instructed as required.   

 

7. Disposal.  Recipient shall dispose of TWC Information and any copies thereof after the Limited Purpose is achieved, 

except for TWC Information possessed by any court.  Disposal means return of TWC Information to Agency or 

destruction of TWC Information, as directed by Agency.  Disposal includes deletion of personal identifiers in lieu of 

destruction.  In any case, Recipient shall dispose of all TWC Information within thirty (30) calendar days after the 

termination, cancellation, or expiration of this Contract, or as required by federal, state, or local government 

approved records retention requirements. 

 

8. System.  Recipient shall establish and maintain a system sufficient to allow an audit of compliance with the 

requirements of this Attachment B and the other provisions of this Contract.   

 

9. No Disclosure or Release.  Recipient shall not disclose or release any TWC Information other than as permitted in 

this Contract, without prior written consent of Agency.  

 

10. Unauthorized Disclosure.  It is a breach of this Contract to disclose TWC Information orally, electronically, in 

written or printed form, or in any other manner without the prior written consent of Agency: 

10.1 to any contract employee of Recipient or any individual not employed by Recipient; 

 

10.2 to another government entity, including a law enforcement entity; 

 

10.3 to Recipient employees who do not have a need to use TWC Information for the Limited Purpose. 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION 

INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT 

 

Information Release Contract: Apr-13  TWC Contract Number: 2915PEN028 

Page 6 of 12 

 

 

 

11. Authorized Disclosure.  TWC Information may only be disclosed: 

11.1 to employees under the direct hiring-and-firing control of Recipient who have a need to use the TWC 

Information for the Limited Purpose; and 

 

11.2 in a criminal judicial proceeding if the TWC Information is introduced in court as a sealed record with access 

limited to the prosecutor, defendant, judge, and jury. 

 

12. Security Violation.  Recipient shall monitor access of Users and shall notify Agency within twenty-four (24) hours if 

a security violation of this Contract is detected, or if Recipient suspects that the security or integrity of TWC 

Information has or may have been compromised in any way.  

 

13. Format.  TWC Information is subject to the requirements of this Contract even if the TWC Information is converted 

by Recipient into another format or medium, or incorporated in any manner into Recipient’s records, files, or data 

compilations. 

 

14. Access Limited.  Recipient shall limit access to TWC Information to its employees who need access to achieve the 

Limited Purpose.   

 

15. Mobile Device and Removal.  Recipient shall not place TWC Information on mobile, remote, or portable storage 

devices, or remove storage media from Recipient’s facility, without the prior written authorization of Agency.  

 

16. Public Information Act.  Under Texas Labor Code § 301.085, TWC Information is not “public information” for 

purposes of the Public Information Act, Texas Government Code, Chapter 552.  Recipient shall not release any TWC 

Information in response to a request made under the Public Information Act or under any other law, regulation, or 

ordinance addressing public access to government records. 

 

17. Subpoena.  Recipient shall notify Agency within twenty-four (24) hours of the receipt of any subpoena, other judicial 

request, or request for appearance for testimony upon any matter concerning TWC Information.  Federal regulations 

dictate the handling of subpoenas for TWC Information.  Recipient shall comply with the requirements of 20 C.F.R. 

§ 603.7 in responding to any subpoena, other judicial request, or request for appearance for testimony upon any 

matter concerning TWC Information. 

 

18. Federal Regulation.  Recipient shall comply with all requirements of Protection of Confidentiality - 

20 C.F.R. § 603.9 (Attachment G of this Contract) relating to safeguarding TWC Information and insuring its 

confidentiality. 

 

19. Unauthorized Lookup.  A User shall not access TWC Information listed under the User’s SSN or the SSN of a co-

worker, family member, or friend.   

 

20. Screening – Online Users.  Recipient shall screen potential Users and seek online access only for employees that 

Recipient has determined pose no threat to the security of TWC Information. 

 

21. Screening – All Handlers.  Recipient shall permit access to TWC Information only to employees that Recipient has 

determined pose no threat to the security of TWC Information.  

 

22. Internet.  Recipient shall not transmit any TWC Information over the Internet unless it is encrypted using at least 

128-bit encryption.   

 

23. Screen Dump.  Recipient’s security guidelines shall ensure that any screen dump or other extraction of TWC 

Information will be protected from unauthorized use or disclosure.  

 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION 

INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT 

 

Information Release Contract: Apr-13  TWC Contract Number: 2915PEN028 

Page 7 of 12 

 

24. No Transfer.  Recipient shall not transfer the authority or ability to access or maintain TWC Information under this 

Contract to any other person or entity. 

 

 

Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION 

INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT 

 

Information Release Contract: Apr-13  TWC Contract Number: 2915PEN028 

Page 8 of 12 

 

 

Attachment C 

 

TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION USER AGREEMENT  

 

 
I, _________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 (User’s Printed Name)  (User’s Social Security Number) 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

(User’s work phone number)   (Print User’s work street address)     

 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

(Print User’s employer)    (Print User’s work email) 

 

acknowledge that I will be assigned a personal User ID and password to gain access to the Texas Workforce Commission (TWC) 

computer system.  Under no circumstances will I allow my User ID or password to be used by any other individual, nor will I use one 

belonging to anyone else.  As an online User with access to confidential TWC data (“TWC Information”), I understand that I will be 

held personally accountable for my actions and for any activity performed under my User ID.  I understand that the use of TWC 

Information is limited to the following Limited Purpose only:  to assist in criminal investigations; to assist in locating defendants, 

witnesses, fugitives and persons with outstanding warrants in criminal cases .  I understand that TWC maintains a record of the 

individuals and employers whose TWC Information I gain access to, and that I am not allowed access to TWC Information about any 

individual or employer except as necessary for the Limited Purpose.  I understand that I am not allowed access to TWC Information 

about myself.   

I will not enter any unauthorized data or make any changes to data.  I will not disclose any TWC Information orally, electronically, in 

written or printed form, or in any other manner without prior written authorization from TWC.  I will not disclose any TWC 

Information to other governmental entities, including law enforcement entities. 

I understand that under Texas Labor Code § 301.085, all TWC Information I obtain under this User Agreement is confidential and that 

it is a criminal offense to solicit, disclose, receive or use, or to authorize, permit, participate in, or acquiesce in another person’s use of 

TWC Information that reveals: (1) identifying information regarding any individual or past or present employer; or (2) information 

that foreseeably could be combined with other publicly available information to reveal identifying information regarding any 

individual or past or present employer.  This offense is punishable by as much as a year in jail, a fine up to $4,000, or both. 

I understand that under Texas Penal Code § 33.02(a), it is a criminal offense knowingly to access a computer, computer network, or 

computer system without the effective consent of the owner.  Depending on the circumstances, the offense is punishable by 180 days 

in jail up to 99 years or life in prison, a fine of $2,000-$10,000, or both. 

I have read and had explained to me the confidentiality and security requirements of 20 C.F.R. § 603.9 and of my employer’s contract 

with TWC.  I understand and agree to abide by these requirements.  I understand that if I violate any of these requirements or any 

provision of this User Agreement, I will jeopardize my employer’s contract with TWC. 

 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 Signature of User   Date signed 

 

Supervisor Approval: I have instructed the User listed above about all confidentiality requirements applicable to TWC Information 

obtained under the contract with TWC, including the requirements of 20 C.F.R. § 603.9 and the sanctions specified in the Contract and 

in state law for unauthorized disclosure of TWC Information.  

 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 Signature of Supervisor Printed Name Date signed 

 

Approval of Contract Signatory or Contact Person named in Contract:  

 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Signature of Contract Signatory or Recipient Contact Person Printed Name Date signed 

 
All fields on this agreement are required.  Employer must retain signed original and give a copy to User.  Employer must send copy of User Agreement to 

TWC RACF Administration as specified on the required Cover Sheet, Attachment D to this Contract. 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION 

INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT 

 

Information Release Contract: Apr-13  TWC Contract Number: 2915PEN028 

Page 9 of 12 

 

  Attachment D 

 

COVER SHEET FOR TRANSMITTING USER AGREEMENT AND TRAINING CERTIFICATE 

 

 

To: RACF Administration 

 

___ via email to: racf.administration@twc.state.tx.us 

(Document must be scanned and encrypted before sending) 

 

  ___ via fax to:  512-463-6394        

Number of pages including cover sheet: _______ 

 

___ via mail to: RACF Administration 

     Texas Workforce Commission  

     101 East 15
th

 Street, Room 0330 

     Austin, TX  78778-0001 

 

 

From:  Travis County for the Benefit of Constable, Precinct 1 (Recipient) 

 

  _____________________________ (Recipient Contact Person) 

 

  _____________________________ (Recipient Contact Person email) 

 

 

Re:  User Agreement(s) and Training Certificate(s) attached 

 

 

Instructions:   

 

 User Agreement and Training Certificate must be submitted together for each individual.   

 

 Only one cover sheet is required if submitting documents for more than one User at the same time. 

 

 An incomplete User Agreement will be rejected.    

 

 For questions regarding the User Agreement, please email racf.administration@twc.state.tx.us  

  

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am

mailto:racf.administration@twc.state.tx.us
mailto:racf.administration@twc.state.tx.us


TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION 

INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT 

 

Information Release Contract: Apr-13  TWC Contract Number: 2915PEN028 

Page 10 of 12 

 

Attachment G 

 

PROTECTION OF CONFIDENTIALITY - 20 C.F.R. § 603.9 

 

 

CHAPTER V--EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING ADMINISTRATION, DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 

PART 603--FEDERAL-STATE UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION (UC) PROGRAM; CONFIDENTIALITY AND 

DISCLOSURE OF STATE UC INFORMATION  

SUBPART B--CONFIDENTIALITY AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS 

 

 

 

 

20 C.F.R. § 603.9  What safeguards and security requirements apply to disclosed information? 

 

(a) In general.  For disclosures of confidential UC information under § 603.5(d)(2) (to a third party (other than an 

agent) or disclosures made on an ongoing basis); § 603.5(e) (to a public official), except as provided in paragraph 

(d) of this section; § 603.5(f) (to an agent or contractor of a public official); § 603.6(b)(1) through (4), (6), and 

(7)(i) (as required by Federal UC law); and § 603.22 (to a requesting agency for purposes of an IEVS), a State or 

State UC agency must require the recipient to safeguard the information disclosed against unauthorized access or 

redisclosure, as provided in paragraphs (b) and (c) of this section, and must subject the recipient to penalties 

provided by the State law for unauthorized disclosure of confidential UC information.   

(b) Safeguards to be required of recipients.   

(1) The State or State UC agency must:   

(i)    Require the recipient to use the disclosed information only for purposes authorized by law and 

consistent with an agreement that meets the requirements of § 603.10;   

(ii)   Require the recipient to store the disclosed information in a place physically secure from access by    

unauthorized persons;  

(iii)  Require the recipient to store and process disclosed information maintained in electronic format, such 

as   magnetic tapes or discs, in such a way that unauthorized persons cannot obtain the information by 

any means;  

(iv)  Require the recipient to undertake precautions to ensure that only authorized personnel are given access 

to disclosed information stored in computer systems;  

(v)   Require each recipient agency or entity to:  

(A) Instruct all personnel having access to the disclosed information about confidentiality requirements, 

the requirements of this subpart B, and the sanctions specified in the State law for unauthorized 

disclosure of information, and  

(B) Sign an acknowledgment that all personnel having access to the disclosed information have been 

instructed in accordance with paragraph (b)(1)(v)(A) of this section and will adhere to the State's or 

State UC agency's confidentiality requirements and procedures which are consistent with this 

subpart B and the agreement required by § 603.10, and agreeing to report any infraction of these 

rules to the State UC agency fully and promptly. 

(vi) Require the recipient to dispose of information disclosed or obtained, and any copies thereof made by 

the recipient agency, entity, or contractor, after the purpose for which the information is disclosed is 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am

http://web2.westlaw.com/find/default.wl?rp=%2ffind%2fdefault.wl&vc=0&DB=1000547&DocName=20CFRS603%2E5&FindType=VP&ReferencePositionType=T&ReferencePosition=SP%3B4be3000003be5&AP=&fn=_top&rs=WLW6.09&mt=Westlaw&vr=2.0&sv=Split
http://web2.westlaw.com/find/default.wl?rp=%2ffind%2fdefault.wl&vc=0&DB=1000547&DocName=20CFRS603%2E5&FindType=VP&ReferencePositionType=T&ReferencePosition=SP%3B7fdd00001ca15&AP=&fn=_top&rs=WLW6.09&mt=Westlaw&vr=2.0&sv=Split
http://web2.westlaw.com/find/default.wl?rp=%2ffind%2fdefault.wl&vc=0&DB=1000547&DocName=20CFRS603%2E5&FindType=VP&ReferencePositionType=T&ReferencePosition=SP%3Bae0d0000c5150&AP=&fn=_top&rs=WLW6.09&mt=Westlaw&vr=2.0&sv=Split
http://web2.westlaw.com/find/default.wl?rp=%2ffind%2fdefault.wl&vc=0&DB=1000547&DocName=20CFRS603%2E6&FindType=VP&ReferencePositionType=T&ReferencePosition=SP%3B3fed000053a85&AP=&fn=_top&rs=WLW6.09&mt=Westlaw&vr=2.0&sv=Split
http://web2.westlaw.com/find/default.wl?rp=%2ffind%2fdefault.wl&vc=0&DB=1000547&DocName=20CFRS603%2E6&FindType=VP&ReferencePositionType=T&ReferencePosition=SP%3B0bd500007a412&AP=&fn=_top&rs=WLW6.09&mt=Westlaw&vr=2.0&sv=Split
http://web2.westlaw.com/find/default.wl?rp=%2ffind%2fdefault.wl&vc=0&DB=1000547&DocName=20CFRS603%2E6&FindType=VP&ReferencePositionType=T&ReferencePosition=SP%3B1e9a0000fd6a3&AP=&fn=_top&rs=WLW6.09&mt=Westlaw&vr=2.0&sv=Split
http://web2.westlaw.com/find/default.wl?rp=%2ffind%2fdefault.wl&vc=0&DB=1000547&DocName=20CFRS603%2E6&FindType=VP&ReferencePositionType=T&ReferencePosition=SP%3B1cd7000042e07&AP=&fn=_top&rs=WLW6.09&mt=Westlaw&vr=2.0&sv=Split
http://web2.westlaw.com/find/default.wl?rp=%2ffind%2fdefault.wl&vc=0&DB=1000547&DocName=20CFRS603%2E22&FindType=VP&AP=&fn=_top&rs=WLW6.09&mt=Westlaw&vr=2.0&sv=Split
http://web2.westlaw.com/find/default.wl?rp=%2ffind%2fdefault.wl&vc=0&DB=1000547&DocName=20CFRS603%2E10&FindType=VP&AP=&fn=_top&rs=WLW6.09&mt=Westlaw&vr=2.0&sv=Split
http://web2.westlaw.com/find/default.wl?rp=%2ffind%2fdefault.wl&vc=0&DB=1000547&DocName=20CFRS603%2E10&FindType=VP&AP=&fn=_top&rs=WLW6.09&mt=Westlaw&vr=2.0&sv=Split


TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION 

INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT 

 

Information Release Contract: Apr-13  TWC Contract Number: 2915PEN028 

Page 11 of 12 

 

served, except for disclosed information possessed by any court.  Disposal means return of the 

information to the disclosing State or State UC agency or destruction of the information, as directed by 

the State or State UC agency.  Disposal includes deletion of personal identifiers by the State or State 

UC agency in lieu of destruction.  In any case, the information disclosed must not be retained with 

personal identifiers for longer than such period of time as the State or State UC agency deems 

appropriate on a case-by-case basis; and  

 

(vii) Maintain a system sufficient to allow an audit of compliance with the requirements of this part.  

 

(2) In the case of disclosures made under § 603.5(d)(2) (to a third party (other than an agent) or disclosures made 

on an ongoing basis), the State or State UC agency must also –  

 

(i) Periodically audit a sample of transactions accessing information disclosed under that section to assure 

that the entity receiving disclosed information has on file a written release authorizing each access.  The 

audit must ensure that the information is not being used for any unauthorized purpose;   

 

(ii) Ensure that all employees of entities receiving access to information disclosed under § 603.5(d)(2) are 

subject to the same confidentiality requirements, and State criminal penalties for violation of those 

requirements, as are employees of the State UC agency. 

 

(c) Redisclosure of confidential UC information. 

 

(1)  A State or State UC agency may authorize any recipient of confidential UC information under paragraph (a) 

of this section to redisclose information only as follows:  

 

(i) To the individual or employer who is the subject of the information;  

 

(ii) To an attorney or other duly authorized agent representing the individual or employer;  

 

(iii) In any civil or criminal proceedings for or on behalf of a recipient agency or entity;  

 

(iv) In response to a subpoena only as provided in § 603.7;  

 

(v) To an agent or contractor of a public official only if the person redisclosing is a public official, if the 

redisclosure is authorized by the State law, and if the public official retains responsibility for the uses of 

the confidential UC information by the agent or contractor;  

 

(vi) From one public official to another if the redisclosure is authorized by the State law;  

 

(vii) When so authorized by Section 303(e)(5), SSA, (redisclosure of wage information by a State or local 

child support enforcement agency to an agent under contract with such agency for purposes of carrying 

out child support enforcement) and by State law; or  

 

(viii) When specifically authorized by a written release that meets the requirements of § 603.5(d) (to a third 

party with informed consent). 

 

(2)  Information redisclosed under paragraphs (c)(1)(v) and (vi) of this section must be subject to the safeguards in 

paragraph (b) of this section. 

 

(d)  The requirements of this section do not apply to disclosures of UC information to a Federal agency which the 

Department has determined, by notice published in the Federal Register, to have in place safeguards adequate to 

satisfy the confidentiality requirement of Section 303(a)(1), SSA. 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am

http://web2.westlaw.com/find/default.wl?rp=%2ffind%2fdefault.wl&vc=0&DB=1000547&DocName=20CFRS603%2E5&FindType=VP&ReferencePositionType=T&ReferencePosition=SP%3B4be3000003be5&AP=&fn=_top&rs=WLW6.09&mt=Westlaw&vr=2.0&sv=Split
http://web2.westlaw.com/find/default.wl?rp=%2ffind%2fdefault.wl&vc=0&DB=1000547&DocName=20CFRS603%2E5&FindType=VP&ReferencePositionType=T&ReferencePosition=SP%3B4be3000003be5&AP=&fn=_top&rs=WLW6.09&mt=Westlaw&vr=2.0&sv=Split
http://web2.westlaw.com/find/default.wl?rp=%2ffind%2fdefault.wl&vc=0&DB=1000547&DocName=20CFRS603%2E7&FindType=VP&AP=&fn=_top&rs=WLW6.09&mt=Westlaw&vr=2.0&sv=Split
http://web2.westlaw.com/find/default.wl?rp=%2ffind%2fdefault.wl&vc=0&DB=1000547&DocName=20CFRS603%2E5&FindType=VP&ReferencePositionType=T&ReferencePosition=SP%3B5ba1000067d06&AP=&fn=_top&rs=WLW6.09&mt=Westlaw&vr=2.0&sv=Split


TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION 

INFORMATION RELEASE CONTRACT 

 

Information Release Contract: Apr-13  TWC Contract Number: 2915PEN028 

Page 12 of 12 

 

Attachment H 

 
QUARTERLY SELF-ASSESSMENT REPORT 

Failure to submit this report when due may result in termination of all access to TWC Information. 

 

The entity receiving TWC Information under TWC Contract (“Recipient”) confirms it is in compliance with the 

following requirements of the Contract and of Protection of Confidentiality - 20 C.F.R. § 603.9 (Attachment G of the 

Contract):  
 

1. Recipient uses the disclosed TWC Information only for purposes authorized by law and consistent with the Limited Purpose set 

forth in Section 1.2 of Attachment A of the Contract.   Yes: _____ No: _____ 

2. Recipient stores the disclosed TWC Information in a place physically secure from access by unauthorized persons. 

Yes: _____ No: _____ 

 

3. Recipient stores and processes disclosed TWC Information maintained in electronic format, such as magnetic tapes or discs, in 

such a way that unauthorized persons cannot obtain the TWC Information by any means. Yes: _____ No: _____ 

 

4. Recipient undertakes precautions to ensure that only authorized personnel are given access to disclosed TWC Information stored in 

computer systems. Yes: _____ No: _____ 

5. Recipient has instructed all personnel having access to the disclosed TWC Information about confidentiality requirements, the 

requirements of 20 C.F.R. § 603.9, and the sanctions specified in State law for unauthorized disclosure.  (Each violation is a Class 

A Misdemeanor, punishable by a fine of $4,000, a year in jail, or both).  By your signature below you acknowledge that all 

personnel having access to the disclosed TWC Information have been instructed in accordance with paragraph (b)(1)(v)(A) of  

20 C.F.R. § 603.9. Yes: _____ No: _____ 

 

6. Recipient adheres to confidentiality requirements and procedures that are consistent with 20 C.F.R. § 603.9 and the requirements of 

the TWC Contract, and reports any infraction of these requirements and procedures to TWC fully and promptly.  

Yes: _____ No: _____ 

 

7. Recipient disposes of disclosed TWC Information, and any copies thereof made by Recipient, after the purpose for which the TWC 

Information was disclosed is served, or as required by court order.  Disposal means return of the TWC Information to TWC or 

destruction of the TWC Information, as directed by TWC.  Disposal includes deletion of personal identifiers in lieu of destruction. 

Yes: _____ No: _____ 

 

8. Recipient ensures that the disclosed TWC Information is not retained with personal identifiers for longer than such period of time 

as TWC deems appropriate. Yes: _____ No: _____  

9. Recipient maintains a system sufficient to allow an audit of compliance with the requirements of 20 C.F.R. § 603.9 and the TWC 

Contract. Yes: _____ No: _____  

10. Attach a description of the system referred to in item 9.    

By signature hereon, the Contract signatory or the entity’s internal auditor certifies that:  All statements and information 

submitted in response to this Quarterly Self-Assessment Report are current, accurate, and complete.  

 

______________________________________   ____________ 

Signature       Date 

 

______________________________________     

Printed Name and Title Travis County for the Benefit of Constable, Precinct 1 

        2915PEN028 

Return this Report to:  External Data Sharing Contracts Manager | Office of General Counsel 

 Texas Workforce Commission | 101 East 15
th
 Street, Room 266 | Austin, Texas  78778-0001 

 Email:  Self-AssessmentReports@twc.state.tx.us Fax:  512-463-2990 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



DANNY THOMAS
CONSTABLE PRECIN(’T ONL
TRAVIS COUNTY

October 21, 2014

To: Scott Wilson, purchasing agent

Re: Contract No.

Gwendolyn Doyle Date

Travis County Constable Precinct 1

4717 I-IEFLIN LANE. STE. 127
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78721
(512) 854-7510 FAX (512) 929-0981

From: Gwendolyn Doyle, Office Manager Travis County Constable Pct. 1

Travis County Constables Office Pct. 1 request approval of an interlocal agreement between Travis
County and the Texas Workforce Commission. The services received from the Texas Workforce
Commission have been instrumental in assisting Pct. 1 Constables office team members with locating
individuals in criminal cases.

“A VISION THAT EMPOWERS THE COMMUNITY”

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Item 19Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Item 20Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Item 21Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Item 22Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



         
 
 
Meeting Date:  November 7, 2014 
Prepared By:  Paul Scoggins Phone #: (512) 854-7619 
Division Director/Manager:   Anna Bowlin, Division Director of Development 
Services and Long Range Planning 

 
Department Head:  Steven M. Manilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member:  Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 
       
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE:  Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, December 2, 
2014 to receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an Order of 
Rejection of Dedication of the Lady of the Lake Cove ROW as dedicated by the 
Parke North Subdivision - a subdivision in Precinct Three. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:   
Travis County has received a request to vacate (reject) the ROW known as Lady of 
the Lake Cove as dedicated by Parke North Subdivision.  Parke North Subdivision 
was recorded on July 31, 2014 at Document #201400167.  Lady of the Lake Cove 
has not been constructed and is not accepted/maintained by Travis County. 
 
The utility companies operating in the area have stated, in writing, they have not 
need for the ROW to be vacated.  The City of Austin's ROW department has also 
stated, in writing, they have no need for the ROW.  Lastly, the owners of the 
adjacent property, which is the Balcones Canyonlands Preserve owned by Travis 
County, has stated, in writing, they have no objection the proposed request. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:   
The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the request meets 
Section 82.801(c)(5) of the Travis County Standards for Construction of Streets and 
Drainage in Subdivisions. As such, TNR staff recommends setting the public 
hearing. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:   
Per the request letter, Travis County and the owner of the property has entered a 
Reciprocal Easement Agreement which will allow Travis County access the the BCP 
property through private roads.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:   
N/A. 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Item C3Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Rejection of Dedication Order 
Survey - Exhibit A 
Quitclaim Deed - Exhibit B 
Request Letter 
CoA Approval Letter 
BCP Approval Letter 
Reciprocal Easement Agreement 
Utility Sign-offs 
Plat Map 
Location Maps 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:   
 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR (512) 854-4239 
Steven M. Manilla County Executive TNR (512) 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services 512-854-7561 
                        
 

CC:    
Chris Gilmore Assist. County Atty County Attorney 512-854-9455 
                        
                        
                        
 
SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services  Long Range Planning - Parke North Subdivision 

Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am



Item C4Created on 11-04-14 at 10:00 am


	Item 02
	Item 03
	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	11731 : 4400002251 CJC Sally Port Door Repairs
	01_(r1) ExecPAM2014_44-2251
	02_Rqst Bond Waiver-Gregs Overhead Door_44-2251
	03_Prf of Material Payment_44-2251
	04_SIGNED Affidavit_TCPO-CONTRACT4400002251


	Item 09
	11778 : Contract Award No.4400001887 Blake Manor Road Improvements, Freese and Nichols, Inc.
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	Memo to Award from TNR w/ Funds Reservation
	Copy of PSA Signed by Contractor


	Item 10
	11876 : Case File Folders - IFB 1406-012-SC
	Bid tab
	Der Graphics Memo
	Case File Folders_PAM


	Item 11
	11898 : Contract Award for Wellness Clinic Assessment to Chenoweth & Associates, Inc.
	Assessment Services for Health & Wellness Clinic FY15 Contract Award SAP 4400002144
	HRMD Purchasing Memorandum
	4400002144, Wellness Clinic Assessment - Vendor Signed Copy
	Funds Reservation 300001541


	Item 12
	11900 : Ratify Approve Ct 44--1743 Mod 2 AYW - PARKS
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	44-1743 Dept memo mod 2
	44-1743  mod 2 vendor signed
	RE Contract #4400001743 Workforce Development Parks


	Item 13
	11901 : Approve Ct 44--2307 CAPCOG for Geospatial Data Geomap 2015
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	44--2307 Orthoimagery IL for GeoMap 2015 vendor signed
	Dept Memo Interlocal Agreement


	Item 14
	11902 : Approve Ct 44--0574 Mod 1 Ct Assignment Cook Walden Funeral Hm
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	44-0576 Mod 1 Vendor Signed
	New W-9 with New Tax ID number
	RE Cook Walden Name Change
	Modification E-mail request
	Dept memo


	Item 15
	11903 : Approve contract award for riprap and aggregate.
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	Riprap and Aggregate Signed Award Memo
	Tabulation Bid B1409-009-LD


	Item 16
	11904 : 4400000562 (MA960322) Easy Access Mod 31
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	MA960322 Easy Access Mod 31 Memo
	MA960322 Easy Access Mod 31


	Item 17
	Item 18
	11893 : Contract No. 4400002302 (TX Workforce Commission)
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	2915PEN028- Travis Co  Prec  1- Attachments- Apr 1 10 14
	departmental memo precinct no. 1


	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item C3
	Item C4



